
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING

Tuesday, July 17, 2001
10:00 a.m.

Council Chambers, Provincial Building
High Level, Alberta

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: 1. a) Call to Order
10:00 a.m.

ADOPTION OF
AGENDA: 2. a) Adoption of Agenda Page j

DELEGATIONS: 3. a) Paving of 100 A Street La Crete Page 7
b) Street Improvements in Fort Vermilion and Page ‘j

La Crete

c) La Crete Chamber of Commerce Page U
Re: Intersection of SH697 and the
Highway 88 Connector

d) Footner Forest Products Page
Annual Operating Plan — White Area

e) Forestry and Public Lands Page I
Discussion of Land Use, Allocations, Exchanges,
Withdrawls, and Commitments

f) Fort Vermilion Ambulance Building Addition Page 2.6

g) Page

ADMINISTRATIVE,
COUNCIL,
PERSONNEL: 4. a) Directors Report Page ~S
(Councillor Kulscar)



0



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
COMMIVrEE OF THE WHOLE AGENDA
JULY 17, 2001
PAGE 2

b) Bylaw 267/01 — To Provide Funding for the Page SS
Road Improvements on IOOA Street in La Crete
from g4th Avenue to 98th Avenue

c) Income Statement Page ‘49

d) FCM — Request for Resolutions Page S 3

e) Future Electric Energy Costs — Survey Page 51

f) Councillor Pocket Reference Page (~3

g) Page

h) Page

PROTECTIVE
SERIVCES: 5. a) Page
(Councillor Bateman)

b) Page

TRANSPORTATION
SERVICES: 6. a) Director’s Report Page 7
(Councillor Newman)

b) Report on Road Construction Activities Page 1 3

c) Field Access Requests Page 79

.d) Rural and Approach Specifications Page tc

e) ~‘2 Page

f) Page

UTILITY
SERVICES: 7. a) Manager’s Report Page
(Councillor Rosenberger)

b) Page

c) Page





MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AGENDA
JULY 17, 2001
PAGE 3

RECREATION AND
TOURISM: 8. a) ‘2-ckn.o~- Page
(Councillor Sarapuk)

b) Page

COMMUNITY
SUPPORT
SERVICES: 9. a) Page
(CounCillor Sarapuk)

b) Page

PLANNING!
DEVELOPMENT!
EMERGENCY: 10. a) Page
(Councillor Wieler)

b) Page

AGRICULTURE~0 SERVICES: 11. a) Director’s Report Page ~&9
(Councillor Thiessen)

b) Impacts of the Farm Income Crisis Page SI
Request for Member Assistance

C) ~ca~~afltt5 Page

ci) &vg-s6 cu.~ikim Page

ADJOURNMENT: 12. a) Adjourn Committee of the Whole Meeting



0



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

i~vth
I~&\W
j~D.23 -

Mn!WI1 IWIKT 011*21W Request For Decision

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Councillor Wieler has requested that the paving of 100 A Street in La Crete be placed
on the agenda. Councillor Wieler has been approached by some business people
along 100 A Street that are objecting to the upgrade of the street becoming part of the
local improvement charges. Secondly, the business people are unhappy with the
process of bringing this to a Council meeting prior to the businesses being asked for
their input.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

A delegation will be present to discuss this topic with Council.

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Not Applicable.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For discussion.

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Willie Wieler, Councillor

Title: Paving of 100 A Street La Crete
DELEGATION

Agenda Item No: 3 &)

7





MD. of Mackenzie

2001 Road Projects Status Review
Priority Project Code Project Description

R ested Reconstruction Oran Dots Allocations: Local Road reconstruction: 6 miles
(Assumed that average costs will be *65.000 per mile; clearIng. 8 m top. 0.6 m fill, standard culverts)

1

Re uested New Construction Bu e Dots AllocatIon: 4 miles 90 000 ml = 60 000
at averane costs are $90,000 I mile: ClearinG where needed. Strip top soil from shoulder & ditches, revIse ditch arades if needed, replace topsoil, seed and then gravel road top. Do lust before regravelllnq Is needed if possible)

COMMENCEMENT DATES & COMMENTS

11 06-32-40-61. Two Rd 1022 (Ronny Friesen) Rn Rd 181 1/2 mile west mile 0.50 45 000

Totals 0.50 *45.000 $45,000

From

06-32-20-01 13 MIle Road ( Rg Rd 175) Hwy 58

2 06-32-40-02 e 94 Ave East Extension Main Street
3 06-32-20-03 T Rd 1094 Kenton Kamienleckl R Rd 194
4 06-32-30-04 Lambert Point Road ‘S curves P. M SOOm East of F.V. Ai
7 06-32-20-05 Fitler Pit Road (W Bdy 4-110-15-WSM) Hwy 58

South 1 mile

SH 697
2 mile west

end of curves
Fitler Pit

Oft

Funding, $ Running
Total, $

To Length Miles Accumulated
tobe Miles
done

65 000 ml = 390 000

1 mile - Clay 1.00
cap & shoulder
1 miie 1.00
1 2 mIle 0.50
1 2 mIle 0.50
1 mile 1.00

Totals 4.00

1

$30,000 To commence July, 2001$30,000

o oo
25 00
35 000

0 000

*260,000

110 000
135 000
170 000
260 000
260 000

Shoulder Pulls Blue Dots Allocation: 20 miles 2 000 - - = -0 i .0 + 000 from un . dod funds in Road Construction and Road Reconstruction = 25 000
(Do lust before regravellina Is needed; strip sideslopes, and ditches If needed, move dirt to make road top narrower, revise ditches If needed, replace topsoil, seed and regravel)

06-32-20-06 Tw. Rd 1104 Heii.o Rd — NW 21-110-19-W M __________ 4 miles

C0NTRACr. Ex ected Commencement Jul 18 2001.
To commence Jul 2001
To commence Au u 2001
To commence July, 2001

NE 24-110-19-W5M

45 itO CONTRACT. Expected Commencement July 18. 2001.

88 000 :8 000 Commence Au. 01

27 06-32-30-60

06-32-30-07 ITwp Rd 1092 (Edward Llzotte Rd) NW 17-109-13-W5M NE 14-109-13-W5M 4 miles $176,000 Commence July/01
Twp Rd 1050(27th Baseline Road) SH 697 Rg Rd 145 2 miles 10.00 $220,000 Complete July/01

06-32-20-09 Twp Rd 1090 (Rocky Lane River Road) Rg Rd 163 Rg Rd 170. 3 Miles 13.00 $286,000 Commence Aug/01
06-32-40-10 Rg Rd 134 1/2 nIle Sot Twp Rd 1080 1/2 mile Not Twp Rd 1080 1 mile 13.00 $286,000 Schedule to coincide wIth work on Rossenberger flood control

dItch exteqiskn, Delay from 2001 otolect.
06-32-40-11 Twp Rd 1050(27th Baselne Road) Rg Rd 143 Rn Rd 142 I mile 14.00 $22,000 $300,000 Commence July/01
06-32-20-12 Rp Rd 190 Twp Rd 1102 TvcRd 1104 2 miles 16.00 $352,000 Commence Aua/01
06-32-40-13 Twp Rd 1042(J.T. Webe Road by Joe Peters) Rp Rd 151 Rn Rd 153 2 miles 16.00 $10,000 $362,000 Aua/01; brush & ciean south ditch, shoulder pull in 2002??
06-32-20-14 Tvç Rd 1102 Rn Rd 183 Rn Rd 185 2 miles 18.00 $406,000 Commence Aug/01
06-32-40-40 Twp Rd 1060 (AIrport Road) SH 897 Rn Rd 144 3 ~Mes 21.00 $472,000 Commence Aug/01
06-32-40-41 Wolf Lake Road (George Braun) Rg Rd 153 (RiverRoad) Rg Rd 134 II mies; Smiles + $132,000 $604,000 Leave mIddle 5 mIles for a few years, commence others In Aug/01

6 miles
06-32-40-42 Tyc Rd 1072 (Spnice Road) SH 697 Rn Rd 133 4 miles 31.00 $692,000 Commence Sept/01
06-32-40-43 Rg Rd 142 1/2 mile N of Twv Rd 1044 T~, Rd 1050 (27th Baseline Road) 1.5 miles 32.50 $725,000 Complete July/01
06-32-40-44 Rn Rd 150 Twp Rd 1044 (Savage Prairie Road Twp Rd 1050(27th Baseline Road) 2 miles 0.00 32.50 $725,000 Delay for at least one year
06-32-40-45 TM, Rd 1052A ~est La Crete Road) Rn Rd 154 (Sandhills Road) Rg Rd 161 3 miles 32.50 $725,000 Deiay for at least one year
06-32-40-46 Two Rd 1064 (PeterJ Friesen Road) Rg Rd 150 Rg Rd 40 6 miles 34.50 *44.000 Delay westerly 4 mIles; commence easterly 2 miles Aug/01
06-32-30-47 Two Rd 1091A Rg Rd 130A Rn Rd 132 1.75 miles 36.25 $38,500 $807,500 Commence July/01
06-32-40-48 West La Crete Road 1/2 mile N of Two Rd 1051 $H 697 (Two Rd 1042) 6 miles 36.25 $807,500 Delay for at least one year
06-32-30-49 Two Rd 1081 (Fox Lake Road) Re Rd 113 Re Rd 122 5 Miles 41.25j *110 000 $917,500 Commence Seot/Ol
06-32-40-50 Re Rd 154 (Sandhills Road) 94th Ave La Crete Two Rd 1055 (Old Sandhilis Road) 2 mIles 41.25 $917,500 To be checked
06-32-20-fl Ro Rd 170 Two Rd 1081 Two Rd 1090 5 Miles 46.25 $110000 $1,027,500 Commence AugjSeot/01
06-32-40-52 Re Rd 140 Two Rd 1074 Two Rd 1080 2 miles 47.75 *33.000 $1,060,500 Do southerly 1.5 miles Commence Aug/SeptJOl
06-32-40-53 Re Rd 153 (River Road) North boundary La Crete Two Rd 1064 (Peter) Road) 2 miles 47.75 $1,060,500 Delay for a few years; has lots of gravel.
06-32-30-54 Two Rd 1085 (Martins Road) Rn Rd 121 Rg Rd 122 1 mile 48.75 *22.000 $1,082,500 Commence Septal______________________________________
06-32-30-55 Two Rd 1090 (S 5-109-13-5) Hwy 88 Rn Rd 134 1/4 mIle *7.000
06-32-30-56 Rn Rd 142A (Thru 22.15-109-14-5) Two Rd 1092 Two Rd 1094 2 miles 2.00 $22M00 $1,111,500

1 mile 1.00 *22,000 *1,131500Two Rd 1090 (S 1-109-13-5) Rn Rd 130

WA.1
—ix,”
~1’t’1
—jill’
-1~

—jill’
—will’

‘I

Rn Rd 131

‘I

Totals 52.00 $1,133,500.00

2001 Road Projects Status-reviewed forJuly 17 2001 7/16/014.05 PM



0 0 0



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

~23_
IflCINl NRM(T a, iwum Request For Decision

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

There are a number of changes, both large and small, to the street improvement
projects in Fort Vermilion and La Crete. More detailed information will be faxed to
Councillors on July l3or 16th outlining these changes.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS! BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Doug Schuler will attend the meeting as a delegation to address the changes.

COSTS/SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For discussion.

A
Review: Dept. C.A.O.

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Ivan Perich, Director of Operational Services

Title: Street Improvements in Fort Vermilion and La Crete
Delegation

Agenda Item No: -S )ED

9
IW



.

.
10



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

____ Request For Decision
IM.D.23 -

~ ONI I~WT U

Meeting: committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Ivan Perich, Director of Operational Services

Title: Delegation from the La Crete Chamber of Commerce
Re: Intersection of SH697 and the Highway 88 Connector

Agenda Item No: 3 ~)

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Staff and engineering consultants prepared a number of options for the layout of the
intersection of SH 697 and the Highway 88 Connector. After due deliberation Council
chose as their first choice a configuration which consisted of a four way intersection at
the current road allowance intersection. The existing paved curve on SH 697 was to
become a one way loop for south bound traffic. The second choice consisted of an
intersection just east of the most westerly current curve on SI-I 697. Appropriate flares,
jug handles, bypass lanes and turnouts were to be included with this configuration.
The proposed configurations were presented to Alberta Transportation on July 3, 2001.

At their July 3, 2001 meeting the La Crete Chamber of Commerce discussed this
matter. Concern was expressed because the road users were not consulted on this
matter. As well, members in attendance felt that it was better to use the second
suggested configuration because large trucks would be able to operate more efficiently
as they would not be slowing, starting, etc.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Alberta Transportation may have a concern with south bound and north bound log
trucks making left hand turns at the proposed four way intersection. Members of the La
Crete Chamber of Commerce had the same concerns.

Cost differences for construction of the two different alignments would be minimal.

COSTS/SOURCEOFFUNDING:

The project is already funded under the Capital Program for Transportation.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That Council accept the submission from the La Crete Chamber of Commerce as
information.

Review: Dept. C.A.O. 49



12

.



CENTE!10

L

vs
July 5th, 2001

Harvey Prockiw 44 ailS
Municipal District of Mackenzie, No. 23
Box 640
Fort Vermilion, Alberta
TOH 1NO

Re: Seven Mile Corner

Dear Mr. Prockiw,

It has come to our attention that Council has approved a change in the structure of the Seven
Mile Corner near La Crete. This letter is to express our concern in using the format you have suggested
to Alberta Transportation.

We feel that the option you chose as your primary choice will severely hinder the traffic
traveling out of La Crete. Since there are a lot of companies in La Crete that travel back and forth
between La Crete, Fort Vermilion, and High Level on a daily basis, we feel it would better suit the needs
of the people if there was not an additional Slow Down/Stop corner placed on this much used route. We
feel that the second option presented to Alberta Transportation would much better suit the needs of the
people because it allows for a steady flow of traffic in three of four directions. The only route not
cothpletely accommodated would be the traffic heading from the Highway 88 connector into the Hamlet
of La Crete, and as of yet, this road is much less used than Highway 697 to Fort Vermilion and High
Level.

Please consider changing your suggestion to Alberta Transportation to using option number two
as opposed to option number one. I have enclosed a copy of the route we feel is a better choice to
ensure clear communication of our wishes. We also feel that a decision that affects so much of the
MD’s industry, such as this one, should be brought to the people to give them an opportunity for input
before a final decision is made.

I appreciate your taking the time in reading our concern and we hope this matter can be resolved
quickly. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Pete Wiebe
Chairman, Civics Committee

La Crete & Area Chamber of Commerce
Unit 4, 10001 IOO~~~ Avenue • Box 1088 La Crete, Alberta • TOH 2110

Phone: (780) 928-2278 www.lacretechamber.com Fax: (780) 928-2203
13

j~JL— 62001
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

OF MACKENZkE NO. 2..’
~MD. FORT VEP~



F~ A~A~
i.e. tflAa.

SW 14—106—14—5

QP11ON 5
DESGI SPEED - 100 Kmtit
lOTAS. Rm REGJI~D - l.OE4,o. 2S2Ac.

XI•1 Engineering
Services
Ltd.

HWY U
FRCU E. CF IMY S~7

IY*7~

11 70 117

WI tnjtsL4 S.i’wb.. LW.

.fl ‘8re.,~



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

j ‘~t5~jjji~ Request For Decision
-

iuiicim ~nmci o, aucnm

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: July 17,2001
Originated By: Chris Kelland, Agricultural Fieldman

Title: Footner Forest Products Annual Operating Plan-White Area
DELEGATION

Agenda Item No: 3

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

At the February 6th Committee of the Whole meeting, Public Lands Specialist
Camille Ducharme and Forest Area Manager Gail Tucker made presentations. Ms.
Ducharme presented a White Area package and discussed: green/white area,
green/white land exchange, land sales, agricultural lease review and white area timber
commitment. Ms. Tucker discussed activities with disposition holders in the Green Area.

An issue was raised on the impact of logging and Public Land sales on municipal
roads.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

July 17th, Richard Chemago (Footner Forest Products) and camille Ducharme
(Public Lands) will attend the Committee of the Whole meeting to discuss Footner
Forest Products Annual Operating Plan (AOP) in the White area.

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

The presentation is to provide information to Council.

K

Review: Dept. C.A.O.





i~\1vth M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

• lI’~5S~~ Request For DecisionJM.D.23 -

lavmaNLDInIcTnAwna

Meeting: committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: July 17,2001
Originated By: Chris Kelland, Agricultural Fieldman

Title: Forestry and Public Lands . Discussion of Land Use, Allocations,
Exchanges, Withdrawals, and Commitments
DELEGATION

Agenda Item No: 5

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:
At the February 6t1~ Committee of the Whole meeting, Public Lands Specialist

Camille Ducharme and Forest Area Manager Gail Tucker made a presentation. Ms.
Ducharme presented a White Area package and discussed: green/white area,
green/white land exchange, land sale, agricultural lease review and white area timber
commitment. Ms. Tucker discussed activities with disposition holders in the Green Area.

On March 8th, Ms. Ducharme and Ms. Tucker met with Mr. Prockiw and Mr.
Kelland to discuss how communications between Public Lands, Forestry and Council
could be improved. Several items discussed at that meeting would be researched, and
another presentation to the Committee of the Whole arranged.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:
July 17th, Camille Ducharme (Public Lands) and Richard Chemago (Footner

Forest Products) will attend the Committee of the Whole meeting to discuss several
items:

• white zone/green zone land transfer proposal (July 26, 1996 correspondence
from Dennis Litke to Mike Poscente),

• involving Council in the decision-making process,
• differences in management philosophies green versus white areas,
• nature of timber commitments (FMAs, quotas, timber allocations to Indian

reserves and with what conditions),
• land use withdrawals, e.g. expansion of Indian reserves and the whole land

claims process,
• letters/memoranda of understanding,
• integrated resource management regional strategies, and
• Public Lands Land Sale Referrals and the future availability of agricultural land.

Councilors have considerable related background material (MOU, AAMD&C
correspondence re: Regional Strategies for Integrated Resource Management,

Review: Dept. C.A.O.



Resolution No. 1-015 M.D. of Mackenzie First Nations Task Force, Slides from Ms.
Ducharme’s earlier presentation, and correspondence from Hon. Gene Zwozdesky to
Reeve Neufeld re: Caribou Mountains Wildland Provincial Park).

Additional material included with this package includes:
• July 26, 1996 and August 29, 1996 correspondence from Dennis Litke to Mike

Poscente re: White zone/Green Zone land transfer proposal and review, and
• June 15, 20 and 28,2001 correspondence from Camille Ducharme to Harvey

Prockiw re: Public Land auctions and referrals to the M.D.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

The presentation is to provide information to Council.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

.

.

.

‘I-s



FT VERMILION AFSC&AB AGA WJ UUZ
— 02/01/01 10:28 FAX 17809273838

JUL -26’ 96(FRS 15:10 M.D. MACKENZIE FORT

Municipal District of Mackenzie NO. 23
Qumc

Alberta Environmental Protection
Land & Foroct
Box 130
Fort Vermilion, AB
TOR INO

Aflentlofl M.E. poscente

Dear Mr. Poscente

R~: WHITE ZQNEJGREEN ZONE LAND TRANSFER PROPOSAL

In response to your letter of July 10, 1996, and your presentation et the Municipal Dl5trict
Council meeting of JuLy 22, 1906, the Council of the Municipal Digtrict of Mackenzie No.
23 ro~oIved to endorse the following:

and

1. That the two isolated blocks of whita zone land southwest of
High Level be transferred into the green zone.

2. That th. remainder of the land transfsrt and Forest Reserves wIthin the
Municipal Distlict of Mackenzie No. 23 be subject to further review by the
M.D. Council1 Land and Forest Service arid Public tands.

We look forward tO further reviews of Item 2 wIth you.

Yours truly,

Dennis Litke, C.E.T., LG.A.
Chief Administrative Officer

cc Gary Friedel, M.L.A.
Cliff HendersoriL Assistant Deputy Minister
Camille Ducharme, Alberta Public Lands

Fax 422-1671
Fax 422-6068

.4

N. 9$’
‘F 9~ ...t

1.

Please Respond Th

fl P.O.Bax2110
~ Huh LeVe]. Alberta

10K 120
flonc; (403) 926429+
Far (403) 926-4080

1/...... t≤wcztn,

P.O. 13ox640
Fort VcrudUon. Alberta
TOM INO
flionc (403) 927-3717
Far (403) 927-4265

P.O. sag 3
La Crete. Alberta
TOE 2110
Phonc~ (402) 9283Q83
Tsr (403) 928-3636

‘ituiZo
flinnel (403) 623-2277
Far (403) 683-2450

TEL~4O3 927 4266 P-DO’

July 26, 1996



U~fUI/U.L .LV~~V raa aIvvo&.u”~.~ ~ ... ~—._ --—-- —

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

August29, 1996

Mike Posente
Alberta Forest Service
P.O. Box 130
Fort Vern,iflon, ABTOH 1NO

Dear Sir:

RE: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MAbKENZIE NO.23
GREEN ZONEI WHITE ZONE REVIEW

The Municipal District of Mackenzie No, 23 has reviewed the remaining green zone iwhite zone
transfer issue. The Municipal District took into account that forestry planning is from 80 years to
120 years and that agricultural expansion should be based on a similar period of time with regard
to both agricultural requirements and a growing community.

Specifically~ the Municipal DiStriCt is requesting that the total of sectionS 17 and 16 and the north
half of sections 7 and 8 in township 108, range 15. W 5th be available for future pubUc sale. On
the south and east side of the Peace River we would propose that all lands be made available for
future public sale (except for the Community Forest reserve) bordered by Highway 88 and the
Township road between townships 103 and 104 up to the Tomkins area and south in this area
down to the 26th baseline. These lands should be made available in an orderly manner to make
use of existing roads and utilities and to allow for orderly development of roads and utilities in the
future.

The Municipal District is not interested in any change in greenlwhite zoning now in place to the
west of High Level, There has been no call for this type of acreage development and the
Municipal District is not prepared to provide services at this time.

We are including an M.D. map outlining these areas for your information as well we are
enclosing a copy of a letter from the Honourable Walter Paszkowski which may interest you.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours truly,

Dennis Litke, C.E.T., L.G.A.
Chief kdministrative Officer

cc Gerry Graw, Public Lands Services, Provincial Building1 Box 159, Fairview, AB TOH 1L0~
Caniile Ducharme,Alberta Public Lands. P.O. Box 40, Fort Vermilion. AB TOH 1140

Quote:

Fl P.O.BoXlllO
‘—‘ High Level. Alberta

TOll 1ZO
Phone: (403) 926-2294
Fax: (403) 926-4060

o ~ Box 840Fort Vermilion, Alberta
TOM INO
Phone: (403) 927-3717
Fax: (403) 927-4266.

20

Fl p.o.Bag3
I—’ l.a Crete. Alberta

TOll 21W
Phone: (403) 928-3983
Fax: (403) 928-3636

do High Level
TOM 1ZO
Phone: (403) 683-2277
Fax: (403) 683-2450

F~DLANNE~LEERS1GR~NE.~OC

In Replying PLease Respond It:

r~r~nnr%’,~d nfl. r~ I ‘,nnq~’r~m~p



44IIDcria Box 40
SUSTAINABLE RESOURCE Fort Vermilion, AS

DEVELOPMENT TOIl 1110
Phone: 780 927-3712
Fax:780-927-3838

PUBLIC LANDS

June 15, 2001

Municipal District of Mackenzie No 23
Box 640
Fort Vermilion, AB, TOH I NO

AU: Mr. Harvey Prockiw, CAQ

Dear Sir:

RE: Land Auction — White Zone

Public Lands received interest from the general public on a number of parcels.
These parcels were evaluated for soils, access, water management, wildlife and
timber. As part of Public Lands commitment to Footner Forest Products, these
parcels were logged in the winter of 2000-2001. As evaluated by the land and
resources managers, the highest and best use for these parcels is to be released
to the public for agricultural purposes. Public Lands is planning on selling by
public auction

- S 1/2 20-110-17-W5 (sold as one unit)
- N ½ 29 —107-11-W5 (sold as one unit)
- SE29-107-1I-W5
- SW29-107-11-W5
- SW 32-108-15-W5 V
- SE32-108-15-W5 d
- W% 5-106-10-W5 (sold as one unit)
- E i4 5-106-1 0-W5 (sold as one unit)
- NW 25-104-18-W5 q

Mr. Prockiw, in our last meeting, you expressed a desire to have the MD
informed of land suitable for sale so you could provide your input. Please review
the above land location and provide your comments on access related issues by
June 30, 2001.

Don’t hesitate to call me should you require further information on the above.

Camille Ducharme
Public Land Specialist

JUN 1 8 2001
MUN~C~PA~. D1STR~CT

OF MACKENziE NO. 23
MD - pQPT VERM~L9’~

C’



VVILJ.I V.A.

REFERRAL REQUEST

DATE: June 20, 2001

FROM: Camille Ducharme
Public Lands, Fort Vermilion
I’EL: 927-3712, FAX: 927-3838

TO: Harvey Procldw, MD No.23

LAN!) DESCRIPTION: NE 9, NW 1O-1lO-13-W5

COMMENTS:

These lands were found to be suitable for sale by all referral agencies. Please provide any
access related concerns you may have regarding a public auction sale on the above locations.

If an answer is not received by July 6,2001, Public Lands will assume that theM]) has no
concerns.

Camille Ducharine

7’” -~, nnn~ ~ PAGE.02



Alberra
SUSTAINABLE RESOURCE

DEVELOPMENT

Box 40
Fort Vermilion, AS
TOH 1HO
Phone: 780 927-3712
Fax: 780-927-3838

PUBLIC LAflDS

June 28, 2001

Municipal District of Mackenzie No 23
Box 640
Fort Vermilion, AS, TOH INC

Aft: Chris Kelland

Dear Sir

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

M.D. - FORT VERMILION

RE: Land Sale Referral — Time extension requested on June 26/01

Public Land’s current practice allows for up to 20 working days for referral to
municipalities regarding land sales. Please provide your access related
comments regarding the June 15th correspondence by July 16/01 and the June
20th correspondence by July 19/01.

If no written comments are provided by the above deadline to this office, Public
Lands will assume that the Municipal District of Mackenzie no 23 has no
concerns on these land sales.

Don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding the above.

Camille Ducharme
Public Land Specialist

cc. Gerry Graw

I—

JUV3 2001



Municipal District of Mackenzie No 23
P.O. Box 640, Fort Vermilion, AB TOll 1NO
Phone (780) 927.3718 Fax (780) 927.4266

July 6, 2001

Camille Ducharme
Public Land Specialist
Alberta Sustainable Resource Development
Box 40
Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1HO
Fax: 780-927-3838

Re: Land Auction — White Zone

We have reviewed the proposed land sales as requested in your letter of June 15, 2001.
We have no objection to the sale of the following lands:

S ½20-110-17-W5
N ½ 29-107-1 1-W5
SE 29-107-I 1-W5
SW29-107-11-W5
SW 32-108-15-W5
SE 32-108-15-W5
W ½ 5-lOS-10-W5

However, we object to the land locations E ½ 5-l06-lO-W5 & NW 25-104-18-W5.
There is no reasonable access road to these two partials.

If you have any questions please call me at 780-928-3983

Sincerely,

//

‘Ivan Perich



________ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

M.D.23 -

Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council Mocting- c~4k~~ ef -Wit V$hble
Meeting Date: July 17, 2000
Originated By: Emergency Services

Title: DELEGATION
Fort Vermilion Ambulance Building Addition

Agenda Item No: 3 c~
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Aeromedical Emergency Services requested to be a delegation in front of Council to
discuss the possibility of expanding the Fort Vermilion Ambulance building.

Attached is letters from Aeromedical Emergency Services.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

See attached agenda item from the November 21, 2000 Council Meeting and Council
Motion 00-690.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

See attached agenda item from the November21, 2000 Council Meeting and Council
Motion 00-690.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Review: Dept. C.A.O.))

‘5



.



________ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

M.D. 23 [~ -

MINIct~flEcTorMackExz~ Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular council Meeting
Meeting Date: November21, 2000
Originated By: Paul Driedger

Title: Fort Vermilion Ambulance Building Addition Funding

Agenda Item No:

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

• Council APPROVED the Addition to the Fort Vermilion Ambulance Building in the
2000 budget. The condition of approval was that the cost of the project be cost
shared 50-50 to a maximum contribution of $15,000 which they were informed of in
writing in early Summer.

• No response was received from Aeromedical till Fall at which time they verbally
stated they were not in agreement of the terms after consulting with their
Accountant. After further discussion Aeromedical responded back in writing stating
they would cost share the project 50-50 if M.D 23 would waive the monthly rent of
$600 until such time as their share of the project was refunded.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

• The project will not commence until spring 2001.
• OPTION 1: Council could approve the 2001 budget with an additional $15,000

allocated for the project bringing the MD portion to $30,000.
• OPTION 2: Council could leave the project cost as allocated and amend the

Lease Agreement waiving the monthly rent until such time as Aeromedical’s cost
share is offset (this would only come into effect at the time the project was
completed).

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

• With OPTION 1 we would reqUire to use funding out of the “Emergency Equipment
Reserve”

• With OPTION 2 the monthly lease revenue of $600 would be lost.

Review: Dept. G.A.O.

C-.

I



RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Council MOVE that:
Administration amend the Lease Agreement between MD23 and Aeromedical regarding
the use of the Ambulance Building in Fort Vermilion, waiving the monthly rent until such
time as Aeromedical’s cost share is offset (this would only come into effect at the time
the project was completed).

copy

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

0

0

0

6)



AEROMEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES LTD.
10713-95 STREET, HIGH LEVEL, ALBERTA TOH IZO

(780) 925-2166 fax (780) 926-2164
EMERGENCY

AIR AMBULANCE
phone (780) 926-3890

toll free 1-866-611-9911

July 4, 2001

Paul Driedger
Manager ofEmergency Services
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
P0 Box 1690
La Crete, Alberta TON 2H0

Dear Paul,

Thank you for taking time out of your holidays to chat with me on the phone.

As per our phone discussion, I have located two Emergency Medical Responders who are
interested in working in Zama. If Council agrees to continue on with our Cuffent contract at this
time I am willing to go with $75.00 a day as per your current budget.

Also, I would like to be on the agenda for the July 17th meeting of the MD Council. At this time
I would like to address the issue of the expansion of the Fort Vermilion ambulance station. As
costs appear to, be one of the issues, expanding the bedroom and living room would be a plus.
Last year when I looked into the expansion I did find out that there were grants available for
municipal buildings that should meet the criteria for this project.

Thank you for your time with this issue.

Sincerely,

GordBurnell, CD, EMT-P

aur £2001
MUNICIPAL Di~i r~jC F

OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
M.D.- LA CRETE

“Leading the way in Air Ambulance”
c)



June 13, 2001

AEROMEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES LTD.
10713-95 STREET, HIGH LEVEL, ALBERTA TOH IZO

(780) 926-2166 fax (780) 926-2164

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Bag3
La Crete, Alberta
TOIl 2H0

Re: Request For Expansion - Ft. Vermilion Ambulance Station Building

EMERGENCY
AIR AMBULANCE

phone (780)
toll free 1-866-611-.~

Dear Council:

In July of 1999, a letter was sent requesting an extension be added to the Ft. Vermilion
ambulance station building. This request stenuned from the lack of space the current facility
offers. After various meetings and the exchange of numerous letters, Council turned down the
request for expansion.

Aeromedical Emergency Services is, once again, requesting that the Council for the Municipal
District of Mackenzie No. 23 consider expanding on to the current ambulance station building.
Over the past number of years we have seen a decline in the number of licensed community
based members willing to work with our service while maintaining residency in Ft. Vermilion.
This has forced use to utilize members from our High Level base which, as a result, has increased
our need for a larger facility.

We thank you in advance for your time and consideration to the above.
regarding this matter, please contact me. ________________________

cc: Paul Diiedger, Manager of Emergency Services - MD#23
Cord Burnell, Director - Aeromedical Emergency Services

end.

“Leading the way in Air Ambulance”

If there are any questions

/

JUN 2 2 2001
MUNICI~SL DISTRICT

OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
Mt.- FORT VERMILION

‘JUN 262001
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
M.D. - LA CRETE

JUN 2~ 2601

iJl~l RIOT
OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

M.D. - LA CRETE

30



Paul Driedger
Manager of Emergency Services
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Bag 3
La Crete, Alberta
TOH2HO

lam writing this letter in hopes of encouraging the Municipal District of Mackenzie to consider
expanding the existing Ft. Vermilion ambulance building. This request comes from the
operational changes which have taken place over the years and the lack of living space which has
resulted due to these changes.

In the early 90’s, Aeromedical operated the Ft. Vermilion ambulance service utilizing two fUll
time EMT-A and four casual EMR who resided in Ft. Vermilion and responded from their
homes. This meant that only two lull time staff members, who rotated from our High Level base,
were required to live at the station at any given time.

Over the years, Ft. Vermilion has lost all Alberta Prehospital Professions Association registered
practitioners able to commit to the ambulance service. In order to continue to provide optimal
ambulance coverage, all four of the required “on call” staff must now rotate from our High Level
base, which has led to our current over crowded accommodations situation.

We understand that there may be some considerable costs to this request and therefor would be
willing to discuss any options which your office may feel are reasonable. Your immediate
response to this letter would be appreciated as the need is imminent and the construction season
in the north is limited.

Sincerely,

Rob Barone, EMT-A
Operations Manager

July 13, 1999

AEROMEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES LTD.
10713 - 95 Street HIGH LEVEL, ALBERTA TOH 1ZO

EMERGENCY
(780) 926-3890

NON EMERGENCY
(780) 926-2166

FAX (780) 926-2164

Re: Expanding the Ft. Vermilion Ambulance Building

Dear Paul:

‘ It ILL

~3UR.21~2Ot~

“Leading the way in Air Ambulance



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
NOVEMBER 21,2000
PAGE 9

/0
ft~ MOTION 00-685 MOVED by Councillor Rosenberger
P Bylaw 230/00

Second Reading Thatiecond reading be given to Bylaw 230/00 being a Land Use Bylaw amendment to
rezone SW 28-110-1 9-W5M from Agricultural District I to Rural Country Residential
District.

MOTION 00-686 MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That motion 00-665 be tabled until an agrologist’s report can be provided.

CARRIED

MOTION 00-687 MOVED by Councilor Thiessen

That an agrologists report be obtained on SW 2~-l 10-19-W5M.

CARRIED

8. c) Bylaw 232100 —Land Use Bylaw Amendment
NW 22-110-1 9-W5M
Agricultural District Ito Rural Country Residential District

MOTION 00-688 MOVED by Councillor Rosenberger
Bylaw 232/00
Second Reading That second reading be given to Bylaw 232/00 being a Land Use Bylaw amendment to

rezone NW-22- 1 10-1 9-WSM from Agricultural District 1 to Rural County Residential
District.

MOTION 00-689 MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That motion 00-668 be tabled until an agrologist’s report can be obtained.

CARRIED

8. ci) Fort Vermilion Ambulance Building Addition Funding

MOTION 00-690 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the Fort Vermilion Ambulance Building funding request be cancelled.

CARRIED

32



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

Interoffice Memo
To: Harvey Prockiw, Chief Administrative Officer
From: Bill Landiuk, Director of Corporate Services
Date: July 11,2001
Subject: Summary of Activities — June/July 2001

During the months of June/July some of the major items undertaken by the
Finance department were as follows:

1. Six staff members spent numerous days going to financial software presentations and
undertaking reference checks. The staff was unanimous in their selection choice of
Diamond Software Inc. of Edmonton. This firm currently has about 70 municipalities in
the Province and I believe will provide the MD with an excellent tool for management
reporting, financial reporting and future Internet commerce.

Our tentative plan is to start the implementation process in August with a completion by
Jan 2002. I will be contacting Diamond to work on the implementation plan and
schedule.

2. Personal computers for 7 Council members are currently being setup. We hope to have
everyone “on-line” by next week. The delay is due to two Council members who are not
available (I assume both are on holidays). So far I have been successful in sending
/receiving test e-mails to Council members Peters and Rosenberger

3. We now have scanning capability on our Xerox copier. We can scan a letter through the
copier and it can be sent to an individual or multiple desktop computers.

4. Eva Schmidt and myself went to Slave Lake to review how that municipality provides
agenda packages to Council and press; look at the Council chamber layout; types of
equipment they are using etc. Council members are supplied with agenda packages
either by going to the town’s Web page and downloading the info (in-camera
information is excluded) or by getting the information sent to them by e-mail. The press
uses the web site to download the agenda package. We will be trying some of these
alternatives over next couple months to see how they work.

Bill Landiuk, Director of Corporate Services

.



34

.



I “sw L— M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

• ____ Request For Decision11*3.23 -

~i w.miaNL iinra oi ~cwm

Meeting: Committee of the Whole

Meeting Date: July 17, 2001

Originated By: Bill Landiuk, Director of Corporate Services

Title: Bylaw 267/01 - To provide funding for the road improvements
On 1 OOA Street in La Crete from 94~’ Avenue to 98th Avenue

Agenda Item No:

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:
The MD has given a notice of intention to all property owners to undertake and
complete the construction of road improvements on 1 OOA Street in La Crete from 94~”
Avenue to 98th Avenue. The estimated cost of the project is $228,900 of which,
$160,230 will be funded by the municipality at large and the sum of $68,670 will be
funded from reserves or working capital.

The properties will be required to fund 30% of the project costs ($68,670) by way of a
yearly local improvement charge. The financing will be for a twenty-year term, with an
interest rate of 6-½ % per annum.

The MD provided a “Notice of Intention to Construct a Local Improvement” to each
registered owner, by way of a letter dated May 31, 2001. The MD has not received any
valid petition opposing this proposed local improvement.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:
N/A

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
The local improvement amount of $68,670 will be funded from the General Capital
Reserves, Account #97-760. This reserve account will be credited back with the
principal repayment each year.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):
For discussion purposes and referral to the Regular Council meeting agenda.
As a regular council agenda item Administration recommends that Council give first
reading to Bylaw 267/01.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

eJ~J



.

.

.



BY-LAW NO. 267101

BEING A BY-LAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR THE ROAD BASE, CURB AND GUTTER,
PAVING AND SIDEWALK ON 100A STREET IN LA CRETE

FROM 94TH AVENUE TO 98TH AVENUE

WHEREAS, Section 180(1) of the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M
26.1 of the Revised Statutes of Alberta, 1994, provides for decisions of Council to
be made by resolution or bylaw, and

WHEREAS the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie, hereinafter
referred to as the “Municipality”, is desirous to authorize the financing,
undertaking and completion of the Road Improvements on 100A Street in La
Crete from ~Avenue to 98~ Avenue, and

WHEREAS G.P.E.C. Consulting Ltd. has made estimates for the project and
confirms the total cost of the said Project to be $228,900.00, of which a sum of
$160,230.00 will be funded by the Municipality at large and the sum of
$68,670.00 will be funded from reserves or working capital on the terms and
conditions referred to in this bylaw, and

WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality has established a policy whereby
commercial and industrial areas are required to fund 30% of the local
improvements adjacent to their properties, and

WHEREAS all required approvals for the project have been obtained and the
project is in compliance with all acts and regulations of the Province of Alberta,
and

WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality has given proper notice of intention to
undertake and complete the construction of Road Improvements on 100A Street
in La Crete from 94th, Avenue to 98th Avenue the costs or a portion of the costs
thereof to be assessed against abutting owners in accordance with the attached
Schedule “A” and no sufficiently signed and valid petition against the said
proposal has been received by the Council, now

THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23,
duly assembled, enacts as follows:

•1
U’



M.D. of Mackenzie
Bylaw 267/01

1. The construction of the Road Improvements on 100A Street from 94~
Avenue to 98th Avenue will cost a total of $228,900.00 of which
$160,230.00 will be paid by the Municipality at large and $68,670.00 will
be collected by way of special assessment as herein provided in attached
Schedule “A”.

2. The funding to be provided under this bylaw shall not exceed the sum of
$68,670.00, and may be in any denomination not exceeding the amount
authorized by this bylaw and shall be dated with regard to the date of
borrowing.

3. The funding shall bear interest, at a rate not exceeding 12%, or the
interest rate fixed from time to time by the Alberta Municipal Financing
Corporation, per annum, payable annually.

4. The funding shall be issued in such manner that the principal and interest
will be combined and be made payable in, as nearly as possible, equal
annual installments over a period of twenty (20) years, in accordance with
the schedules attached.

5. During the period of indebtedness there shall be an annual special
assessment applied to the owners’ portion of the cost and interest on the
local improvement and the respective sums shall be due and payable as
yearly installments on Schedule “A” attached. The said special
assessment shall be in addition to all other rates and taxes.

6. This Bylaw shall take effect on the day of passing the third and final
reading thereof.

First Reading given on the ___________ day of ________________, 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

38



M.D. of Mackenzie
Bylaw 267/0 1

Second Reading given on the day of ________________, 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the ______ day of ___________, 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant



40



M.D. of Mackenzie
Bylaw 267/0 1

SPECIAL FRONTAGE ASSESSMENT
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

SCHEDULE “A” TO BYLAW NO. 267/01

Local Improvement — Special frontage assessment for Road Improvements
on 100A Street between g4th Avenue and 98th Avenue

1. Properties to be assessed:

ON FROM TO SIDE FRONTAGE
100 A Street 94th Avenue ~ Avenue East 1,113.97 feet

TOTAL 1,113.97 feet

2. Total Assessable Frontage 1,113.97 feet

3. Total Special Assessment Against All Properties $68,670

4. Total Special Assessment Per Front Foot $61.59

5. Annual Unit Rate Per Front Foot of Footage to be
Payable for Period of 20 Years Calculated @ 6 14% $5.59

6. Total Yearly Assessment Against All Above Properties $6,227.09

7. Pursuant to Section 404 of the Municipal Government Act, parcels of land
of a different size, shape, or corner lots, are assessed in the following
manner:

8. The frontage for irregular shaped lots or parcels are calculated as follows:

9. Lots 1 & 7, Block 15, Plan 762-0383 are calculated using the footage of
the back property lines.

41



M.D. of Mackenzie
Bylaw 267/01

Second Reading given on the day of •, 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

Third Reading and Assent given on the

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

dayof

Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

C)

- 42



Isaac Knelson and Sarah Knelson
Box 125
La Crete, Alberta
TOH 2H0

Re: Notice of Intention to Construct a Local Improvement
Hamlet of La Crete
I QUA Street from g4~~ Ave to 98th Ave

On May 22, 2001 Council discussed the mailer of constructing improvements on
IOOA Street between 94”’ and 98”’ in La Crete, Alberta. This street is adjacentto
property you own. Enclosed is a Notice and other information pertaining to this
project.

Council also directed that a policy be established, which among other things,
requires that street improvements adjacent to a commercial or industrial property
shall be partially paid for by the adjacent landowners. For improvements
resulting from the construction program prepared for the annual budget the
adjacent landowners will be required to pay 30% of total costs. When an
improvement is as a result of a petition and is not part of the budget process the
policy will require that the adjacent landowners are to pay for 100% of the
improvement costs.

Please read the Notice very carefully. If you object to the project or the frontage
assessment provision there is a process described within the notice whereby you
may stop the project. If you have any questions please call myself (927-3718) or
Ivan Perich, Director of Operational Services (928-3983).

Yours truly,

Bill Landiuk
Director of Corporate Services

End.

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
P.O. Box 640, Fort Vermilion, AS TOll 1NO
Phone (780) 927-3718 Fax (780) 9274266

~~ti-i-6e

JUN —42001
MUNICIPAL O!STRI~T

OF MP.CKENZIE NO. 23
M.D. - FORT VERMIUON

May 31, 2001

43



NOTICE
INTENTION TO CONSTRUCT A LOCAL IMPROVEMENT IN THE HAMLET OF

LA CRETE IN THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE No. 23

PURSUANT to Section 393(1) of the Municipal Government Act, R.S.A.,
1994, Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 intends to undertake the construction of Road Improvements
on I OOA Street between 94th Avenue and 98th Avenue as a local improvement.
The cost of the aforementioned local improvement is estimated to be
$228,900.00 of which amount the sum of $160,230.00 is to be paid by the
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 at large and $68,670 is to be collected by
special assessment as herein provided. The amount of $68,670.00, will be
provided from the working capital or reserves of the MD. The sum of $68,670.00
will be repayable over a period of twenty (20) years at a rate of interest not
exceeding twelve per cent (12%), or the interest rate as fixed from time to time by
the Alberta Municipal Financing Corporation, whichever is lower, and the lands
abutting that portion of the street or place where the local improvement is made
will be charged an annual rate of $5.59 per front foot of frontage, for each year of
the said twenty (20) year period. The prepaid rate paid once is $61.59 per front
foot of frontage.

The aforementioned rate may be subject to amendment to take into
consideration the actual cost of the project or change in interest rate, prior to or
immediately following the first levy for this project.

In accordance with Section 404 of the Municipal Government Act, lots of a
different size or shape, or corner lots, are assessed in the following manner:

The front foot of frontage for irregular shaped lots or parcels are
calculated as foNows:

Lots I & 7, Block 15, Plan 762-0383 are calculated using the
footage of the back properly lines.

All costs in excess of the aforesaid special assessment may be borne by
the Municipal District of Mackenzie at large.

The location of the proposed local improvement in La Crete is as follows:

ON FROM TO ___ ________

L bOA Street 94”’ Avenue 98”’Avenye
L I I

SIDE
East

TOTAL

J FRONTAGE
j1,113.97 feet

I 1,113.97feet

44



Total Assessable Frontage 1,113.97 feet

Total Assessment Against AU Properties $68,670.00

Total Assessment Per Front Foot of Frontage $61.59

Annual Unit Rate Per Front Foot of Frontage to be
Payable for a Period of 20 Years Calculated @ 6 1/2% $5.59

Total Yearly Assessment Against All Above Properties $6,227.09

Your property, described as Lot 6, Block 15 Plan 7620383 will be
assessed for 161.87 feet and Notice is hereby given that unless 2/3 of the
Owners who would be liable to pay this local improvement tax and these Owners
represent at least one-half of the value of the assessments for the parcels of land
on which the tax will be imposed, file a petition with the Chief Administrative
Officer against the proposed improvement within thirty (30) days from the date of
sending this Notice, the local improvement may be undertaken and the cost of it
assessed by the system of assessment referred to in this Notice.

If no petition sufficiently signed has, within the 30 days of sending the
notices, been presented to the Chief Administrative Officer against the local
improvement, the Council may undertake the proposed local improvement at any
time within three (3) years following the sending of the notices.

The Owners of any land so specially assessed may at any time commute
the amount or balance remaining unpaid in respect of it by paying the amount of
the original assessment charged against the land together with interest and
penalties chargeable in respect of it less any amounts previously paid on account
of it.

Dated at the Hamlet of Fort Vermilion this 31st day of May, 2001.

45



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

Frontage Rate Calculations (~)
FILE:___________ DATE: May 29. 2001

PROJECT: Road Base, Paving, & Drainage — 2001

Project #6 — IOOA Street — Cost $228,900.00

AMOUNT OF FIt~ANCE; 68,670.00 FOR 20 YEARS

INTEREST RATE: 6½ INTEREST FACTOR 90.756401$ 1000

ASSESSABLE FRONTAGE: 1113.97 feet

1] YEARLY PAYMENT

Interest Factor x Amount of Finance = Yearly Payment

$ 68,670.00 X 0.09075640 = $ 6,232.24

2] FRONTAGE RATE

Yearly Payment = F.R. 6,232.24
Assessable Frontage 1113.97 = $5.59

3] TOTAL ASSESSMENT PER FRONT FOOT

Frontage Rate = T.A. 5.59
• Interest Factor 0.0975640 = $61.59

4] ANNUAL UNIT RATE PER FRONT. FOOT OF FRONTAGE PAYABLE OVER ~

YEARS

• Yearly Payment =A.U.R.6232.24
Assessable Frontage 1113.97 = $5.59

5] TOTAL YEARLY ASSESSMENT AGAINST ALL PROPERTIES

Assessable Frontage x Frontage Rate = T.Y.A.

1113.97 X $5.59 = $6,227.09

6] TOTAL ASSESSMENT AGAINST ALL PROPERTIES

Total Yearly Assessment Against Mi Properties =

Interest Factor T.A.

$6227.09
0.0907564 = $68.613.23

7J BALANCE TO BE PICKED UP BY THE M.D. OF MACKENZIE NO.23

Amount to Finance (-) Total Assessment Against All Properties

$68,670.00 - $68,613.23 = $56.77

Note: The Municipality Cannot Show A Profit on Item: 7



—z
4
a.

- AVE

Pt. A N 3707 N.y.

S --

,-

SLitS r

C
ID-

4 t$ AVENUE

S.

-—---a---—

H: 1
ILK. I

-.1
a. J

) rd AVENUE

.1_CT •c’
PLAN 224$ ft .3.

U,

U,

(0
0

0

C.,
‘U
U)

e
1%

Wit. lION
Fi. I

0

a
0m

to

a
4
-I
a.

F”

I.
N
p.
N

C
232 -

Of

F-
1~
log

fkn
7Sz-o~3

• 6300 L.z.

0

0

I

0
0

30 • W 714.4

N

1~

r

S •9 30

47
N Vz c5f5



LA CRETE & AREA

__ CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
Box 1088 La Crete, Alberta TOll 2110

Phone: (780) 928-2278 Fax: (780) 928-2203 CD

October 13, 2000

Harvey Prockiw, CAO
Municipal District of Mackenzie, No. 23
Box 640
Fort Vermilion, Alberta
TOH 1NO

Dear Mr. Prockiw,

Further to our conversation at our last Chamber meeting, I would like to call to
your attention a few projects that the Chamber would like included in the Municipal
Districts budget for the coming years.

• As you know, the Chamber and the people of La Crete have been waiting to have
two key roads upgraded. The first is the service road leading from La Crete Tire and
Battery to Sara’s Diner. We would like to see this road upgraded as necessary and paved
as soon as possible. It is a very busy roads and pavement is a necessary next step for the
businesses located on that road. Aside from the roughness of that road, the dust problem
alone is a serious inconvenience for these merchants.

Secondly, we would like to see the road leading east out of town past Sara’s Diner
upgraded and widened all the way to Highway 697. This road is a key route not only for
the residents along this road but also for farmers, shippers, and school buses. The way
the road is now, it is not safe for heavy traffic. Having a well-maintained road here
would also redirect much of the heavy traffic to take this road into town instead of Main
Street. For example, Home Hardware, La Crete Transport, Wiebe Transport, and
Neufeld Petroleum would be able to use this back road when entering and leaving town
with big trucks. This would make their trip easier and also cut down on traffic on Main
Street.

Thank you for your consideration. We look forward to~ seeing these items in the
budget for next year. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

George Friesen
Chairman, Civics Committee

GF/pb

rw
____ Au ,

LA CRETE

a
* Agricultural

* Center I
ctthe North

ttT

OCT 1 8 2000
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
M.D.- FORT VERMILION

CD

C.)

48



• ~ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

____ Request For Decisionli!~D. 23!’ -
flOFAL 115111Cr 01 MAWIZ11

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: July 17,2001
Originated By: J. Whittleton, Finance Officer

Title: Income Statement

Agenda Item No: ‘-I S)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS! BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Review income statement - for discussion purposes only

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Review: Dept. C.A.O.



.

.

.

‘Jo



MUNICIPAL DISTRIC\~F MACKENZIE #23
Income Statement

Ending June 3012001

YTD 2000 YTD 2001 2001 Remaining % Budget difference in
Actual Actual Budget Budget Remaining actuals

Revenue
Taxation $ 16,208,094 $ 17,049,290 $ 17,071,752 22,462 0.1 -841,196
Administration $ 770,378 $ 205,417 $ 439,700 234,283 53.3 564,961
Emergency Services $ 24,988 $ - $ - 0 0.0 24,988
BylawEnforcement $ 78,546 $ 45.844 $ 71.000 25,156 35.4 32.702
Transportation $ 170,052 $ 56,023 $ 412,800 356,777 86.4 114,029
Water, Sewer & Garbage Systems $ 1,195,367 $ 604,747 $ 1,105,600 500,853 45.3 590,620
CommunityServices $ 111,416 $ - $ 127,000 127,000 100.0 111,416
Municipal Planning & Zoning $ 256,725 $ 174,205 $ 104,700 -69,505 -66.4 82,519
Agricultural Services $ 46,647 $ 44,246 $ 74,300 30,054 40.4 2,401
VeterinaryServices $ 1,650 $ 1,050 $ 1,800 750 41.7 600
Subdivision Land & Development $ 12,020 $ .. $ - 0 0.0 12,020
Recreation & Cultural $ 10,212 $ - $ - 0 0.0 10,212
Total Revenue $ 18,886,094 $ 18,180,823 $ 19,408,652 1,227,829 6.3 705,271

Expenses
Legislative Council $ 196,428 $ 91,468 $ 261,900 170,432 65.1 104,960
Administration $ 1,923,672 $ 911,895 $ 2,182,578 1,270,683 58.2 1,011,778
EmergenGy Services $ 847,866 $ 472,684 $ 1,254,263 781,579 62.3 375,182
Bylaw Enforcement $ 252,923 $ 107,032 $ 226,200 119,168 52.7 145,892
Transportation $ 5,365,008 $ 1,459,383 $ 5,812,602 4,353,219 74.9 3,905,625
Water, Sewer & Garbage Systems $ 1,789,329 $ 679,943 $ 2,061,593 1.381,650 67.0 1,109,385
Community Services $ 216,644 $ 262,666 $ 275,986 13,320 4.8 -46,021
Municipal Planning & Zoning $ 363,422 $ 218,970 $ 312,900 93,930 30.0 144,452
Agricultural Services $ 538,154 $ 147,701 $ 722,300 574,599 79.6 390,453
Veterinary Services $ 60,904 $ 49,225 $ 62,200 12,975 20.9 11,679
Subdivision Land & Development $ 3,672 $ 443 $ 5,000 4,557 91.1 3,229
Recreation & Recreation Boards $ 497,371 $ 373,452 $ 527,804 154,352 29.2 123,919
LibraryServices $ 56,000 $ 55,583 $ 59,165 3,582 6.1 417
Requisitions $ 6,576,452 $ 1,812,011 $ 5,644,161 3,832,150 67.9 4,764,441
Total Expenditures $ 18,687,846 $ 6,642,456 $ 19,408,652 12,766,196 65.8 $ 12,045,390

Total Revenue $ 18,886,094 $ 18,180,823 $ 19,408,652 1,227,829 6.3 705,271
Total Expenditures $ 18,687,846 $ 6,642,456 $ 19,408,652 12,766,196 65.8 12,045,390
Total Surplus $ 198,248 $ 11,538,367 -11,340,119



9



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

lt~$~
L.!D. 23 -

MDIICIFII DIflICI D~ W€WZII Request For Decision

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

The deadline for submitting resolutions for consideration by the FCM Board of Directors
is July 23, 2001.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

FCM will only accept those resolutions that are of national municipal interest.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Not Applicable.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For discussion.

.
Review: Dept. C.A.O.

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Title: FCM — Request for Resolutions

Agenda Item No:

.

t,cJ



.

“4



_ I

June 12,2001

PLEASE BRING TO THE ATTENTION OF COUNCIL

CALL FOR RESOLUTIONS FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE
FCM NATIONAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS, SEPTEMBER2001

The Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM) invites members to submit
resolutions on subjects of national municipal interest for debate at the September
5-S meeting of the National Board of Directors in Prince George, BritiEh Columbia.

FCM will take a stand only on issues that are clearly of national municipal
interest and which fall within the jurisdiction of the federal government
Indirect municipal issues and local/regional issues will not be supported by
major research and lobbying activity, unless otherwise directed by delegates at
the Annual Conference or by FCM’s National Board of Directors.

Resolutions should meet the enclosed guidelines and must be received by FCM
no later than midnight on July 23, 2001. Resolutions received after the deadline will
be processed for the December 2001 meeting of the National Board of Directors.

If possible, an electronic copy of your resolution(s) should be submitted. Please
forward resolution(s) to Nicole Ladouceur, Federation of Canadian Municipalities, 24
Clarence Street, Ottawa, Ontario, KIN 5P3 (E-mail: nladouceur@fcm.ca; Tel: (613)
241-5221 ext. 364; Fax: (613) 241-7440).

FCM looks forward to hearing from it~ members.

John Burrett
Acting Director
Policy and Public Affairs
Enclosure

~‘ T~’
~)

Fcdcr.üoo or F4dë,M~on MEMBERS’ ADVISORYMimicip2LiL~cs mirnicipelitis

TILl A fl flflfld A C~ PinktfZ~lS~ P~flF.~I



GUIDELINES FOR PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTIONS TO FCM

1. It is byway of resolutions that Municipal Members bring their concerns to FCM for consideration at the Annual Conference, held
in June of each year, a at meetings of the National Board of Directors, held in September; December and March

2. Resolutions may be submitted by any municipality a provincial/territorial nirnicipal association which is a member in good
atassding ofthe Ecdemtion of Canadian Municipalities

3. All resolutions endorsed al the Annual Conference or at the National Board of Directors and which require action from the
Government of Canada shall be submittedto the appropriate minite~ depaitmeag or agency for response.

4. It is therefore important that resolutions be carefiully worded so that FCM is directed to take the apprcçriate action and that the
proper message is conveyed

5. FCM does not with to receive resolutions which pit ‘Ce municipality against another.

6 Members submitting resolutions regarding Comnmnity Safety and C.ime Prevention matters are advisedto fon’s onthe “principl&’
ofthe inst being ad&essed and avoid attempts to re-wordthe criminal coda

7 A national vocabulary should be used at all times when &afting resolutions Local references may detract from the national
significance of resolutions

CONSrRUCTION OF RESOLUTIONS

8, All members are urged to observethe following guidelines when preparing resolutions for aibmissicu to FCM~

a) FCM will take a stand only on issues which are clearly of national nisnicipal interet and which fall within the
jurisdiction of the federal government, the provincial and territorial governments acting at the interprovincial level.
Indirect municipal issues and local/regional issue, will net be supported by m~or research and lobbying activity, unless
otherwise directed by the Annual Conforence or by FCM National Board of Directors

b) The desaiptive clauses (WHEREAS...) should clearly and biefly set art the reasons for the resolution If the ~onsor
believes that the rationale cannot be explained in a few preliminary clause,, the problem should be more filly stated in
supporting doaimeatation.

c) The Operative Clause (BE IT RESOLVED...) uaast set out Is intent clearly and kiefly, sating a ~ecific proposal for
action to be taken by FCM. (i.e., BE IT RESOLVED that FCM urge’aidorse/petition..) Generalization should be
avoided Further, the resolution must clearly include a municipal thnsst (it, how does or will the inteat of the
resolution affect municipal governments?~

d) Background information must be submitted ~ih the resolution ~1en a resolution is net selfexplanatay and “then
adequate information is not received, FCM staff may return the resolution to the sponsor with a request for additional
infonnatiori or clarification

e) Proof of endorsement bythe sponsoring council amist accompanytheresolution

PLEASE NOTE! Resolutions that do not cotrçly with the foregoing guiddines will be returned to the sponsoring
rmnicip&ity!rnunicipal association for revisiohirewriting or/and receipt of adequate information in justification and
support of the intent of the resolution.

CATEGORIZATION OF DES OLUTIONS

Category A: National municipal issues
Category B: J~o cal/regional municipal issues
Category C: Issues net within municipal jurisdiction
Category I): Matters dealt with by PCM in the previous three years and in accordance with

FCM policy
Category La Matters dealt with by FCM in the previous tlree years and NOT in accordance

with FCM policy

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMAtION

The Exeastive Committee is responsible for receiving and taking action on all resolutions in accordance with the above sated
guidelines Resolutions width fall within the mandate of an 1CM Standing Committee will be reviewed by that committee for the
purpose of categorizing them and presenting recommendations to the Exeastive Committee and the National Board of Directors cr/sad
the Annual Conference, in accordance with FCM’s guidelines The Standing Committee will select suitable resolutions for inclusion in
aConseat Agenda

THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF RESOLUTIONS TO THE SEPTEMBER 2001 MEETING OF THE NATIONAL
BOARD OLDIRECTORS IS JULY 23. 2001.

JUN 12 2001 15:25 .. RIShtFAX PAGE.22



________ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
it~rth
[~D.23

Request For Decision

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Title: Future Electric Energy Costs - Survey

Agenda Item No: 1~\ ~Z)

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Jack Hayden, President of AAMD&C has been appointed to the provincial Advisory
Council on Electricity for a one-year period. The mandate of the Advisory Council is to
provide long-term strategic advice to the provincial government on consumer-related
issues in the deregulated electricity competitive marketplace.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS! DISADVANTAGES:

President Hayden is requesting assistance from member municipalities to prioritize
concerns related to future electric energy cost and supply. This can be done by
completing the attached survey and submitting the survey to AAMD&C by July 31,
2001.

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Complete survey.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

07



.

.

mS



ALBERTA ASSOCIATION of MUNICIPAL DISTRICTS & COUNTIES

4504- 101 STREET • EDMONTON ALBERTA T6E 5G9 • TELEPHONE: (780) 436-9375 FAX: (780) 437-5993
Website: www.camdc.com

LARRY GOODHOPE - Executive Director

July 4, 2001

TO ALL AAMD&C MEMBERS:

RE: Survey on Concerns Regarding Future Electric Energy Costs

The Premier has recently formalized AAMD&C President Jack Hayden’s appointment
to the provincial Advisory Council on Electricity for a one-year period. The Advisory
Council is charged with providing long-term strategic advice to the Government of
Alberta on consumer-related issues in Alberta’s deregulated electricity competitive
marketplace.

As a result, President Hayden is looking for member assistance in determining what the
priority concerns are related to future electric energy cost and supply. Your assistance
is requested in completing the attached survey form and returning same to the
AAMD&C office on or before July 31, 2001.

Your direction, input and assistance in this regard is appreciated.

Yours truly,

Goodhope
Executive Director

LG/wjg
Attachment

JUL-S 92001
MUNICiPAL DISTRICT

OF MACKENZIE No: 23
;4D.- FORT~M~PON



60



AAMD&C SURVEY ON
CONCERNS RELATED TO FUTURE ELECTRIC

ENERGY COST AND SUPPLY

Municipality /11.0. $ tiiackeict~t t1Jo~ 23

Please indicate in the space provided below what specific issues or concerns individual
councilors in your municipality have received from ratepayers regarding future electric
energy costs and supplies.



Please indicate in the space provided below what specific issues or concerns your
municipality/council has with future electric energy costs and supplies. In addition,
please include comments explaining your reasoning for identifying each of the issues
you believe will be of significant importance to your municipality.

Finally, please do not hesitate to add any other conunents (below) you may want the
AAMD&C to take forward on the issues of electricity deregulation, electricity cost and
electricity supply.

0

62



________ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
l~NYth
[~D.23 - -

Request For Decision

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, GAO

Title: Councillor Pocket Reference

Agenda Item No: ~4

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

AAMD&C wants to develop a Pocket Reference Manual providing information for
elected officials.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

To ensure they are providing the information that will be most useful to Gouncillors,
AAMD&C is requesting that Council complete the attached questionnaire for
submission prior to July 31, 2001.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Complete questionnaire.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

63



u4



ALBERTA T6E 5G9 • TELEPHONE: (780) 436-9375 FAX: (780) 437-5993
Website: www.aamdc.com

LARRY G000HOPE - Executive Director

2001
k MUNICtPAL DiSTRICT

QF ~ACKENZ~E NO. 23
FORT VFRM~UON

RE: Councillor Pocket Reference Manual

The AAMD&C is considering the development of a Pocket Reference Manual
providing summary information that will be useful for elected municipal
councillors. In order to determine the most appropriate content for the planned
Manual, the AAMD&C is seeking member input with respect to the types of
information that would be most beneficial to Alberta municipal councillors.

Therefore, we would appreciate your assistance in completing the attached
survey questionnaire, and returning it to the AAMD&C office prior to July 31,
2001.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the AAMD&C office at
(780)436-9375.

Yours truly,

J,4fty Goodhope
E~ecutive Director

LG/kal

F.

ALBERTA ASSOCIATION of MUNICIPAL DISTRICTS & COUNTIES

4504- 101 STREET • EDMONTON

June 27, 2001

TO ALL AAMD&C MEMBERS:

Attachment



C.)

C)



AAMD&C Survey on Suggested Topic Areas for a
Councillor Pocket Book

Municipality P - íA’

Please check the boxes below to indicate which categories of information should
be included.

Municipal Authority

Spheres of Jurisdiction []
Natural Person Powers Q
How to Access MGA information Q
Other (please specify)

Roles and Responsibilities
Council/Staff Roles and Responsibilities Q
Councillor Personal Conduct Q
Conflict of Interest Q
Dealing with criticisms/complaints Q
Other (please specify) C]

Legislative
Difference between bylaws and resolutions C
How to pass a bylaw C]
What is a motion? C
Other (please specify) C

Financial
Financial Statements C]
Operating Budget C
Capital Budget C
Expenditure Authorization C
Other (please specify) C]

67



Taxation and Assessment
Miii Rates Q
Other Taxes and Levies (ex. Business tax, special tax, local C
improvement tax)

Equalized Assessment Q
Assessment Review Board
Other (please specify)

Meetings
Procedure ci
Regular & Special Meetings C
Organizational Meetings Q
Public Involvement/Consultation C
Voting Q
Conflict Resolution Q
Other (please specify) C

Committees
Committee/Council relationship Q
Temporary Committees Q
Standing Committees C
Other (please specify) C

Planning
Strategic Long-term Planning C
Municipal Reserves Q
Municipal Development Plan fl
Area Stnicture Plans []
Land Use ci
Other (please specify) Q

Subdivisions
Subdivision Authority C
Subdivision Development and Appeal Board (SDAB) C
Other (please specify) Q

68



Services
Waste Management Q
Water/Sewer C
Fire and Emergency Services C
Public Works/Transportation C
Recreation/Culture/Libraries
Family arid Community Support Services (F.C.S.S.) C
Economic Development C
Policing/Bylaw Enforcement Q
Agricultural Services C
Other (please specify) Q

Information Resources
AAMD&C C
Government Departments C
Government Members Q
Fraternal Associations & Affiliates (Ex. AUMA, ASBA, C
ARMAA, SLGM)

Designated area to fill in local councior contact C
information and local urban neighbours

Other (please specify)

Other (Please Specify)

________ C
________ C
________ C

89



70



Director of Operational Services
Report

July 17, 2001

1. Maltais Geomatics continues work on the GIS (Geographic information
System) for the MD. Work is expected to be completed this fall.

2. Field trips to review construction on local roads and the Savage Prairie
Road.

3. Reviewed urban designs with Doug Schuler, GPEC Engineering Services.
Mr. Schuler will be at this Council Meeting to review various items
regarding these projects.

4. Reviewed work on the La Crete lift station project.

5. Reviewed development projects in La Crete (water and sewer installation
west of MD office).

6. The Savage Prairie Road reconstruction project is nearly complete.

7. Two shoulder pull crews are in operation. One will be north of the river
and one will be south of the river. Depending on conditions the crew can
do a mile a week and if conditions are right they can do 1.5 miles in a
week.

8. Gravel hauling operations are complete in the Tompkins pit area, the Fitler
Pit area and are starting on the Zama Road.

9. The dust abatement work in Zama has been completed. The oil section
appears to be in good condition. The calcium chloride section will, as
planned~require some re-working. The heavy, and numerous,loads,
moved in that area make it difficult to keep the roaWsmooth.

10.Attended a meeting with the Town of High Level Administration. We will
be working on areas where we can share resources. Examples are
GPS locator systems, street sweeper usage.

11. The bridge on the Rocky Lane Road in front of Walter Sarapuk’s house
has been posted for a 3 tonne load limit. The piers caps are rolling and
there are other deficiencies. We have EXH Engineering working on
solutions to the problem. We will also work with Alberta Transportation to
resolve this matter.

12. Met with workers from the La Crete Continuing Care facility and the
Heimstaed to review construction of a sidewalk, or walking trail, between

71



the two locations. The sidewalk would also assist in the emergency
evacuation system for the two facilities.

13. Negotiated with a land owner regarding a gravel agreement in the Fort
Vermilion area. Verbal agreements have been reached. We have yet to
sign an agreement.

14. Met with D. Martens, Knelson Sand and Gravel Ltd. regarding improving
the intersection of River Road and Highway 88 just south of the Peace
River. Have also received verbal approval from Walter Boyko, Alberta
Transportation to proceed with the improvements. Basically the work
involves Knelson hauling in material to make the approach level with the
highway surface. Knelson will haul the material in at no charge. We will
compact and shape it. No right of way is needed. This will improve the
safety of the turning movements at this location.

15.Attended the Northern Alberta Development Council meetings in Fort
Vermilion on July 5 and 6, 2001.

16. Opened tenders for the Dyck (94 Ave extension) and the Friesen Roads.
Tenders were well above the estimated costs (which Council helped
develop) . This item is a part of the Council package and is discussed
more thoroughly there.

17.Attended the meeting in La Crete regarding development of the walking
trails in La Crete. It appears there is interest in the project. I will be
assisting the committee to meet their goals.

18. Received a telephone message from Alfa Twidale regarding the Fort
Vermilion Walking Trail Committee. I returned her call and left her a
message indicating that I will be assisting their committee in meeting their
goals as well.

19. Will conduct negotiations with Little Red Air regarding them assuming
operations of the Fort Vermilion Airport. To date the busy schedules of
both parties preclude formal negotiations. Allan Cronkhite has had some
informal discussions with Mike Nanooch, Economic Development
Coordinator for the Little Red River Cree Nation.

Respectfully submitted,

Ivan Perich
Director of Operational Services

/2



L. M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

____ Request For Decision
na1~ Iwwr I IA~WE

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Ivan Perich, Director of Operational Services

Title: Report on Road Construction Activities

Agenda Item No: (o ~)

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Council has requested an update of road and street related work. Enclosed is a report
showing the status of most of the projects. The street improvement work, consisting of
various combinations of base paving, curb & gutter, storm sewer is in the Hamlets of
Fort Vermilion and La Crete is nearly ready to be tendered. Because of changing costs
and added storm sewer needs this kern will be presented as a separate item.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:

NIA

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That accept the enclosed summary of projects as information.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

13



.



$30,000 TocommenceJu~, 2001 .

AUP~QQQ...~ 8 2QQL,~ _._

$1~,OO0 J~cQrnmQjcc1~iy20.O1_.,,._._,, . -

$170,000 To commence Auoust. 2001

M.D. of Mackenzie

2
3
4

n
2001. Road Projects Status Review . ~ July 17, 2001

Priority Project Description From 1 To r Length rMiles I Accumulated Funding, $ Running
I tobe Miles Total, $

- ~ -~

~ Loç strucn:~ 0ppJJ~$flq~pQq)__ ..--——-—~-—, —..—- ——.-- .—---.—-—..

(Assumed that averaqe costs will be $65,000 per mIle; clearinq, 8 m top, 0.6 rn fill, standard culverts) .. . .

13MileRoadgl~d 175) IH~y58 ,~ :. ~ ~l~:~lay 1:00

I Icap & shoulder
La Crete 94 Ave East ExtensIon Ji~in Street SH 697 _______Ji mile
Twp Rd 1004 (Kenton Karnieniecki) JRq Rd 194_ U2.~il~y~iL __Jli&mQe

_________ Lambert Point Road ‘5’ curves (P. Mrocz(500m East of F.V. Airoort end of curves 1/2 mile _______ _____________ _________________ ____________________________________________________________________________________________

1.00
0.50
0.50

COMMENCEMENT DATES & COMMENTS

1.00

J1LPQO
$35,0007 . . Fi~ler Pit Road (WBdy4-11O-15-wsM) Hwy 5.8 IFi~lcrPit 1 mile $260,000 To commence July, 2001

$260_000Totals 400 $260,000

Requested New Construction (Burple Dots) (Allocation: 4 miles/yr @ $9O.000fmi= $360,000) . . .

$90,000

(Assumed that average costs are $90,000 / mile; Clearing where needed, Strip top soil from shoulder & ditches, revise ditch grades if needed, replace topsoil, seed and then gravel road top, Do just before reqravelllng is needed if possible)

11 ITwp Rd 1022 (Ronny Friesen) IRQ Rd 181 1/2 mile west , 11/2 mile 0.50 $45,000 $45,000 ICONTRAC’r. Expected Commencement July 18, 2001.

Totals 0.50 , $45,000 $45,000 . .

Proposed Shoulder Pulls (Blue Dots) (Allocation: 20 miles/yr © $22,000 year = $440,000 + $385;000 (from unexpended funds in Road Construction and Road Reconstruction) = $825,000
(Do just before regravellinq Is needed; strip sideslopes, and ditches If needed, move dlii to make road top narrower, revise ditches if needed, replace topsoil, seed and regravel) . .

1 Two Rd 1104 (1-leiloort Rd) NW 21-110-19-W514 NE 24410-19-WSM 4 mIles 4.00 4.00 $88,000 $88,000 Commence Aug/01
2 Twp Rd 1092 (Edward U:olle Rd) NW 17’109’13-W5M NE 14’1o9-13-W5M 4 mIles 4.00 8.00 888,000 $176,000 Commence July/01
3 Twp Rd 1050 (27lh Baseline Road) SH 697 Rg Rd 145 2 miles 2.00 10.00 $44,000 $220,000 Complete July/01
4 Twp Rd 1090 (Rocky Lane River Road) Rg Ad 163 Ag Rd 170 3 Miles 3.00 13.00 $66,000 $286,000 Commence Auo./01
5 Rg Rd 134 112 nile S of Twp Rd 1080 1/2 mile N of Twp Rd 1080 1 nile 0.00 13.00 $0 $286,000 Schedule to coincide with work on Rossenberger flood control ditch extension. Delay

from 2001 oroject.6 Twp Rd 1050 (27lh Baseline Road) Rg Rd 143 Rg Rd 142 1 mIle 1.00 14.00 $22,000 $308,000 Commence July/01
7 Ag Rd 190 Twp Rd 1102 Twp Rd 1104 2 mIles 2.00 16.00 $44,000 $352,000 Commence Aug/01
8 Twp Ad 1042(J.T. Wiebe Road by Joe Peters Ag Ad 151 Rg Rd 153 2 miles 0.00 16.00 80 $352,000 Aug/01: brush & clean south ditch, shoulder pull in 2002??
9 Twp Rd 1102 Ra Rd 183 Rg Rd 185 2 miles 2.00 18.00 $44,000 $396,000 Commence Aug/01
10 Twp lId 1060 (AIrporl Road) SI-I 697 Rg Rd 144 3 Miles 3.00 21.00 566,000 $462,000 Commence Aug/Cl
11 Woll Lake Road (George Braun) Rg Rd 153 (River Road) Ag Rd 134 II miles; 5 miles + 6.00 27.00 $132,000 $594,000 . Leave middle 5 miles for a few years, commence others In Aug/01

6 miles
12 Twp Rd 1072 (Spruce Road) SH 697 Rg Rd 133 4 miles 4.00 31.00 $88,000 $682,000 Commence Sept/01
13 Rg Rd 142 Il2mile N of Twp Rd 1044 Twp Rd 1050(27th Baseline Road) 1.5 niles 1.50 32.50 $33,000 $715,000 Complete July/al
14 Rg Rd 150 Twp Rd 1044 (Savage Prairie Roe Twp Rd 1050 (27th Baseline Road) 2 miles 0.00 32.50 $0 $715,000 Delay for at least one year
15 Twp Rd 1052A (West La Crele Road) Rg Rd 154 (Sandhilis Road) Rg Rd 161 3 miles 0.00 32.50 $0 $715,000 Delay for at least one year
16 Twp Rd 1064 (Peter J Friesen Road) Rg Rd 150 Ro Rd 40 6 miles 2.00 34.50 $44,000 $759,000 Delay westerly 4 miles; commence easterly 2 miles Aug/01
17 Two Rd 1091A Rg Rd 130A Rg Rd 132 1.75 mIles 1.75 36.25 $38,500 $797,500 Commence July/01
18 west La Crete Road 1/2 mile N of Two Rd 1051 SH 697 (Twp Rd 1042) 6 miles 0.00 36.25 $0 $797,500 Delay for at least one year
19 Twp Rd 1081 (Fox Lake Road) Rg Rd 113 Rg Rd 122 5 Miles 5.00 41.25 $110,000 $907,500 Commence Sept/01
20 Rg Rd 154 (Sandhllls Road) 94th Ave La Crete Two Rd 1055 (Old Sandhllls Road) 2 mIles 0.00 41.25 $0 $907,500 To be checked
21 Rg Rd 170 Twp Rd 1081 Two Rd 1090 5 Miles 5.00 46.25 $110,000 $1,017,500 Commence AuoiSeptJOl
22 Rg Rd 140 Twp Rd 1074 Two Rd 1080 2 miles 1.50 47.75 $33,000 $1,050,500 Do southerly 1.5 mIles Commence AuolSept/01
23 Rg Rd 153 (River Road) North boundary La Crete Twp Rd 1064 (Peter) Road) 2 miles 0.00 47.75 $0 $1,050,500 Delay for a few years; has lots of gravel.
24 Twp Rd 1085 (Martins Road) Rg Rd 121 Rg Rd 122 1 mile 1.00 48.75 $22,000 $1,072,500 Commence Sept/01
25 Twp Rd 1090 (S 5-109-13-5) Hwy 88 Rg Rd 134 1/4 mIle 0.25 $7,000 $1,079,500
26 Ra Rd 142A fThnj 22,15-109-14-5) Twp Rd 1092 Two Rd 1094 2 mIles 2.00 $22,000 $1,101,500
27 Twp Rd 1090 (5 1-109-13-5) Rg Rd 130 - , Rg Rd 131 - 1 mile 1.00 *22.000 $1,123,500 1

. -: . - . . . . . . Totals 52.00 - - $1,123,500.00 . . .

2001 Road Projecls S(alus - reviewed for July 17.2001 7,lllnlln-lnpM



M.D. oY”ctenzie ~)

2001 Propà~jProjects

Proposed Project Description 1 From To Length Miles
Priority . — .__f~

Requested Reconstruction (Orange Dots ).. _~ !~ct19P;J..mRc!IYL@ $65,qoo/mi=$39o~poo)
(Assumed that average costs will be $65,000 per mile; clearing, 8 m top, 0.6 m fill, standard culverts)

1 13 Mile Road ( Rg Rd 175) Hwy 58 South irnile 1 mile - Clay cap
& shoulder pull

2 La Crete 94 Ave East Extension Main Street SH 697 1 mile 1.00 $80,000 $80,000
3 Twp Rd 1094 (Kenton Kamieniecki) Rg Rd 194 1/2 mile west 1/2 mile 0.50 $25,000 $25,000 Subdivision currently being requested by landowner. Because

. the road was initially built by the MD we will re-construct the
road to the existing house.

4 Lambert Point Road ‘5’ curves (P. Mroczl 50Dm East of F.V. Airport end of curves 1/2 mile 0.50 $35,000 $35,000
5 Rg Rd 161 (Corny Fehr) Along W Bdy NW 13-105-16-5 gravel 1/2 mile 0.50 $3,000 $0 Move to maintenance of roads. (Reqravel only as required)
6 Twp Rd 1064 (Peter). Road) Rg Rd 150 SN 697 4 miles - 0.00 $0 $0 See Item #16 in Shoulder Pulls

shoulder pull &
d ra i nape

7 Fitler Pit Road (W Bdy 4-1i0-15-W5M) Hwy ~8, Fitler ~it 1 mile 1.00 $90,000 $45,000
... . .. ..:*•.• ~ - $215,000 ...

Totals 4 50 $263,000

Requested New Construction (Burgle Dots) (Allocation: 4 miles/yr @ $90,000/mi = $360,000) -

(Assumed that average costs are $90,000 / mile; Clearing where needed, Strip top soil from shoulder & ditches, rev!s,ø.i,tch.graøes if needed, replace topsoil, seed and then gravel road top Do just before regravelling is needed if possible)

1 Buffalo Head School Access Road BA School Twp Rd 1044 ilOOm 0.69 $65,Ô00 $0 look at using graders to remove topsoil and place fill. EXH is
dealing with Alberta Iransportation with regards to having
this work included as part of the re-paving and upgrading of
SH 597 in 2002.

2 Rq Rd 200 flake Elias) Twp Rd1091 400m South 400m 0.25 $25,000 $0 Owner requests access to lands (appears to be bush)
3 Rq Rd 185 (Paul Steffanson) Twp Rd 1102 Twp Rd 1103 1 mile 1.00 $20,000 $0 Only a Field Access Road is needed
4 Rg Rd 174 (Margaret Pietch) Twp Rd 1094 1/2 mile south 1/2 mile 0.00 $0 $0 Access is availabe across existing land owned by same owner

5 Twp Rd 1050 (Jim Unrau) Rq Rd 155 Rq Rd 160 1 mile (Gravel) 1.00 $3,000 $0 move to maintenaqnce of roads
6 Rg Rd 185 (Paul Steffanson) Twp Rd 1084 1/2 mile north 1/2 mile 0.50 $15,000 . $0 NE 30-108-18-5 is being developed as farmland; field access

road only is needed
7 Twp Rd 1082 (William Bundy) Prairie Point Road S of SE 16-108-14-5 65Dm 0.41 $40,000 . $0 Field access (clearing is also required) to corner of quarter

only, do not do creek crossing. Denied by Council. Less than
~ 80 acres in cultivation and owner has access via adjoining

lands
8 Fox Lake Winter Road (F.V. Board of Tra Rq Rd 100 Confluence of Wabasca & Peace Rivers 6 miles 0.00 $0 $0 Currently is an LOC held by Little Red River First Nation.
9 Rg Rd 150 (David C. Peters) Twp Rd 1054 1/2 mile north 1/2 mile 0.50 $45,000 $0 Has access from adloining property
10 j~p Rd 1052 (John B. Neufeld) SN 697 1/2 mile East 1/2 mile 0.50 $45,000 $0 Has access from adjoining property

1/2 mile west 1/2 mile 0.50 $45,000 $45,000 Clear, Grade and gravel to residence, No development permit
has been Issued as of yet. Put on hold until more information
can be presented to Council (ie taxes or development permit).
Development permit has been applied forl.

Totals 5.34 $303,000 $45,000

Proposed Shoulder Pulls (Blue Dots) (Allocation: 20 miles/yr @_fl~,000 year = $440,000 + $385,000 (from unexpended funds in Road c9ns~rudion and Road Reconstruction) = $825,000

Recommended
Funding, $

Running
Total, $

1.00

Comments

$30,000 $30,000

11 Twp Rd 1022 (Ronny Friesen) Rg Rd 181

iN

(Do just before repravellinci is needed: strio sideslooes. and ditches if needed, move dirt to make road top narrower, revise ditches if needed, replacetop~pil~_seed and regravel)

Feb 16. 2001 Road Proleots Status - reviewed for July 17. 2001 7/11/012:04 PM Page 1 of 2



M.D. of Mackenzie

2001 Proposed Projects

Proposed Project Description f From To Length
Priority ____ —— —— —

1~_Iwp RdflO3 (Hejjpo~tR~_ N21:110-19-W~fl._ NE 2411019W5M — 4 miles — —

2TwpRd092(EdwardLizotte~) NW17-109-13-W5M - NE1410913W5M 4rndes
3__~_ Twp Rd 1050 (27th Baseline Road) SH697 R9RdJ4I_ - 2mdes - —

4 Twp Rd 1090 (Rocky Lane River Road) Pg Rd 163 Rg Rd 170 3 Miles

Miles Recommended Running Comments
Funding,$ ~ — —

$E8,000 —-

—

..a2P~PQ0~ -—

3.00 $66,000 $286,000

Feb 1 6>~. 1 Road Projects Status - reviewed for July 17, 2001 0 a A

20
21

Rg Rd 154 (Sandhills Road)
Ro Rd 170

5 Pg Rd 134 1/2 mile S of Twp Rd 1080 1/2 mile N of Twp Rd 1080 1 mile 1.00 $0 - $286,000 Schedule to coincide with work on Rossenberger flood control I

ditch extension. Delay from 2001 project.
6 Twp Rd 1050 (27th Baseline Road) Pg Rd 143 Pg Rd 142 1 mile 1.00 $22,000 $308,000
7 Rg Rd 190 Twp Rd 1102 Twp Rd 1104 2 miles 2.00 $44,000 $352,000
8 Twp Rd 1042(J.T. Wiebe Road by Joe Peters) Pg Rd 151 Pg Rd 153 2 miles 2.00 $44,000 $396,000
9 Twp Rd 1102 Pg Rd 183 Pg Rd 185 2 miles 2.00 $44,000 $440,000
10 Twp Rd 1060 (Airport Road) SH 697 Pg Rd 144 3 Miles 3.00 $66,000 $506,000
11 Wolf Lake Road (George Braun) Pg Rd 153 (River Road) Pg Rd 134 11 miles; 5 miles + 11.00 $170,000 $676,000

6 miles
12 Twp Rd 1072 (Spruce Road) SH 697 Pg Rd 133 4 miles 4.00 $88,000 $764,000
13 Pg Rd 142 1/2 mile N of Twp Rd 1044 Twp Rd 1050(27th Baseline Road) 1.5 miles 1.50 $33,000 $797,000
14 Pg Rd 150 Twp Rd 1044 (Savage Prairie Road Twp Rd 1050(27th Baseline Road) 2 miles 2.00 $44,000 $841,000
15 Twp Rd 1052A (West La Crete Road) Pg Rd 154 (Sandhills Road) Pg Rd 161 3 miles 3.00 $66,000 $907,000
16 Twp Rd 1064 (Peter J Friesen Road) Rcj Rd 150 Rg Rd 40 6 miles 6.00 $110,000 $1,017,000
17 Twp Rd 1091A Rg Rd 130A Rg Rd 132 1.75 miles 1.75 $39,000 $1,056,000
18 West La Crete Road 1/2 mile N of Twp Rd 1051 SH 697 (Twp Rd 1042) 6 miles 6.00 $88,000 $1,144,000
19 T_~p Rd 1081 (Fox Lake Road) Rg Rd 113 Rg Rd 122 5 Miles 5.00 $110,000 $1,254,000

94th Ave La Crete
Twp Rd 1081 Twp Rd 1090

Two Rd 1055 (Old Sandhills Road) 2 miles
5 Miles

2.00 $44,000
5.00 $110000

$1,298,000

22 Rg Rd 140 Twp Rd 1074 Twp Rd 1080 2 miles 2,00 $44,000 $1,452,000
23 Rg Rd 153 (River Road) North boundary La Crete Twp Rd 1064 (Peter) Road) 2 miles 2.00 $44,000 $1,496,000
24 Twp Rd 1085 (Martins Road) Rg Rd 121 Rg Rd 122 1 mIle 1.00 $22,000 $1,518,000
25 Twp Rd 1090 (S 5-109-13-5) Hwy 88 Rg Rd 134 1/4 mile 0.25 $7,000 $1,525,000
26 Rg Rd 142A (Thru 22.15-109-14-5) Twp Rd 1092 TWP Rd 1094 2 miles 2.00 $22,000 $1,547,000
27 Twp Rd 1090 (S 1-109-13-5) Rg Rd 130 Rg Rd 131 - 1 mile 1.00 $22,000 $1,569,000

- - - . Totals 79.50 $1,569,000.00 -

$1,408,000
F-c

7/11/012:04 PM Page 2 of 2



0 ci



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

• Request For Decision

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Ivan Perich, Director of Operational Services

Title: Field Access Requests

Agenda Item No: a
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Council approved $60,000 in the 2001 budget for Field Access Roads (6 miles per
year).

DISCUSSION! OPTIONS / BENEFITS! DISADVANTAGES:

To date we have received the following applications for field access roads:

Name Legal Distance Work requested Approximate
Cost @

1 5Om7miIe
Frank SE 15-108-12-5 2.5 miles Gravelling $5,625.00
Bueckert
Jack Bud NE 14-110-14-5 1.5 miles Gravelling $3,375.00
Nathan Wieler S 2,3-107-12-5 1.5 miles Gravelling $3,375.00
Bill Siemens NW 23-103-18-5 0.75 miles Gravelling $1,687.50

NE 22-103-18-5

Total 6.25 $14,062.50

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:

$60,000 was approved in the 2001 budget for these types of projects. The total cost for
the four accesses listed above is $14,062.50.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For information

Review: Dept. C.A.O. ~9)
43



80

.



Ii I 12

1•

• I

W I

2*

I

13:

1*

±2

\. 1
I ti ~. i~ I IS I I 13

fl~ i-~~_~—ct” 12

3-tttEt~t.J L_.~. L___

~

ii,
1W 1 ~‘ L ‘~ ~ ~ t 1~4

I I ~

1 L ~
‘1 I: a I~ S ~ 1O~ I

I t •~t t

L

-r -t - :I~
t I

n I at as :1 \ae
I I -1

I:



‘-I’

~iTT li-Mu

LL N—~
~ ILKI

I, I

‘A WL

r
~rry
Twa ing

I
a~rE
aL

a.
IL

ICE. 13

—

L~
r
‘Pa

—‘I

~LTI~ IAo~x iK8l~ ~WIT

mco ~o’ N
fl6 —

If mc

9Etr:

4]-

- HI
~.—

_lar
L1

p.,. Ia

~T-—aE

~itlRIrn
1wr~ mt

~rr
~1GEi12

I fliTt ~9~L~71-
H i-ri
~ _
~ r h1-j ~r
1—I I—t--~.’
__ IIIETt~

•.MTT —
b

I-iTT Itt iTt A A— — — SiO~T ~am 10111 AOLI I I

~ ~‘1~’~ F “
0” T’t~T ~ ~

a’ ~
-

—
ñ~Zç r1r

~

~, S —~~¼;7

~ —

A

~

~‘‘ >‘~

j7 ~—

I I i
F-—a ~

l~J~ b’.°” J — ~

D~ RQE14 cri

~ PITT ~‘—~lM~ k&,dJ

9~7 /

~ /

~1 ~rr!— 1 .—~
.~fl

—

• iw1f 1091frEj11 It

P~Hh~f
r4CS

-~‘ r’ TT

d~MIJ -~ r

~-t t

r41T —‘

a--s ‘~I

--II-
Iii. ~~1111,

TIlIOC\

ALL

T’
~LM&

L7:CF

Sn
ATM. ~ I~ALL

c-i-tn
~ JWTI 108

a., ‘.
WA

—2—

IA
[,_~~1~R[1nhIIiIn F

L111 J-~ £i~JZJ!t~ ~

~tt PAL

—

hEAT

GA
I

•ITTWW jOTs
11111

~a,a •1.1
Pa j

A Ills

~ttt
4111k 1,1.14
-~

‘lIft

15(111
WITs

Li-I I
~011
I’m I’m

II~
Ira.!
H—al----P WTTWI

1
A,

Lll_
24

—Ia——

11.14 IIAL

r
N

lAkuffi

9]-

PAL
iPa
I’m

IfllA*f1u41
Wa—I

‘—‘——15
‘alit

a-Il! {~PIW
LImIT 06071

MT

Tfr

AS!

C
PaN

TY

La kIA --
I~ CLI
— ~

j25

El’

;ri
—4—

—3--
IA
me

‘mc
‘S_tm

‘ml.xsqAT

•T.I~ It.i: —
OIlS

—10——
F—

Ir.mstm

TT~~

I
leT WIsIP

N
~

‘ma

a..

— —
NXIIL Lii
~mm lill

ITmt iLIF

-‘
WAIII

WAI
a
11I’TM

TI! 1T1 EaT
!IAj

T111

—
‘IL
fib

kill
— I’w

~jl010

1111 w;
mIme

__ __ \‘~, JIaRia! AMOS .t’,m A~

—fl ~_ ~z v—a4 %~ç•11mfcn~ 1110451 \, ç I-~

_J_L~≥~j~~.
j’m.I [aaz.tI I ---

IWIOM

rr11~ H-f-- vr2l_ S.
:E -I- tizr~
___ I ______
PKMTTIIj 11707 j I

—a- LL ~LJL
~

~ TLT%WA1171 —

JI~ Zr ELLEIL
I II \I I

—31— SAT—- 33 I
I I

— — -----F
21 28\ I

.flAI~ •n

-—IL—

-‘—-‘Ti,’,
!II-WTWI Pail-ji

IUPa pa,.

r
LII

-

n

— a
45(01 tIll

IjIL LIII

ILla
a.”.

I —
LIVL11IJCLR*ITI

Tiot 04*1
LII

Irma It” ~ ~
SE htwa

/
&. ~

Ale IL

TI] pal.
em r

‘(LIT A
em

iT
H
Tr

aFamiTpa111 16,11 tIE
I~ l’m~’
I I

‘mm’

~

~fl
•l.ic LI I
fl’s I I

--

S. ~1~r
~a

~4~k

IA Pail

LI-I.

~

-N—
aalt It...

~AT TIlt

T1vP. I

•N~I

7R~. 12
23

0—-—

4LM~

—Ia——
111011



~tR~zn~
~47~

11

H ___
~

r~2t- 6I1r~’,y-- PAIN Th~
at

ii.

N —— %~

I airs

twIn

I,.it
Cl. 1fl
~Ft5 ~,
—7 ——

&1

~fl& ,~ ~*.• ~1iE~~;~cEk~=t-$- ~rr±~ç
~c______

~ ~c
~ — I

I 34

WLNM4NI

3% —i

St T.
ia

1M

r~r

alit alit
~NlN!

T
I.

PAIl.
I.

~.( fiNs
.1~’ IWASNs
LIt

a

P.

F
TR

Nit
Sal

LII

au

I ic

I I
I 25

E Fit
‘A

~~1

alt

r I

alit

—li~L---t~-~. L%~tp~ Lpt ~ ~ ~——~

~

t-~7 ~a ~F 01 ~-1---~L--fln~[ /11 I ?Afle\ LYL
~I

~ b fl~ ~ ‘t—~4>~t-— ~‘ tg ~ ~‘t~m ral i~P5rz ~•.7Y T~t ~VE Trr ~~~-r- T~ t~ t i D rr r
-~-—---~ i — I ——

‘iNs

/
°S. I

‘SW

PALS.

Milk Ipyii

u~. I’~~ ~_“~jt / INAL

I - I Lit

kit

tPL’u4

0.1K

H

PA
an.

Lifl
om~I

L
itiA S.

PR ILLNWNJ

g~

Y

alt
WI.

T
Pk1

fl

pal
Its—

Jilt ‘Lit
wIn

YTT

IMIK IWP.iS
ml Pfml

~
r~

raw

alt -

m~I~~$t

HIlL
Lit INfl

‘F.’.

I~al

~~~0lit’,

IPX I
us—,

C

4EE! 1f

.q~%O) I&i —

r
3—-

—I———

/

I~

F
tfr~0~a-F

N

tiN FLIWI I Suit
Ptml

4——i
I1W4~

F— ~?flfl

~

N

‘t
-CL-

I OCAIL
‘St

~IGE.113

~
0111

- s__ir;siaeizi3_?~ei≥~I

~



~S ij-~ ~b -~i~

It
¶T~_.f~E1 c1~~r: -~ ~: ~
~L~r!b;t~ztJ~UII

~Tr N ‘V

12

~t\ ~r T1(~ Ti\T Tt ~•

~ ~i >r_L~zr-’ •flR~~ r —L~ tN I—~LT rr ~:w.t— ‘~L rr.~
~ ~_C [1 I_ —

~.

~~~4-k%~” \N~,(~r~ ~ ~b&4F
Nfl

I

~I.w. hat

brrr

~.-

r

I

‘AWN
PAMS

—

1.1:0 ~GEL
.~—,. ~_‘a~ ~ == -.-, -~. L.~,xAt;L~\r..;,

~~r ~P1~Nt ~LLir N ~-cm ~
!4LLtt1~ ~a! ‘201T9!flW

r4~i~-p~r,s thTh ~h~r’z: ~4~t ~k
fwsiwt1~_~am ~~ ~ ç1 FI~a~t~~ ~ L Fj,~’ ~ [~ L:~~
~j r~ ~ si~ ri i≥_i~Lj_m ~j~_ ~

I~I

All NilLhAIfl1Pii JLr~

~ FJa~

oniAt
l~1

e

~iL

~i’ntim

tiliT N

‘all

r
— I—.———

‘

ILl
aL~Wn I

~— I — a — — — — — — I
tIL ~ Aim ~‘ILi4TT IJA~Uir “4~E~ j.Lint Lit LXI jaN13 ~ ~~jçoiwt \ i~a~ PCI;— liwalittY WWflUIt - LF&WO 110am ,aflW

flSK ILL . •p.niaytamc LtOfl•

‘ ~ ‘~ r ~ 1IMNE ~Lia. twa ‘I., ill

L at1~ I\ FL ~TY ~~31 —~tI PA Nfl1 11111

wLn .—~ 1 s—..,
~ — a ‘,‘t — —~ L~~;&=4—’---[ j~~$1~ Ltd

~
Z~4~ ~ ItLII [WI

\ own“a ~ 1/ ~~“‘1~b NIaCIN INTO
\ ‘III.I—..——.—;~!1~111 —~---_r—~ ~ ~—- s—a— r— r -_Jj~ —~J~ )—ç ~ ONa\

~.- I ~ ~ L • r ~ — ~

~ T—E —. (~j i ±_L_±_ r~-_ =-c
. OWim.

—II— I) —

ii’

Thi
La,

I•n’ F..

ILL
ILTIITE

Iiwn.to~

Ca
note’

PA~E

T~

liNwax IPWNIC

I IL 11101

T

III

•.“t jA’$wa
oaw ala

•WNE

a—JO

g1~• ~ Itna .r,JIF•Wt ~ ~ ~ I~n;
IL.’,,

T24] fl’Y ~E it

__ D~x
Al

;aa_ ~—

I

TWIT Z~cr.aaf~0 ~J;9 ~ ~ =1=

‘t1~TE~ 2~E
~wL{._ ~ ~ ~° f I’ ~

~

b
VIE

OIL

I I
iwfl. ln~

i vi.

N1~ i.-~

LIT.

I ~
~GF 1~

JLJJa

---, I~1~I

[-1~—-
~tl•IT

11101

ilL I T.I~r- flt
11m iiir14~rI’
4~j

‘INTO

110111~t~f”. —‘t’-’~ ~‘°F
~rir- ==tc~ ___

‘“iiii~ ~i~!

~ L~Ph~IL
I: C

7

tat

IL,.

I—

-I ~—eir
~_,in~ fl
~ P’~°I

Zr

CITE
WI

/

I IPX.

I I
I I I

r~rr
J~L1tc~VUI*tLI

IC lULL
_0nt ISWIN

10

iLl•ML Lilt

SIlL

T

ILk
~.1

LJ

,1 ‘U

Tn’

LLtk

Silt
SINII

a.
QO*tW
WI

a
-

-:~brrJ~1
X~cCJLZZfr7~d



it~~&i~~H M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
I1ecssjs~ Request For Decision
IMD.23 -

1MDIJCINLMIIMCTWhcEIMII

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Ivan Perich, Director of Operational Services

Title: Rural and Approach Specifications

Agenda Item No: 4~, ct)

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Concerns have been expressed to one of our Councillors regarding the side slope ratio
for approaches and culvert installations. Until recently 3:1 side slopes were required.
Side slopes on approaches on the highway system are 7:1. This is primarily to reduce
the severity of run-off-the-road vehicle accidents. The 3:1 side slopes are steep
enough to present a “wall” to run-off-the-road vehicles. Because the speeds are
somewhat slower on rural and urban roads I have changed the side slope requirement
to a 6:1 side slope. It should be noted that the Alberta Transportation Design Manual
does have a 4:1 side slope for those areas where the design speed is less than 80
kilometers per hour. The design speed is usually 10 kilometers per hour faster than the
posted and legal speed limits.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Additional culvert materials are needed to build the slopes at a 6:1 ratio. There is a
significant benefit in the reduction in the severity of run-off-the-road vehicle accidents.

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For information.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.



.

so



Utilities Report

July 17, 2001

To: Ivan Perich, Director of Operational Services

Staffing
One of our Utilities staff, Matthais Anderson, has resigned due to relocation of his
wife’s work. Mail was a very honest employee and will be missed.
Administration has reviewed the replacement of this position and has decided to
put this on hold until a full review of work duties and time spent at tasks has been
presented.

I have also dealt with a more controversial issue, which is the overtime worked
by the Utilities staff due to checking the water and sewer infrastructure on
weekends. Currently, administration is negotiating an agreement between the
staff, Union, and management of the M.D. to work the weekends as straight time
taking the time off in lieu therefore eliminating overtime and paying out of extra
money.

La Crete Lift Station
We are nearing a completion inspection date and are working out the Contract
Value issues between the Contractor and Engineering firm. Once final numbers
are established I can proceed with recommendations to Council as to the
imposition of a levy to future developers that affect the new lift station.

Grants
I have given most of the potential grant information to the engineering firm. The
firm will complete all necessary documentation and forward to me for review.
The understanding is that the M.D. will not be charged for any work done by the
engineering firm to complete the grant documents for our outlook is that the firm
is generating future business for themselves. I have applied to TRMA for a
$20,000 Millennium Plus One grant. The grant funding proceeds would go
towards purchasing rubber crumb surfacing at a future budgeted (hence Council
approval) playground at Reinland Park.

Canital Proiects 2001 Highlights
Hydraulic Valve Exerciser — This unit has been purchased and has proven its
efficiency. Now staff can rotate a substantial amount of valves that were not
possible to do in previous years.
Pigging Water Mains, Zama — Have received quotations and awarded the work.
Should be completed by the end of August.
Miltronics System, Fort Vermilion — Completed.
Screening Collection System, Fort Vermilion — Currently dealing with the
feasibility of constructing in house or purchasing from a supplier.

87

1o~)



Piping Changeout, Fort Vermilion Lift Station — From all local plumbing
companies, I have only received a singular quote from Aegis Mechanical; other
plumbers are not interested I submitting a quote. The work is too complex for a
local plumber and too small for large Mechanical contractors. Will continue with
finding interested parties.
110 Volt Sewer Snake System — Have delegated work to Utilities Officer. Am
waiting for feedback.
Portable Breathing Apparatus — Completed.
Zama Lift Station — Have received and approved engineering drawings. Tender
closes on July 27, 2001.

Attended:
Regional Landfill meeting — no M.D. Council representative was present.
Gathered info and forwarded to Councillors Rosenberger and Thiessen.
Well Rehabilitation Course — This course gave a good depth focus on microbes
that can effect water wells, hygienic and biofouling risks, testing to predict and
determine risk, how to disinfect and rehabilitate wells, coliform risks, radical
treatment to recover biofouled wells and preventative maintenance practices
towards sustainability.

Respectfully submitted,

Marco Braat
Superintendent of Utilities
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23



11~E)

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
AGRICULTURAL SERVICES
JULY 09, 2001

Main activities since the last Directors Report, June 14th, have been:

River Road Cuvert Washouts
EXJI has given us a detailed cost estimate and draft contract for the project.

The total estimated cost is now $166,200 (up from the $130,000 in AGRA
Torchinsky’s report). Two copies have been forwarded to Alberta Environment for
their review. The current agreement the M.D. has with AE cost shares the project
at $84,500 AE (65%) and $45,500 MD (35%).

We now have signed agreements with Isaac and Abram Wieler (good for
this year’s construction) allowing entry to their property to do the work. Bill
Wiebe, as land manager for Honker Haven, has also given me the OK but I still
have to draft something in writing to that effect. Also an application under the
Water Act will be submitted shortly.

Other Drainage/Water Management Projects
Garth Thompson will be reviewed project status with me on July 09th with

the view to getting things happening. Expect to start work on the Henry
Zacharias/Jake Wieler project in Blue Hills July 16th (yard floods from ditch
overflow and erosion in too narrow ditch). Repairs to High Level South will have
to wait until a crop has been taken off to allow access.

Dextrase Drainage
Erosion repairs and cleanup after last year’s work have been almost

completed. A beaver dam problem in the outlet creek for the Dextrase drainage
will be resolved before next spring runoff.

Total Vegetation Management
Roadside mowing and spraying for weeds and brush are underway. The

hamlet mowing is having a hard time keeping up with weeds. A small amount of
brush control work has been done; after the grass mowing is completed, a map will
be prepared for brush control contractors. The roadside shoulder pull program will
involve some pre-spraying with Roundup.

Beaver flood Control
A lot of work has been done on the bottom end of the Bushe River Flood

• Control project. I will be doing an audit ofboth bidders on the blasting to see how
contractors conduct their business.

89



Land Issues
Have been reviewing land related issues. Prepared a “Request for Decision”

on Footner Forest Products Annual Operating Plan in the White area. A fUture on
will deal with White/Green area exchange possibilities.

Intensive Livestock Operations
The recent announcement from the provincial government to take

responsibility for 1LO approvals and monitoring, has left us re-evaluating the need
for the ILO Task Force

.
20



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

i ~\e~

lUll FIlL DISTIICT Of IUCflUI Request For Decision

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The media regularly approaches AAMD&C to comment on the ongoing farm crisis.
AMD&C wants to compile a detailed inventory of results that the current farm crises has
on local communities.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

AAMD&C is requesting that M.D.’s compile information regarding the effects the farm
crisis has on local businesses, school populations, and other relevant items. The
information will then be compiled by AAMD&C enabling them to make informed
comments to the media.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Not Applicable.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For discussion.

.
Review: Dept. C.A.O.c~)

Meeting: Committee of the Whole
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Title: Impacts of the Farm Income Crisis
Request for Member Assistance

Agenda Item No: U ~;~)





ALBERTA ASSOCIATION of MUNICIPAL DISTRICTS & COUNTIES

4504- 101 STREET • EDMONTON

June 20, 2001

TO ALL AAMD&C MEMBERS:

ALBERTA T6E 5G9 • TELEPHONE: (780) 436-9375 FAX: (780) 437-5993
Website: www.aamdc.com

LARRY GQODHOP~ -

Request for Member Assistance: Impacts of the Farm Income Crisis

The AAMD&C is regularly approached by various media outlets, seeking our
comments on the ongoing farm income crisis. One of the more frequent requests is for
measurable examples of the impact this crisis is having on local communities.

I am requesting your assistance in helping your Association to compile a detailed
inventory of “real world” results of the current farm crisis, focusing on the impacts this
crisis is having on local communities. Please send our office any “hard” information
you may have regarding the effects of the farm crisis on local businesses, school
populations, call volumes for community distress lines, or any other item you fed may
be relevant. The AAMD&C will then compile all of this data, and make use of it in our
ongoing media efforts.

In addition, I would like to invite any AAMD&C members interested in acting as
potential spokespersons on agricultural issues to advise the AAMD&C office of your
interest. We often receive inquiries from news media looking to talk to rural municipal
officials about various agricultural issues, and we would like to develop a database of
interested member Councilors for reference when responding to these inquiries.

Thank you for your consideration of this important issue. With your assistance, we can
continue to build on our current efforts to build public and media interest in the
ongoing plight of our agricultural community.

Yours truly,

J Hayden
esident

JUN25 2001

MUN~CIPAL DISTA~CT
OF MNDKENZ~E NO. 23
M.D. FORT VERMIUON

JH/gs



0

C)

0



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, July 17, 2001
1:00p.m.

Council Chambers, Provincial Building
High Level, Alberta

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: 1. a) Call to Order
1:00

AGENDA: 2. a) Items to Add or Delete from the Agenda Page 1
1:00 to 1:03 p.m.

b) Adoption of the Agenda Page
1:03 to 1:05p.m.

ADOPTION OF
THE PREVIOUS
MINUTES: 3. a) Minutes of the June 19, 2001 Page 9

Committee of the Whole Meeting
1:05 to 1:07 p.m.

b) MinutesoftheJune 19, 2001 Page
Regular Council Meeting
1:07 to 1:10p.m.

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE
MINUTES: 4. a) Page

DELEGATIONS: 5. a) Fl I — Negotiations & Aboriginal Land Claims Page
1:10 to 2:00 p.m.

b) g~J 5’f€~non Page

PUBLIC
HEARINGS: 6. a) Bylaw 252/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page ‘4 S

Add Intensive Recreation and Auction Sales to
Agriculture District I “Al”
2:00 to 2:15 p.m.

1





MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
.JULY 17, 2001
PAGE 2

b) Bylaw 262/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page S I
Agricultural I ~‘A1”to Country Residential “CR”
Part of NE 32-110-1 9-W5M
2:30 to 2:45 p.m.

c) Bylaw 264/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page G3
Agricultural District I “A-I”to
Rural Country Residential District “RC”
Part of SW 16-106-I 5-W5M
2:45 to 3:00 p.m.

d) Bylaw 265/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page iS
Part of NW 9-106-1 5-W5M in the Hamlet of La Crete
Mobile Home Subdivision District “MHS” to
Hamlet Residential District I “HR-I”
3:00 to 3:15 p.m.

e) Bylaw 259/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page
Agricultural District 2 (A2) to Urban Reserve (UR)
2:15 to 2:30 p.m.

U Page

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE AND
CAO REPORTS: 7. a) Council Committee Reports Page

3:15 to 3:18 p.m.

b) CAC Report Page L-j3
3:18 to 3:20 p.m.

PLANNING AND
EMERGENCY
SERVICES: 8. a) Bylaw 252/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page

Add Intensive Recreation and Auction Sales to
Agriculture District I “Al”
3:20 to 3:25 p.m.

b) Bylaw 262/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page ‘~ i
Agricultural I “Al” to Country Residential “CR”
Part of NE 32-I 10-I 9-W5M
3:25 to 3:30 p.m.





MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
JULY 17, 2001
PAGE 3

C) Bylaw 264/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page Cc 3
Agricultural District 1 “A-l”to
Rural Country Residential District “RC”
Part of SW 16-106-1 5-W5M
3:30 to 3:35 p.m.

d) Bylaw 265/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page -rc
Part of NW 9-1 06-1 5-W5M in the Hamlet of La Crete
Mobile Home Subdivision District “MHS” to
Hamlet Residential District I “HR-I”
3:35 to 3:40 p.m.

e) Bylaw 259/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page
Agricultural District 2 (A2) to Urban Reserve (UR)
3:40 to 3:45 p.m.

f) Bylaw 263/01 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment Page q 9
Agricultural 1 “Al”to Country Residential “CR”
SE 9-110-I 9-W5M
3:45 to 3:50 p.m.

g) A’ t1vv~k,~~ka~ntt ~t. Page

h) ~S~j(au~ ~~~1b( Page

PROTECTIVE
SERVICES: 9. a) Page

b) Page

AGRICULTURAL
SERVICES: 10. a) Appointment of Members-at-Large to the Page )D7

Intensive Livestock Operations (ILO) Task Force
3:50 to 3:55 p.m.

b) 45 FeISMan 1cC~~C Page

CORPORATE
SERVICES: 11. a) Modified Voting Stations Page 1(3

3:55 to 4:00 p.m.





MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
JULY 17, 2001
PAGE 4

b) Northern C.A.R.E. — 2~ Annual Northern Page
Alberta Recycling Workshop and Tradeshow
4:00 to 4:05 p.m.

c) ‘B~(au~ 3-”kI Page

d) Page

OPERATIONAL
SERVICES: 12. a) New Road Construction (Friesen/Dyck Road) Page 12-S

4:05 to 4:10 p.m.

b) Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program Page (29
Automatic Vehicle Location (AVL)
4:10 to 4:15 p.m.

c) Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program Page L 3 1
Part B Playground Equipment
4:15 to 4:20 p.m.

d) Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program Page I 33
Part C Ambulance for Rainbow Lake

sz Easl 4:20 to 4:25 p.m.

e) Zama Transfer Station — Hours of Operation Page
4:25 to 4:30 p.m.

U ?Ln~o~ a4 co Ask. Page

g) f~V £±ce-J~’ Page

j[4~(~77 Tn+evsec-*’-0~ — r
INCAMERA ,‘V c-J0.z&es Ljne E.tp(acen~ete( — ..LCJ’t? ctrt

SESSION: 13. a) Town of High Level Revenue Sharing Page 13]
4:30 to 4:35 p.m.

b) Zama Emergency Medical Services Page ‘-1 3
4:35 to 4:40 p.m.

c) Page

ADJOURNMENT: 14. a) Adjournment
4:40 p.m.

7



.



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Title: Minutes of the June 19, 2001
committee of the Whole Meeting

Agenda item No: 3 c~)

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Not applicable.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Attached are the minutes of the Tuesday, June 19, 2001 Committee of the Whole
meeting.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That Council adopt the minutes of the June 19, 2001 Committee of the Whole meeting,
as presented.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.(1

9



10



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

Community Hall
Zama, Alberta

Tuesday, June 19, 2001

PRESENT: Bill Neufeld Reeve
Frank Rosenberger Deputy Reeve
Betty Bateman Councillor
John W. Driedger Councillor
Pat Kulscar Councillor
Greg Newman Councillor
Joe Peters Councillor
Walter Sarapuk Councillor
Wayne Thiessen Councillor
Willie Wieler Councillor

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Harvey Prockiw Chief Administrative Officer
Eva Schmidt Executive Assistant
Paul Driedger Director of Planning and Emergency Services
Bill Landiuk Director of Corporate Services
Ivan Perich Director of Operational Services
Marco Braat Superintendent of Utilities

Minutes of the Committee of the Whole meeting for the Municipal
District of Mackenzie No. 23 held on Tuesday, June 19, 2001, in the
Zama Community Hall, Zama, Alberta.

CALL TO ORDER: 1. a) Call to Order

Reeve Neufeld called the Committee of the Whole meeting to order at
3:51 p.m.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AGENDA
JUNE 19, 2001
PAGE 2

ADOPTION OF
AGENDA: 2. a) Adoption of Agenda

The following additions where made to the agenda:

9a) Special Places
9b) Walking Trails
7c) Gravel Contracts

MOTION 01-325 MOVED by Councillor Rosenberger

That the agenda be adopted as amended.

CARRIED

DELEGATIONS: 3. a)
There were no items under this heading.

Reeve Neufeld turned the Chair over to Councillor Thiessen.

AGRICULTURAL
SERVICES: 4. a) Director’s Report
(Councillor Thiessen)

The Agricultural Fieldman’s report was presented and discussed.

Councillor Thiessen turned the Chair back to Reeve Neufeld.

Reeve Neufeld turned the Chair over to Councillor Kulscar.

ADMINISTRATIVE,
COUNCIL,
PERSONNEL: 5. a) Policy ADMO29 — Personal Vehicle Allowance
(Councillor Kulscar) Rate Structure

Policy ADMO29 Personal Vehicle Allowance Rate Structure was
discussed and will be brought back to a future Committee of the Whole
meeting.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AGENDA
JUNE 19, 2001
PAGE 3

5. b) Income Statement. Variance Report

The income statement and variance report was reviewed.

5. c) AUMA — Request for Resolutions

AUMA’s Request for Resolutions was discussed and moved to the
regular agenda for decision.

Councillor Kuiscar turned the Chair back to Reeve Neufeld.

PROTECTIVE
SERVICES: 6. a)
(Councillor Bateman)

There were no items under this heading.

Reeve Neufeld turned the Chair over to Councillor Newman.

TRANSPORTATION
SERVICES: 7. a) Director’s Report
(Councillor Newman)

The Director of Operational Services presented his report.
Administration will check into the feasibility of turning the airport over to
private enterprise.

7. b) Hiqhway 58, Completion

The letter from Ed Stelmach, Minister of Transportation, regarding the
completion of Highway 58 was discussed and deferred to the regular
meeting agenda for decision.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AGENDA
JUNE 19, 2001
PAGE 4

7. c) Gravel Contracts

The gravel haul contracts were discussed. The Director of Operational
Services reported on the results of the tender opening.

Councillor Newman turned the Chair back to Reeve Neufeld.

UTILITY
SERVICES: 8. a)
(Councillor Rosenberger)

There were no items under this heading.

Reeve Neufeld turned the Chair over to Councillor Sarapuk.

The meeting was recessed at 5:07 p.m.

The meeting was reconvened at 5:15 p.m.

RECREATION AND
TOURISM: 9. a) Special Places
(Councillor Sarapuk)

Council discussed the letter received from Gene Zwozdesky, Minister
of Community Development, regarding the designation of the Caribou
Mountains as a Special Places 2000 site. Committee membership was
discussed, Council would like to see one representative from each of
the following organizations: the local Fish and Game Association,
Guides and Ouffitters, First Nation, CAPP, Mining, Forestry, local
Environmentalist, Metis Association, Trappers, and two M.D.
representatives. This item was deferred to the regular agenda for
decision.

9. b) Walking Trails

The Fort Vermilion Recreation Board has indicated that they will
undertake the construction of walking trails within the Hamlet and have
established a committee to this effect. La Crete Recreation Board is
holding a public meeting on June 21 to establish a committee for



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AGENDA
JUNE 19, 2001
PAGE 5

walking trails in that Hamlet. The Recreation Boards will administer
the contracts.

COMMUNITY
SUPPORT
SERVICES: 10. a) Family and Community Support Services
(Councillor Sarapuk) Funding Increases

Council discussed Family and Community Support Services Funding
Increases. Administration will write a letter requesting more funding for
FCSS.

Councillor Sarapuk turned the Chair back to Reeve Neufeld.

Reeve Neufeld turned the Chair over to Councillor Wieler.

PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT: 11. a) Director’s Report
(Councillor Wieler)

The Planning and Development Director’s Report was presented and
discussed.

11. b) Inter-Municipal Development Plan Update

The Inter-Municipal Development Plan will be brought back to Council.

Councillor Wieler turned the Chair back to Reeve Neufeld.

ADJOURNMENT: 12. a) Adiourn Committee of the Whole Meeting

MOTION 01-326 MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That the Committee of the Whole meeting be adjourned at 5:48 p.m.

CARRIED



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AGENDA
JUNE 19, 2001
PAGE 6

These minutes were adopted this _____ day of ___________, 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant



________ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
J’N~il/

Request For Decision

Meeting: Reguiar Council
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Title: Minutes of the June 19, 2001 Regular Council Meeting

Agenda Item No: 3 i)

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Not applicable.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Attached are the minutes of the Tuesday, June 19, 2001 regular Council meeting.

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That the minutes of the June 19, 2001 regular Council meeting be adopted as
presented.

I”

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

I ‘~-‘



26

.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, June 19, 2001

Community Hall
Zama, Alberta

PRESENT: Bill Neufeld Reeve
Frank Rosenberger Deputy Reeve
Betty Bateman Councillor
John W. Driedger Councillor
Pat Kuiscar Councillor
Greg Newman Councillor
Joe Peters Councillor
Walter Sarapuk Councillor
Wayne Thiessen Councillor
Willie Wieler Councillor

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Harvey Prockiw Chief Administrative Officer
Eva Schmidt Executive Assistant
Paul Driedger Director of Planning and Emergency Services
Bill Landiuk Director of Corporate Services
Ivan Perich Director of Operational Services

Minutes of the regular Council meeting for the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 held on Tuesday, June 19, 2001, in the Zama
Community Hall, Zama, Alberta.

CALL TO ORDER: 1. a) Call to Order

Reeve Neufeld called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.

AGENDA: 2. a) Items to Add or Delete from the Agenda

The following items were added to the agenda:

110 AUMA Resolutions

()



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 19,2001
PAGE 2

0
hg) Special Places Management Committee
11 h) Dates of Council Meetings
12b) Highway 58 East

2. b) Adoption of Agenda

MOTION 01-327 MOVED by Councillor Thiessen

That the agenda be adopted as amended.

CARRIED

ADOPTION OF
THE PREVIOUS
MINUTES: 3. a) Minutes of the June 6, 2001

Committee of the Whole Meeting

MOTION 01-328 MOVED by Councillor Rosenberger CD
That the minutes of the June 6, 2001 Committee of the Whole meeting
be adopted as presented.

CARRIEb

3. b) Minutes of the June 6, 2001
Regular Council Meeting

MOTION 01 -329 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the minutes of the June 6, 2001 Regular Council meeting be
amended by inserting “the MLA Review Committee and” between
“findings to” and “AAMD&C” in Motion 01-31 3, further that the Minutes
be adopted as amended.

CARRIED

C-) 0
saG)



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 19, 2001
PAGE 3

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE
MINUTES 4. a)

There were no items under this heading.

PUBLIC
HEARINGS: 5. a) Bylaw 253101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment

Part of SW 35-I 05-I 5-W5IVI
Agricultural District I “A-I” to
Rural Country Residential District “RC”

Reeve Neufeld called the public hearing for Bylaw 253/0 1 to order at
7:08 p.m.

Reeve Neufeld asked if the public hearing for proposed Bylaw 253/01
was properly advertised. Paul Driedger answered that the bylaw was
advertised in accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

Reeve Neufeld asked the Development Authority to outline the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger presented the
Development Authority’s submission including a video presentation.

Reeve Neufeld asked if a submission was received from the
Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency. Paul Driedger highlighted the
Subdivision Authority’s submission.

Reeve Neufeld asked if Council had any questions of the proposed
Land Use Bylaw Amendment.

Reeve Neufeld asked if any submissions were received in regards to
proposed Bylaw 253/01. Paul Driedger answered that no submissions
were received.

Reeve Neufeld asked if there was anyone present who would like to
speak in regards to the proposed Bylaw253/01. There was no
indication that anyone present wished to speak.

Reeve Neufeld closed the public hearing for Bylaw 253/01 at 7:18 p.m.

- 29



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 19,2001
PAGE 4

0b) Bylaw 254101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
NE I1-107-14-W5M
Agricultural District I “A-I” to
Rural Country Residential District “RC”

Reeve Neufeld called the public hearing for Bylaw 254/01 to order at
7:18 p.m.

Reeve Neufeld asked if the public hearing for proposed Bylaw 254/01
was properly advertised. Paul Driedger answered that the bylaw was
advertised in accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

Reeve Neufeld asked the Development Authority to outline the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger presented the
Development Authority’s submission including a video presentation.

Reeve Neufeld asked if a submission was received from the
Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency. Paul Driedger highlighted the
Subdivision Authority’s comments.

Reeve Neufeld asked if Council had any questions of the proposed
Land Use Bylaw Amendment.

Reeve Neufeld asked if any submissions were received in regards to
proposed Bylaw 254/01. Paul Driedger answered that no submissions
were received.

Reeve Neufeld asked if there was anyone present who would like to
speak in regards to the proposed Bylaw 254/01. There was no
indication that anyone present wished to speak.

Reeve Neufeld closed the public hearing for Bylaw 254/01 at 7:30 p.m.

DELEGATIONS: 6. a)

There were no delegations.

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE AND
CAO REPORTS: 7. a) Council Committee Reports

30



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE No.23
REGULAR MEETThJG AGENDA
JUNE 19, 2001
PAGE 5

Councillors reported on Committees as follows:

Councillor Rosenberger reported no meetings.
Councillor Wieler reported on the meeting with Parks Canada
regarding the Wood Buffalo National Park; the La Crete Recreation
Board has some grants in place and are waiting to hear from others so
they will probably request the M.D. for capital grant money soon;
attended the Mackenzie Housing Management Board Lodge
Requisitioning meeting for the Reeve, it was decided that the Mayors,
Reeve and CAC’s meet with provincial officials regarding the
requisitioning.

MOTION 01 -330 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That Reeve Neufeld and CAO, Harvey Prockiw be appointed to the
Senior Housing Task Force.

CARRIED

Councillor Sarapuk reported on the meeting with Parks Canada
regarding the Wood Buffalo National Park and the Forest Education
Society. The Forest Society has appointed an interim Board of
Directors.
Councillor Bateman reported on the Mackenzie Municipal Services
Agency meeting; the Ambulance Task Force meeting; the Parks
Canada meeting regarding the Wood Buffalo National Park with the
Fort Vermilion Board of Trade; and the Zama Recreation Board
meeting who now have nine members.
Councillor Peters reported on the Mackenzie Municipal Services
Agency meeting and the Internet training.
Councillor Kulscar reported on the meeting with Parks Canada
regarding the Wood Buffalo National Park, Mackenzie Economic
Development Corporation and the Ambulance Task Force. Councillor
Kulscar stated that the ambulances should follow under the Regional
Health Authorities and be provincially funded.
Councillor Driedger reported on the Mackenzie Housing Management
Board and the meeting with Parks Canada regarding the Wood Buffalo
National Park.
Councillor Newman reported on the meeting with Parks Canada
regarding the Wood Buffalo National Park and the Fort Vermilion

31



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 19,2001
PAGE 6

Recreation Board. The Board has formed a committee for walking
trails.
Councillor Thiessen reported on the meeting with Parks Canada
regarding the Wood Buffalo National Park.
Reeve Neufeld reported on the meeting with Parks Canada regarding
the Wood Buffalo National Park and Mackenzie Municipal Services
Agency.

MOTION 01 -331 MOVED by CouncillorWieler

That the Council Committee reports be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

7. b) CAO Report

Harvey Prockiw presented the CAO report.

MOTION 01-332 MOVED by Councillor Rosenberger

That the CAQ report be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

PLANNING AND
EMERGENCY
SERVICES: 8. a) Bylaw 253101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment

Part of SW 35-105-15-W5M
Agricultural District I “A-I” to
Rural Country Residential District “RC”

MOTION 01-333 MOVED by Councillor Newman
Bylaw 253/0 1
Second Reading That second reading be given to Bylaw 253/01 being a Land Use

Bylaw amendment to rezone Part of SW 35-1 05-1 5-WSM from
Agricultural District I “A-i” to Rural Country Residential District “RC”.

CARRIED



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE No.23
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 19,2001
PAGE 7

MOTION 01-334 MOVED by Councillor Wieler
Bylaw 253/01
Third Reading That third reading be given to Bylaw 253/01 being a Land Use

Bylaw amendment to rezone Part of SW 35-1 05-1 5-WSM from
Agricultural District I “A-I” to Rural Country Residential District “RC”.

CARRIED

8. b) Bylaw 254101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
NE 11-107-14-W5M
Agricultural District I “A-I” to
Rural Country Residential District “RC”

MOTION 01-335 MOVED by Councillor Thiessen
Bylaw 254/0 1
Second Reading That second reading be given to bylaw 254/01 being a bylaw to rezone

NE II-107-14-WSM from Agricultural District I “A-I”to Rural Country
Residential District “RC”.

DEFEATED

8. c) Bylaw 262101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Agricultural I “Al” to Country Residential “CR”
Part of NE 32-1l0-19-W5M

MOTION 01-336 MOVED by Councillor Kulscar
Bylaw 262/01
First Reading That first reading be given to Bylaw 262/01 being a Land Use

Bylaw amendment to rezone Part of NE 32-110-1 9-W5M from
Agricultural I “Al” to Country Residential “CR”.

CARRIED

nfl



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 19, 2001
PAGES

8. d) Bylaw 264101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Part of SW 16-1 06-I 5-W5M
Agricultural District I “A-I” to
Rural Country Residential District “RC”

MOTION 01-337 MOVED by Councillor Wieler
Bylaw 264/01
First Reading That first reading be given to Bylaw 264/01 being a Land Use

Bylaw amendment to rezone Part of SW 16-106-15-W5M from
Agricultural District I “A-I” to Rural Country Residential District “RC”.

CARRIED

8. e) Bylaw 265101 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Part of NW 9-106-15-W5M, La Crete
Mobile Home Subdivision District “MHS” to
Hamlet Residential District I “HR-I”

MOTION 01-338 MOVED by Councillor Wieler
Bylaw 265/01
First Reading That first reading be given to Bylaw 265/01 being a Land Use

Bylaw amendment to rezone Part of NW 9-106-15-W5M from Mobile
Home Subdivision District “MI-IS” to Hamlet Residential District I “HR
1”.

CARRIED

8. 1) Requirement for Municipal Reserve
Rural Subdivisions

MOTION 01-339 MOVED by Councillor Peters

That 10% Agricultural Land value as determined by the Municipal
Assessors for the first 10 lots per quarter section and 10% appraised
value for any additional lots, be charged to the municipal reserve.

CARRIED

a



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 19, 2001
PAGE 9

PROTECTIVE
SERVICES: 9. a)

There were no items under this heading.

AGRICULTURAL
SERVICES: 10. a)

There were no items under this heading.

CORPORATE
SERVICES: 11. a) Bylaw 266101 — To Establish an Assessment

Review Board

MOTION 01 -340 MOVED by Councillor Kulsear
Bylaw 266/01
First Reading That first reading be given to Bylaw 266/01 to establish an

Assessment Review Board.

CARRIED

MOTION 01 -341 MOVED by Councillor Thiesseri
Bylaw 266/01
Second Reading That second reading be given to Bylaw 266/01 to establish an

Assessment Review Board.

CARRIED

MOTION 01-342 MOVED by Councillor Thiessen

That Council give consideration to go to third reading of Bylaw 266/01
being a bylaw to establish an Assessment Review Board with
amendments to include section 4 to read “the term of office of each
member of Council appointed to the Assessment Review Board shall
be for a one-year period” and section 5 to read “the term of office of
each of the remaining members of the Assessment Review Board shall
be for a one-year period”.

CARRIED

.35



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 19, 2001
PAGE 10

MOTION 01-343 MOVED by CouncillorThiessen
Bylaw 266/01
Third Reading That third reading be given to Bylaw 266/01 to establish an

Assessment Review Board, as amended in Motion 01-342.

CARRIED

11. b) Election of Regional Health Authority
Members Agreement

MOTION 01-344 MOVED by Councillor Kulscar

That the M.D. of Mackenzie enter into an agreement with Alberta
Health and Wellness and the Regional Health Authority to conduct
elections for the regional health authority in conjunction with the
municipal elections.

CARRIED

11. c) Centennial Legacies Grant Program
Task Force Terms of Reference

MOTION 01 -345 MOVED by Councillor Rosenberger

That the Terms of Reference for the Centennial Legacies Grant
Program Task Force be adopted as amended to include “other
members as appointed by the Task Force” in section 2.

CARRIED

The meeting was recessed at 8:13 p.m.

The meeting was reconvened at 8:27 p.m.

36



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZJE NO.23
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 19, 2001
PAGE 11

Addition to the Agenda

MOTION 01 -346 MOVED by Councillor Kuiscar

That “M.D. Bursary” be added to the agenda.

CARRIED

M.D. Bursarv

MOTION 01-347 MOVED by Councillor Kuiscar

That two of the M.D. Bursaries for 2001 be awarded to the High Level
Public School and two bursaries be awarded to the La Crete Public
School, since no bursary applications were received from either Rocky
Land Public School or Fort Vermilion Public School.

CARRIED

11. d) Northern Alberta Development Council
Dinner Meeting in Fort Vermilion

MOTION 01-348 MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That the M.D. of Mackenzie host a dinner meeting on the evening of
July 5th, 2001 in Fort Vermilion for elected and senior management
officials from the M.D. and the Chair, members and staff of the
Northern Alberta Development Council. Further that all Councillors be
authorized to attend the meetings with the Northern Alberta
Development Council on the previously mentioned day with Highways
88 and 58 East and Zama Access Road provincial status be topics of
discussion.

CARRIED

- 37



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 19, 2001
PAGE 12

11. e) 2001 AUMA Resolution
Gasoline Sales Revenue for Municipalities

MOTION 01 -349 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the M.D. of Mackenzie support the Town of Black Diamond’s
resolution regarding Gasoline Sales Revenue to Municipalities, to be
debated at the 2001 Alberta Urban Municipalities Association’s annual
convention.

CARRIED

11. f) AUMA Resolutions

MOTION 01 -350 MOVED by Councillor Kulscar

That the resolution pertaining to Community Lottery Boards from the
Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties’ Spring
Convention be forwarded to the Alberta Urban Municipalities
Association Annual Conference.

CARRIED

11. g) Special Places Management Committee

MOTION 01-351 MOVED by Councillor Wieler

That the composition of the Special Places 2000 Committee meeting
be established with one representative from each of the following
organizations: the local Fish and Game Association, Guides and
Qutfitters, First Nation, CAPP, Mining, Forestry, local Environmentalist,
Metis Association, Trappers, and two M.D. of Mackenzie
representatives.

CARRIED

0

k~,o
at)



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 19, 2001
PAGE 13

11. h) Dates of Council Meetings

MOTION 01-352 MOVED by Councillor Thiessen

That the Committee of the Whole and Regular Council meetings
scheduled for July 3ft~ and August 7th be cancelled; that the Committee
of the Whole and Regular Council meetings on July 17th in High Level
and August 21st in Fort Vermilion be scheduled as day meetings with
the Committee of the Whole meeting commencing at 10:00 a.m. and
the Regular Council meeting commencing at 1:00 p.m. on both days.

CARRIED

OPERATIONAL
SERVICES: 12. a) Results from Coin Machine Survey

MOTION 01-353 MOVED by CouncillorThiessen

That the hamlets of Fort Vermilion and La Crete maintain one coin
machine for the treated water fill station and one coin machine for the
raw water fill station so that the low and remote users have a means to
purchase water from the municipality.

CARRIED

12. b) Highway 58 East

MOTION 01-354 MOVED by Councillor Kulscar

That the letter dated June 7, 2001 from Ed Stelmach, Minister of
Transportation, regarding Highway 58 East, be accepted as
information.

CARRIED

3~9~



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 19,2001
PAGE 14

0
MOTION 01-355 MOVED by Councillor Thiessen

That Council give consideration to go in Camera at 8:53 p.m. to
discuss issues under Section 26 of the Freedom of Information and the
Protection of Privacy Act.

CARRIED

IN CAMERA
SESSIONS: 13. a) Sheridan Lawrence Hotel

MOTION 01 -356 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That Council come out of camera at 9:10 p.m.

CARRIED

ADJOURNMENT: 14. a) Adiournment C)
MOTION 01-357 MOVED by Councillor Thiessen

That the meeting be adjourned at 9:12 p.m.

CARRIED

These minutes were adopted this ___________ day of ___________ 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

40



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

IM.D.23 _____

—I miimntinctci cc cianw Request For Decision

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The M.D. has been receiving comments that the provincial government has renewed
the MOU with Little Red River and Tallcree First Nations that expired on March 31,
2001, without M.D. input. There are also indications that the Beaver First Nations have
signed a letter of intent that would lead to another MOU and that the Dene Tha are
planning to do the same.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS / BENEFITS! DISADVANTAGES:

Howard Gray was invited to the meeting but will be unable to attend. Ken Boutillier,
Assistant Deputy Minister, Neil Reddekopp, Executive Director of Aboriginal Land
Claims, Dan Wilkinson, Director of Northern Operations, and Ken McCrae, Regional
Manager for the Boreal Forest have been invited to this Council meeting to clarify the
status of the MOU and letters of intent as well as the negotiations of timber on Fl I.

Since the private sawmills have an interest in these negotiations, they have been
invited to attend the meeting as well.

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Not Applicable.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For discussion. k
j Review: Dept. C.A.O.

Meeting: Regular council
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Title: F11 — Negotiations & Aboriginal Land claims
DELEGATION

Agenda Item No: S á~)

41



.

.



April 26, 2001

INDIAN LAND CLAIMS

In Canada, Indian land claims are described differently depending on the basis on which the claim is
being advanced. The three general categories of claims are comprehensive, entitlement and specific.

COMPREHENSIVE CLAIMS

I. Comprehensive, or aboriginal, claims are based on the continuing use and occupation of
traditional lands in areas where Native people still have aboriginal interests. The settlement
of comprehensive claims (sometimes referred to as the modem Treaty-making process)
involves the extinguishment of aboriginal title or rights in exchange for specific rights.
These specific rights can include the right to exclusive use of certain lands; the right to use,
and sometimes participate in the management of resources on other lands; cash
compensation; economic development assistance; and program benefits in areas such as
education and health.

2. Only the Crown in the right of Canada has the authority to extinguish aboriginal title.
Consequently, the federal government has the primary responsibility for negotiating
comprehensive claims settlements. Because settlements may involve interests other than
those of the federal government, the appropriate provincial or territorial government is
usually involved in the negotiations.

() 3. Comprehensive claims are outstanding in those parts ofCanada where aboriginal title has not
been extinguished through Treaty or by comprehensive settlement, such as the James Bay
Agreement. Because all areas ofAlberta are covered by Treaties, it is the position ofboth the
federal and provincial governments that aboriginal title has been extinguished.

TREATY ENTITLEMENT CLAIMS

4. Entitlement claims arise where obligations to the Indian as set out in the Treaties have not
been fulfilled. Although other matters may be involved, the entitlement claims most
coninonly involve a remaining entitlement to have Indian Reserves set aside as promised
under the Treaties. All three of the Treaties having effect in Alberta (Treaties No. 6, 7 and 8)
provide for the setting aside of Indian Reserves, based on an entitlement of 128 acres per
person. For example, Treaty No. 8 stated:

“And Her Majesty the Queen hereby agrees and undertakes to lay
aside reserves for such bands as desire reserves, the same not to
exceed in all one square mile for each family of five for such number
of families as may elect to reside on reserves, or in that proportion for
larger or smaller families...”

nI00426a.doc





2

(~~) 5. The legal obligations to the Indians under Treaty are exclusivel~, the responsibility of the
federal government. At the same time, however, the Alberta government does have a legal
obligation to the federal government (but not directly to the Indians) where outstanding
Treaty land entitlements are concerned. Wben the federal government transferred ownership
and control of Crown land and resources to Alberta in 1930, it was necessary to make
provision for future accommodation by the federal government of those Jndian Bands who
had not, at the time, received the benefit of the Indian Reserves to which they were entitled.
Accordingly, the following provision was included in the Natural Resources Transfer
Agreement (now part of the Constitution Act, 1930):

and the Province will from time to time, upon the request of the
Superintendent General of Indian Affairs, set aside, out of the
unoccupied Crown lands hereby transferred to its administration, such
further areas as the said Superintendent General may, in agreement
with the appropriate Minister of the Province, as necessary to enable
Canada to fulfil its obligations under the treaties with the Indians of
the Province, and such areas shall thereafter be administered by
Canada in the same way in all respects as if they had never passed to•
the Province under the provisions hereof.”

Thus Alberta’s legal obligation is to the federal government which.has the responsibility to
the Indians of fulfilling the terms of the Treaties.

6. The Alberta government is comnitted to fhlfilling its obligations to the federal government
under the terms of the Natural Resources Transfer Agreement. Where land entitlement
claims have been validated by both governments, Alberta is prepared to enter into
negotiations with Canada and the Indian Band involved in order to reach a fair and equitable
settlement.

SPECIFIC CLAIMS

7. Specific claims involve a breach ofthe obligations of the federal government as set out in the
Indian Act, in the administration oflndian fbnds or other assets or in the disposition oflndian
lands. Essentially, this type of claim is a matter between the Indian Band and the federal
government. Where the province is involved, it is usually a third party which has acquired an
interest in the lands subsequent to the breach of federal obligation or responsibility.

n1c0426a.doc





SETTLEMENTS OF
TREATY LAND ENTITLEMENT CLAIMS IN ALBERTA

1986: Settlement of the Fort Chipewyan (Mikisew) Cree treaty land entitlement claim under which the
band received 12,280 acres of land and $26,600,000. The Government ofAlberta contributed the land and
$17,600,000; the Government of Canada, $9,000,000.

.1990: Settlement of the Sturgeon Lake treaty land entitlement claim under which the band received 16,207
acres of land and $5,575,000. The Government of Alberta contributed the land and $1,425,000; the
Government of Canada, $4,150,000.

• 1990: Settlement ofthe Whitefish Lake treaty land entitlement claim under which the band received 5,830
acres of land and $19,166,000. The Government of Alberta contributed the land and $10,833,000; the
Government of Canada, $8,333,000.

• 1991: Settlement of the Woodland Cree land claim under which the band received 35,200 acres of land
and $19,512,000. The Government of Alberta contributed the land and $5,000,000; the Government of
Canada, $14,512,000. In addition, over a period of five years, the Government of Canada is providing
$35,200,000 for capital construction on the new reserves and the Government of Alberta is funding a
special training and employment program at a cost of $3,000,000.

• 1992: Settlement of the Grouard treaty land entitlement claim wider which the band received 2,600 acres
of land and $3,005,688. The Government ofAlberta contributed the land and $982,000; the Government
of Canada, $2,023,688.

• 1993: Settlement of the Janvier treaty land entitlement claim under which the band received 3,400 acres of
land and $5,000,000. The Government ofAlberta contributed the land and $1,800,000; the Government of
Canada $3,200,000.

• 1993: Settlement of the Tallcree treaty land entitlement claim under which the band received 13,000 acres
and $7,000,000. The Government of Alberta is providing the land and $1,500,000; the Government of
Canada, $5,500,000.

• 1995: Settlement of the Alexis treaty land entitlement claim under which the band will receive up to
23,000 acres ofadditional reserve and $12,000,000. The Government ofAlberta will provide 20,824 acres
ofprovincial Crown land and $2,000,000; the Government of Canada $10,000,000.

• 1998: Settlement ofthe Alexander treaty land entitlement claim under which the band will receive up to
15,140 acres ofadditional reserve and $10,000,000. The Government ofAlberta will provide 5,140 acres
of provincial Crown land and $3,000000; the Government of Canada $7,000,000.

• 1999: Settlement of the Loon River Cree treaty land entitlement claim under which the band will receive
44,800 acres of land and $22,000,000. The Government of Alberta will contribute the land and
$7,500,000; the Government of Canada, $14,500,000. In addition, over a period of five years, the
Government of Canada is providing $29,500,000 for capital construction on the new reserves.

2000: Settlement of the Smith’s Landing treaty land entitlement claim under which the band will
receive 21,500 acres of land and $31,000,000. The Government ofAlberta will provide 19,000 acres of
provincial Crown land and $3,000,000; the Government of Canada will provide 2,500 acres of land and
$28,000,000.

2001: Negotiations in progress: Lubicon Lake, Fort McMurray, Fort McKay and Bigstone Cree.



C)



,dlbrna
ABORIGINALAFFAIRS AND

NORTHERN DEVELOPMENT

2001
TREATY LAND ENTITLEMENT

CLAIMS IN ALBERTA

SETTLEMENTS
1. Fort GhIpev.yar~ (Mildsew) Ores
2. Sturgeon Like
3. Whitefish Lake
4. Woodliord Gras
5. Ororsard tkapawaro)
e. Similar (Ghfpev.ysn Prairie)
7. Talcrn
5.
9. Aexarder
in. Loon River Gras

1. SmIths LandIng

pnndaad by Abcs. Sa.ainsble Sensors. Dmelnprnenr xrAbn4~ln.lMrain.
Bore men dab prn4sed by Spiral Dais W.nenrnrjn. Ins.

P,othrcid January 2001.





1~)

Municipal District of Mackenzie
Manager’s Report

July 11, 2001

Alberta Economic Development
On July 10 I met with Andree Carley and Bob Hall ofAlberta Economic Development to
discuss how this department is better able to serve our municipality. I will be using them
as a resource in the fixture where possible.

Intensive Livestock Operations
With the recent government announcement that they will be assuming responsibility for
the approval of ILOs I am waiting for more information to arrive on exactly what role the
M.D. will have. For example, will we still be responsible for zoning, setbacks, etc. Once
I have a more detailed picture on responsibilities, I will bring this back to CounciL

Northern Lakes AVC
On June 20 Deputy Reeve Frank and I attended the Fort Vermilion AVC graduation and
met the Board of Governors. The college has taken over from Fairview College and is
focused on adult upgrading as opposed to agriculture and trades. The campus in 1W is
expected to grow in number of students, as there is a definite need in the region for adult
upgrading.

Muni 2000 Grant
Some ringers and myself recently met with the Town ofHigh Level administration to
discuss this grant program. The recommendations will be on the agenda.

Service Sharing with the Town of High Level
At the above meeting the sharing ofM.D. and Town equipment was discussed. I am
encouraging my ringers to explore all avenues of trading equipment, particularly the
specialized ones with the town. This has already occurred this year with us using their
street sweeper while providing the town access to our sewer flusher.

Vacation
In addition to the lastweekthatltook offlamplanningto be offfromJuly3oto
August 7.

Respectfully submitted,

Harvey Prockiw, CAO

43



.

.

44



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

.

[~D.23 - -

iaiasapmimuiawum I

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

The addition of two Discretionary Uses, to Section 5.2.A. Agricultural District I “AI”of
the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Land Use Bylaw.

I. Intensive Recreation
2. Auction Sales

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS! BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

It is the opinion of the Development Authority that these would be a suitable
discretionary use to be added to the intended land use district.

The addition of Intensive recreation use to Agriculture I would allow farmers to
establish small recreational business on their land without the need to re-zone their land
to Recreation District “REC” witch would then limit their uses for development.

The discretionary use “Auction Sales” is not in the Municipal District Land Use Bylaw
under any Land Use District Regulations. Adding Auction sales to Agricultural District I
as a discretionary use would provide the need and place auction in areas outside of
Hamlets.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Proceed with Second Reading of Bylaw 252/01.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

Request For Decision

Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Originated By:

Title:

Agenda Item No:

Regular Council Meeting
July 17, 2001
Planning and Development

PUBLIC HEARING & 2’~ READING
Bylaw 252101 - Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Add Intensive Recreation and Auction sales to
Agriculture District I “Al”

~oD) 9;)

.



.

.

46



BYLAW NO. 252101

BEING A BYLAW OF
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
TO AMEND THE EXISTING LAND-USE BYLAW NO.093I97 OF

THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the Province
of Alberta, has adopted Land-Use Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23,

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Municipal
Plan adopted in 1995,

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has deemed it
desirable to amend the said Land-Use Bylaw in order to allow for Intensive
Recreational Use in Agricultural District I (Al), and

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKENZIE NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,
HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That Subsection B Discretionary Uses of Section 5.2.A Agricultural
District I “Al” be amended by adding, to the end of the said
Subsection, a line that shall read:

(24) Intensive recreation and auction sales

2. That this bylaw shall come into effect upon the passing of the third and
final reading of this resolution.

First reading given on the day of 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the ____________ day of __________________, 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

47



Third Reading and Assent given on the day of , 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

48



C)

June
File:

Mackenzie Munici,baIServicesAgency
P.O. Box 450, Berwyri AS TOH 0E0

22, 2001
LU~ 6D-MD23

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Box 1690
La Crete AB TOH2HO

Attention: Paul Driedger, Director
Planning and Emergency Services

Dear Paul:

RE: BYLAW 252101- ADDING “INTENSIVE RECREATION USES” AND
“AUCTION SALES” AS A DISCRETIONARY USE IN THE Al DISTRICT

MMSA staff has been asked to provide, a Planning opinion on Bylaw 252/01,
which would add “Intensive Recreational Uses and Auction Sales” as
Disoretionary uses in the Agricultural District, “Al” Zone.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie
No. 23 give Second and Third Reading to Bylaw 252/01.

DISCUSSION

“Intensive Recreational Use” is defined in MD 23’s Land Use Bylaw as follows:

“INTENSIVE RECREATIONAL USE”~ means high density recreational
activities such as campgrounds, picnic grounds, fishing lodges, and
associated facilities, beach areas, marinas,’ riding stables, sports fields,
curling rinks, arenas, cabins, skating rinks, swimming pods, bowling alleys
arid golf courses.

Intensive recreational uses are not uncommon in a Rural area, and include such
uses as campgrounds, picnic areas, fishing lodges, riding stables, and golf

Telephone: 17801 338-3862 . Fax: (780) 338-3811 • E-mail: mmsa@telusplanetnet

49



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Paul Driedger, Director of Planning and Emergency Services
June 22, 2001 Page 2

courses. Such uses provide a source of amenity and leisure facilities for local
residents as well as tourists. Many Intensive Recreational Uses are commercial -

recreational in nature and therefore contribute to the livelihood of individuals and
the economic development of the Municipal District.

By making Intensive recreational uses a discretionary use, the Municipal District
can still ensure that the proposed locations and developments are suitable and
that better agricultural land and operations are not adversely impacted.

Similarly “Auction Sales” are often a common activity inmost Rural communities
and can occur in either a designated site / building or on individual farms. By
having auction sales approved as discretionary uses, the MD can also ensure
that proper bites are chosen and that suitable facilities are provided for site
access and parking (which often can be a problem with vehicles parked along a
Highway.)

MMSA Staff is also of the opinion that the s~bjedt uses are just as suitable as
many of the uses already allowed us discretionary uses in the Al District eg
abattoir, church, communication tower, home based business, industrial camps,
smaller retail, stores and veterinary clinics.

Given the foregoing, MMSA staff would support the inclusion of Intensive
Recreational uses and auction sales as discretionary uses in the Agricultural
District I “Al” Zone. Council should therefore proceed with passing Bylaw
252/01.

Respectfully Submitted

Michael Otis, MES, MCIP, Acp
Director Of Planning
MACKENZIE MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGENCY

MQ/alf .

50



PUBLIC HEARING FOR LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT

BYLAW

Order of Presentation

_____This Public Hearing will now óome to order at ______________

_____Was the Public Hearing properly advertised?

______Will the Development Authority . please
outline the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment and present his
submission.

_____Will the Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency representative
.please present their submissiôn~

_____ Does the Council have any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment?

_____Were any submissions received in regards to the proposed Land
Use Bylaw Amendment? If yes, please read them.

_____ Is there anyone present who would like to speak in regards of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment?

_____ If YES: Does the Council have any questions of the person(s)
making their presentation? -

This Hearing is now closed at ___________.

REMARKSICOMMENTS:

I

cn~E~



so k;)



________ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

M.D.23 -

LwAIIMmIcToFnaum Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Planning and Development

Title: PUBLIC HEARING & 2nid READING
Bylaw 262101 - Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Agricultural I “Al” to Country Residential “CR”
Part of NE 32-110-I 9-W5M

Agenda Item No: ~, % ~2j)

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

We received an application to re-zone part of NE 32-110-19-W5 from Agricultural
District I “Al” to Country Residential “CR”.

The subject property is located approximately 4.5 miles north of the Town of High Level
adjacent to Highway 35. The land is partially divided by the Canadian Pacific Rail
system.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS / BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

A Land Evaluation “Agrologist Report” was conducted by a consultant on October 22,
2000. This study was done on a partial piece of the subject property, approximately 34
acres. This report states that the soil in this potion is rated as class 6 soil, which would
indicate it being poorer agricultural land according to our Municipal Development Plan.

Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency’s “MMSA” examination of the CLI map indicates
that the soil is rated as class 4 81D 4 21W. Although Class 4 lands falls within what our
General Municipal Plan considers as better agricultural land, 80% of the site is
constrained due to imperfect drainage and 20% due to soil wetness.

Both the Agrologist’s report and the CLI classification suggest that the site is
constrained by soil permeability and wetness, which may create problems for private
sewage.

Review: Dept. C.A.4

St



Upon reviewing the agrologist report we are in concurrence with MMSA’s
recommendation that:

1) the applicant should be required to submit sufficient proof that the subject
property can yield sufficient water supply and is suitable for private on-site
sewage systems, and

2) clarify the precise location of the 30% of the site stated in the agrologist report
that is not suitable for farming.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING

Not applicable

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Table Bylaw 262/01 until the applicant has provided a qualified report indicating:

1) the subject property can yield sufficient water supply and is suitable for private
on-site sewage systems, and

2) clarification as to the precise location of the “30% of the site not suitable for
farming” as stated in the agrologist report.

.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

52



BYLAW NO. 262101
BEING A BYLAW OF THE

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO AMEND THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 LAND USE BYLAW

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, on the
Province of Alberta, had adopted Land-Use Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal
District of Mackenzie No.23,

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Municipal
Plan adopted in 1995,

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has deemed it
desirable to amend the Land Use Bylaw in order to allow the subdivision of the
quarter section into country residential acreages within the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No.23.

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKENZIE NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,
HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the quarter section, known as NE- 32-110-19-W5M
situated within the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, be
rezoned from Agriculture District I “AG I” to Rural Country
Residential District “RC” in accordance with attached Schedule “A”,
and

2. That this bylaw shall come into effect upon the passing of the
third and final reading of this resolution.

First Reading given on the day of _______________, 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

j a



Second Reading given on the _________ day of _________________, 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the ______ day of _____________, 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

I., i
-



SCHEDULE “A”

BYLAW No. 262101

1. That the following property known as:

Part of NE 32-110-1 9-WSM as depicted below be rezoned from
Agriculture District I “AG 1” to Rural Country Residential District “RC”.

From:

To:

Agriculture District I “AG I”

Rural Country Residential District “RC”

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF

Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

2001.

E~5



TWP.
111

Bylaw No. 262101

Property Location

p
V RGE.20 V RGE.19 V RGE.18 V RGEJ7 V

p

A ROE. 20 A ROE. 19 A ROE. 18 A ROE. 17 ~I

56



$1

r.WS .i4
a~:. - -~

-



5

FIGURE 1: Location of the study area

“is



June 25, 2001

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Box 1690
La Crete, AS TOH 2H0

ATTENTION: Paul Driedger,
Director of Planning and Emergency

Dear Reeve Neufeld and Council:

RE: LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT 262101

The application is to rezone a site in Part of the NE-32-110-19-W5M from
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT I “Al” to RURAL COUNTRY RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT “RC”. The proposed site of 106.83 acres occupies a large part of the
original Quarter Section and is located in the vicinity and east of Highway 35,
approximately 4.5 miles north of the Town of High Level. The applicants have
submitted an agrologist’s report and claim that past efforts to farm the land have
failed.

RECOMMENDATION

That the application to rezone Part of the NE-32-110-19 WSM from
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT I “Al” to RURAL COUNTRY RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT “RC” be DEFERRED subject to clarification of the Agrologist’s
Report.

DISCUSSION

I The General Municipal Plan of MD 23 attempts to protect better agricultural
land, which is defined as Classes 1-4, in accordance with the Canada Land
Inventory. Our examinations of the CLI Mapping indicates a rating of 4 81D 4
21W. Although Class 4 lands falls within what the General Municipal Plan
considers as better agricultural land, 80% of the site is constrained due to
imperfect drainage and 20% due to soil wetness.

- 59



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Paul Driedger, Director of Planning and Emergency Services
June 25, 2001 Page2

2 Where CLI classification indicates Class 4, marginal land, it is common for a
Professional Agrologist’s report to be required.

3 An agrologist’s report prepared by Paul P. Kniel, P. AG. has been submitted
with the application and makes the following conclusions:

“The study area consists of a portion of land approximately 34
acres in size located in the southeastern portion of NE 32-110-19-
W5M.

The study area is a poorly defined complex of soils with
approximately 30 percent of the total area being affected by
undesirable soil structure and poor drainage. This land rates as a
Class 6 soil. This rating is below the minimum set by the
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 for better agricultural
lands. This portion of the study area, therefore, can be
considered as poorer agricultural land. The remaining 70 percent
of the land within the study area exhibits imperfect drainage and
subsoil structure which, based upon our field analysis, is not a
strong impediment to agricultural production. This land rates as a
Class 3 soil. This rating meets the standards set by the Municipal
District of Mackenzie # 23 for better agricultural land can be
considered as such.”

MMSA Staff has some concerns with the above. Reference is made to the site
being only 34 acres in Size, when our calculations indicate a total area of
approximately 106.83 acres. There also appears to be a question of the correct
CLI rating for the site as the Agrologist’s report indicates 30% Class 6 and 70%
Class 3. Our examination of the CLI map for the site indicates a
Class 4 CLI rating.

Regardless of the specific CLI rating, the Agrologist’s report concludes, ‘that the
remaining 70 percent of the land within the study area, exhibits imperfect
drainage and a subsoil structure, which based upon our field analysis, is not a
strong impediment to agricultural production.”

Therefore, the .Agrologist’s report is concluding that 70% of the site can be
considered better agricultural land and despite some soil constraints, can be
farmed. This would seem to suggest that the entire site should not be approved
for Country residential development and at most only the poor quality lands
should be considered.

.60



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Paul Driedger, Director of Planning and Emergency Services
June 25, 2001 Page 2

4 The application satisfies the requirement in the RURAL COUNTRY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT “RC” zone that any Country Residential Subdivision
be at least 3.2 Kilometres from the boundaries of the Town of High Level.

5 The proposed Country Residential rezoning would permit a multi-lot
Subdivision ranging from lots of 5 to 20 acres in size. Taking into account,
allowance for roads, it is estimated that there could be anywhere between 4
and 16 lots, if the entire parcel is rezoned.

In the case of a multi-lot Country Residential Subdivision, the onus is on the
applicant to demonstrate that there is sufficient water to serve the
development and that the soils are suitable for septic tank installations. The
CLI classification and the Agrologist’s report suggest the site is constrained by
soil permeability and wetness, which also may create problems for septic
tanks.

The applicant should be required to submit sufficient proof to MD 23 that the
site has can yield sufficient water supply and is suitable for private on-site
sewage systems. Given the foregoing, it would be prudent for MD 23 Council
to defer the application, and clarify

a) The precise location of the 30% of the site, that is not considered
suitable for farming, and

b) The suitability of the site for onsite water supply and private sewage
systems.

Respectfully Submitted,

Michael Otis, MES, MCIP, ACP
Director of Planning,
MACKENZIE MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGENCY

MO/alf

Attachment



62



PUBLIC HEARING FOR LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT

. BYLAW

Order of Presentation

_____This Public Hearing will now àorne to order at _____________

_____Was the Public Hearing properly advertised?

______Will the Development Authority ____________________‘please
outline the proposed Land Use BylaW Amendment and present his
subm!ssion. .

_____Will the Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency representative• .please present their submission; -.

_____ Does the Council have any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment?

_____Were any submissions received in regards to the proposed Land
Use Bylaw Amendment? Ifyes, pleas. read them.

_____ Is there anyone present who would like to speak in regards of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment?

_____ If YES: Does the Council have any questions of the person(s)
making their presentation? -

This Hearing is now closed at ___________. •

REMArnCSIC0MMENTS: .

I





M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

I M.D. 231
1 sumapai mita cc acxam Request For Decision

BACKGROUND! PROPOSAL:

We received an application to re-zone Part SW 16-106-1 5-W5M from Agricultural
District 1 to Rural Country Residential District to enable the subdivision of a second
parcel from the quarter section.

The parcel is located adjacent to the north boundary of the Hamlet of La Crete. The
subject property is currently zoned as Agricultural District 1 “A-i”.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS! BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The request is to accommodate the subdivision of the farmstead, which is
approximately 5.82 in size for Country Residential use. Currently the subject property is
being used for residential purposes there is existing access via the local road that runs
adjacent to the south boundary of the property. The remainder of the quarter is
currently in agricultural production with the exception of a previous single parcel
subdivision that is located in the Northwest corner of the quarter that was approved in
1999. In order to subdivide the existing farrnstead it is required to rezone the subject
property to Rural Country Residential District “RC”.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Proceed with Second Reading of Bylaw 264/01.

Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Originated By:

Title:

Agenda Item No:

Regular Council Meeting
July 17, 2001
Planning & Development

PUBLIC HEARING & 2’~ HEARING
Land Use Bylaw Amendment (Bylaw 264/01)
Agricultural District 1 “A-i” to Rural Country Residential
District “RC”
Part of SW 16-106-i 5-W5M -

Gc) __



.

.



BYLAW NO. 264101

BEING ABYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
TO AMEND THE

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23 LAND USE BYLAW

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has adopted the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 Land Use Bylaw, and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the Province of
Alberta, has deemed it desirable to amend the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Land
Use Bylaw to accommodate rural country residential development on certain lands within the
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23.

NOW THEREFORE, THE
23, IN THE PROVINCE
FOLLOWINGS:

COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.
OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED, HEREBY ENACTS THE

1. That the land-use designation of

Pt. Sw-i 6-1 06-1 5-W5M in the Municipal District of Mackenzie
No. 23 be amended from Agricultural
District 1 “Al” to Rural Country Residential District “RC”,

In accordance with attached Schedule “A”.

2. The adoption of this bylaw is effective upon the date of the
passing of the third and final reading of this resolution.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

Second Reading given on the ____________ day of

Sill Neufeld, Reeve

Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

, 2001.

Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the_________ day of. .2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

First reading given on the day of .2001.

n 02~



SCHEDULE “A”

Bylaw No. 264/01

1. That the land-use designation of the following property:

Pt. SW l6-106-15-W5M be amended from Agricultural District 1
“Al” to Rural Country Residential District “RC”, as described
below:

I

Rural Country Residential District “AC”

FROM:

TO:

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

I

Agricultural District 1 “Al”

EFFECTIVE THIS_____DAY OF 2001



PUBLIC HEARING FOR LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT

BYLAW

Order of Presentation

_____This Public Hearing will now come to order at ______________

_____Was the Public Hearing properly advertised?

______Will the Development Authority . please
outline the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment and present his
submission.

_____Will the Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency representative
.please present their submission.

_____ Does the Council have any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment?

_____Were any submissions received in regards to the proposed Land
Use Bylaw Amendment? If yes, please read them.

_____Is there anyone present who would like to speak in regards of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment?

_____If YES: Does the Council have any questions of the person(s)
making their presentation? -

_____This Hearing is now closed at ___________.

REMARKSICOMMENTS:

1



Lft CR~eW~ Pt~ TOH 24-jo

LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION

APPLICATION NO. ~£~o
NAME OF APPLICANT

Cr—

ADDRESS

C
TOWN
L

POSTAL CODE PHONE (RES.) BUS.

•— It’--- . I-

COMPLETE IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT
NAME OF REGISTER OWNER

Sanne.
ADDRESS

TOWN

POSTAL CODE PHONE (flEE.) BUS.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND AFFECTED BY ThE PROPOSED AMENDMENT

I QTRJLS I SEC. j flY? I RANGE
~ ftp ~cx0~ ~‘s IM1SI

LAND USE CLASSIFICATION AMENDMENT PROPOSED:

FROM: ‘4tivrIsikC. Al
REASONS SUPPORTING PROPOSED AMENDMENT:

s~flr1~rtt c.nnd

OR J PLAN 1BLK1 J LOT a.. j

TO: C nifl4n~ l≥&S~c1L4-*jcI4

_/

IJWE HAVE ENCLOSED THE QIJIRED APPLICATION FEE OF $

DATE

b~o~ (69e ~c~stk -~-nn~r.
frttN

REGISTERED OWNER

RECEIPT NO._________________

G_.~* 7q

APPLICANT.

O.kcN zc~(ot
DATE

68





-.

:rr

z• 1. ‘i~t~t:

zr :r_rrizw~i
I I Pm. I— a,
r ar a ~,a

it I it L* 1

r[ tn~-rF- r
R.a

T __

~a~jJJj

—It—
I ilk

-a

L*WIWC LtltI—

34

I—

~~~~~~~1

a

juii.

Ii.

LIT. It..’
waS I

I-

a

ala

l’s..—

Tj~~

Sit Iii. -

PA—

9-

II

mr
~
sat Is.

ILIT.
F

F-

Liii

F

1~

-34
~la I

2

aSk

~..
~‘ IT

H-~r ~r
±f ~t,;:

I—
9i~

~fla.

flit ~ ——L

LU
aS

“a
-S.

L

i-a;

RaWIID.9

aS
il-I’
IZTa~

CE
Pit liii

a

stilT Isa MIC— .a~ —
P-ti’—

Alt — ~ait
5-

IT-

-a

0.1k-a

F-

a ~

as I

lit —— a
a

Au
aS

SPItar~
—‘P.

a

I SLit

‘.It
5-!

bAll

aIA
F-

— I- L~i~teS~ I
IS LN~ IWL RSE.j15 J4 ~ I

LI
TI IL’

‘-aa lii,.
Ia

—

Pit I

at—
ii..
5-

ast

i’w~

Jas
L]

F...

‘Alt-n

-: ‘pi:;

fr~

Pat.
F-

ilka

-rjj

a

.5’
it

‘I.a-

luTIst
ACRE11
ala =

A

t≠ 4~ -~ 1~r
~GE ~

last
-S

Iii

Im.

— —

aa

L.aa

4
LI.
a-

~ita

~-1tSR
-5

alt cast

a.. jAtwâ.~
- a

cc I.
a “a—I-

~ir ~iira —

El!! IE CIT

L.aI

— 1IAKfr

-ILL’ -a

‘iF
‘Pa

a
ski’—L

.5-

alp.a

II’,
I—

~ ~--~.t 4—~~
~

rn
alt I~a~
a_I —

~9y
‘Lit
-S

-A

I’. —
Ta
I-a

,aiaI

r~ p•~~

mIt

a’s as—I

“a last
— IT~fl

a—I

Si,

a.

.ar ~ —
‘at—

‘La’ ~ -
I all
I 5-

‘P-ia
ma

las—, I

- ~-~- ._. ~ —

r

T flita

IL
-l

D~It

‘Taft. ThIt

r-’--e

liii flI.

l~II—

F’-
I

J~r-T

Pa

LJ’~EJE

~I.en.

I. I-

2!~C’r~EL ~r~r~
~ i fl_~e~!J~4~t
, “‘~ I ‘“ 1”’ ~ ~ ~‘ ‘~ F” 1~W~~’ ~ I LIII - ilk kit a SR

i_!____~-~-S’-5’ ±Z ‘r-a’~-~r:L~H

~1

1_ti
i*ia

—F
•5

-fr TIT

a~fl

I,wt

I—~
Ii~
I li

~-~N’ ~zE Alt
F

kiLt IS IL
~II ~:-j ~LS~A~1

‘ai~4-
~L • rrj ~L ~ I&~~ ~-J ~ ~ 1— fl’ - r ~
———— - I I ~a

F
—

I Wilt
-‘P.

~-. —

asia I
w_I_ w

-r P ~

jilL lilt
ale F

‘s’~’ ~
It-!

no.-

Eta
-I’

ION ST.—a r
—4————

I tia

ALItmini

r~- rp~1 ~ ~t
‘T ~‘T 6W~tZ r-I—-~—~ i~ ~~T ~Ti~i ~fl~t ircjk5r T~T T~ L L ~U
z-ir~ v ~r—rf -F~i*~
~c rr~ ~it ~c~$E ‘~t~ h~?T~L rt~ Tr rtr i~ ~ T7E
—~-‘--~- I L~a~4~ 4_~-_
/ a~.a ~I’ !~ iL.- I mU ni ip’ ussi os .wsa swari T~I~aSI I r r I I I I I I I,e~ I
: tr ~~rj[~r -rr irr ~-r i-c-- -r~ai- ::1~ ~r-r- ~cr~
IO4IRCiE16 . — — f ~-‘ Ty% 10410E 14

~ ~PITL JJJ~VIT *~~himn L ~ ~[
~T5~ —i* ~—i~—~~18 — —— —-_LrT6~_ —-—~~—-—L-—,~~ —II—— ——11—— ——1S— ~~ -~] ~ I iii SF111134 ~ I~’ h— ~

-a~—-~--—1~Lfl - — I I I I
US I~Q4
‘SPIlT

—-—10—-—
MAIl I

JIS 11th
I_4~ .,L’~P

LIII I lIT 11351 LII -
lpsp IW 1 los_i dpI ~TT IT IIIpan

‘~•1
pm s
.1.11 FliTS

DOlT nob’
TW~ Pa

I. 1111

Ii. c~
- F

Di Liii
iPas . ‘TIall

Ir

‘3 i
F-.

TOr~

hr

‘let”
MTI~ 0113 ITI~llfli



June 26, 2001

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Box 1690
La Crete AB TOH 2H0

Attention: Paul Driedger, Director
Planning and Emergency Services

Dear Paul:

RE: LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT NO 264/01

The applicants wish to rezone the subject site in Part of the SW l6-106-15-W5M
from AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT 1 “Al” to RURAL COUNTRY RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT “RC”. The subject site of 2.357 hectares (5.82 acres) contains an
existing farmstead, and is located at the northern boundary of the Hamlet of La
Crete on a Government Road Allowance.

RECOMMENDATION

That the application to rezone the subject site at Part of the SW 16-1 06-1 5-
W5M from AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT 1 “Al” to RURAL COUNTRY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT “RC” be APPROVED subject to confirmation that
the setback standards of the “Alberta Private Sewage Systems Standards
of Practice” can be met.

DISCUSSION

1. The application appears to meet all the requirements of the RURAL
COUNTRY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT “RC” such as minimum lot area of 2.02
hectares (5.0 acres) and maximum lot area of 8.10 hectares (20 acres). The
site abuts the Hamlet of La Crete but there are no specific separation
distances for country residential subdivisions from Hamlets in the “RC”
District.

71



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Paul Driedger, Director of Planning and Emergency Services
June 26, 2001 Page 2

2. The subject site is ~classified as Class 3C according to the Canada Land
Inventory. Although this is considered as better farmland according to MD
23’s General Municipal Plan, consideration should be given to the fact that it
is an existing farmstead and not under cultivation. A total of 2.357 hectares
(5.82 acres) is indicated, which is slightly higher than the minimum 2.02
hectares (5.0 acres) required in the “PC” District. The bulk of the Quarter
Section would still be available for agricultural purposes. It should also be
noted that separation of existing farmsteads was actually permitted as-of-right
in the AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT 1 “Al” zone prior to Bylaw 181/99.

3. The “Alberta Private Sewage Systems Standards of Practice,” prepared by
the Safety Codes Council provides certain setback requirements that must be
met from any on-site private sewage system. In the case of separation of
existing farmsteads, it is sometimes necessary to enlarge the proposed site to
accommodate these setbacks. Although these are determined at the plan of
subdivision stage, it is prudent to ensure that the setbacks are met at the
rezoning stage in order to avoid the need for another Land Use Bylaw
amendment.

Given the foregoing, the subject rezoning can be supported, subject to
confirmation that the setback requirements from the on-site sewage system can
be met.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael Otis, MES, McIp, Acp
Director of Planning,
Mackenzie MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGENCY

MO/ mc

Attachments

72



Bylaw No. 264/01

Property Location•

Er:~EcM~iL. 7~v~&r
i_I_Li_I ii ;

I-.-!-

~27~

L

~RGE.i I,rr [-I.--

I
- -

n RGE.f 14

~i,Z L~4~ ‘J~2 .71
J_LJ_LJ_

I——

L ~lf- 5~L~ :t~
ii

lb
V

rL :~_
- --—3—-—

——31—-— - --S.

I —— ——

n— --—is-—- ---X---- 17

E~-±::-2z± ±11 E
—12~i! — ~-‘L ~L13_ —~1k~~ c~L- ~,- -4C- r—14--

)UI?4NC(U •SITEPtSW16-15~w5jq -]
,--~‘.+ = — ~-‘ — a — — — — — .— — a — —

I I I I

T Uj LACRETE —_ :. ~c.

~ ifrH±~:::~E
~3L~ji4mrn_1~’A b
~ jAKLS~_~ ‘) P
I~~:I~r~rrrvmm



Bylaw 26401

Classification of Soils

Soil Class:

3 Moderately servere limitations that
restrict the range of crgps or require
special conservation practices

Sub Classes:

C Adverse climate- The main limitation is low
temperature or low or poor distribution of
rainfall during the cropping season, or a
combination of these.

Sourde: CLI Mount Watt Map Sheet,
Area 84 1<

_______ — -—16——
106-I 5-W5M

3c

Prnn 872 0140

tORTH

74



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

JM.D.23 -

•—1 ~OMLDI$1MCTIIMALEWTI Request For Decision

BACKGROUND! PROPOSAL:

Vangard Realty is requesting a Land Use Bylaw Amendment to accommodate Hamlet
Residential District 1. The property is currently Mobile Home Subdivision District.

The subject property is located at the West End of the Hamlet of La Crete, adjacent to
the northwest of the intersection of 101 Avenue and 107 Street.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS! DISADVANTAGES:

When the subdivision Plan 962 3400 was developed in 1996 a portion of the property
surrounding these lots where designated and zoned as Mobile Home Subdivision
District. The subject property remained undeveloped for a number of years until recently
when the applicant began to extend and subdivide lots along 101 Street. Now the
applicant has received a number of requests to develop lots that allow for construction
of Duplexes. In order allow this type of development to be built on the subject property it
must be rezoned to Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR-i”.

Since nearly all of the existing development along 101 Ave is already zoned as Hamlet
Residential District 1 it would conform to have all the same zoned along this avenue.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Proceed with Second Reading of Bylaw 265/01.

Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Originated By:

Title:

Regular Council Meeting
July 17, 2001
Planning & Development

Agenda Item No:

PUBLIC HEARING & 2id READING
Land Use Bylaw Amendment (Bylaw 265101)
Part of NW 09-i 06-1 5-W5M in the Hamlet of La Crete
Mobile Home Subdivision District “MHS” to Hamlet
Residential District 1 “HR-i”

(oct) 91’) -

.j’ ;j4





BYLAW NO. 265/01
/

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
TO AMEND THE

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 LAND USE BYLAW

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has adopted the Municipal
District of Mackenzie No. 23 Land Use Bylaw, and

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has deemed it
desirable to amend the said Land-Use Bylaw in order to allow for Residential
Development.

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE~ MIJNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKFNZIE NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,
HEREBY ENACTS THE FOLLOWINGS:

1. That the land-use designation of

Part of NW 09-106-15-W5M situated within the
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, be changed from
Mobile Home Subdivision District (MHS) to Hamlet
Residential District 1 (HR1),

as shown on Schedule “A”.

Bill Neufeld, Peeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on _______ day of ,2001

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

Third Reading and Assent given on

Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

day of ,2001

Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

First Reading given on day of 2001

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

11~



SCHEDULE “A”

Bylaw No. 265/01

1. That the land-use designation of the following property:

Pt. NW 09-1 06-1 5-W5M be amended from Mobile Home
Subdivision District “MHS” to Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR-i”,
as described below:

FROM:

TO:

Mobile Home Subdivision District 1 “Al”

Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR-i”

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF ,2001.

—, n
(0



PUBLIC HEARING FOR LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT

BYLAW Z~S/o\

Order of Presentation

This Public Hearing will now come to order at ______________

Was the Public Hearing properly advertised?

______Will the Development Authority . please
outline the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment and present his
submission.

Will the Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency representative
_____________________.please present their submission.

_____ Does the Council have any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment?

_____Were any submissions received in regards to the proposed Land
Use Bylaw Amendment? If yes, please read them.

_____ Is there anyone present who would like to speak in regards of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment?

_____If YES: Does the Council have any questions of the person(s)
making their presentation? -

_____This Hearing is now closed at ___________

REMARKSICOMMENTS:

I

2



1b2o’ic 1t90
TbH 21-jo WY, S2~>~

LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION C)
APPLICATION NO.

NAME OF APPLICANT

ADDRESS

TOWNn

FrosrAi ädDi - PhONE (liEs.) Bus.

COMPLETE IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT
NAME OF REGISTER OWNER

ADDRESS

TOWN

POSTAL CODE PHONE (RES.) BUS.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OP THE LAND AFFECTED BY THE PROPOSED AMENDMENt

IWtt.Jt.45~o9 I’1~o~ VAr~e~ M~

LAND USE CLASSWICATION AMENDMENT PROPOSED:

FROM: tABS

OR J PLAN 1BLK 1LOT 1
TO: 4\L~

REASONS SUPPORTING PROPOSED AMENDMENT:

1o I~rCLv.~~,~\ev,j1E ac:
-.

At
6’

~ I - DATE

/1 1
OWNER’S SIGNATURE REQUIRED !EfWFFERENT FROM APPLICANT.

LftCR-Ct~1 PrR,

IJWE RAfl E$çLOSED THE REQUIRED APflICATION FEE OF S.

-

AWLICANT

NOTE: REGIStERthI)

1 /

REGISTERED O)*NER

/

- RECEIPT NO._____

15 CI

1~’
q / —

DATE[

80



,, ‘~: V ;~ La

JJJ, / - -. LLh TiJLFJtft[
s’ Fe te —a —a I IL

I r ji~-r ~-b

~ rrTi: rrtrrLir
. ‘._l.L.-L_i_J___’ 1 J I V
~.--~N . I ~— k ~I—a .•~.1 )C ~‘r- ~a- I I i —fl a— -

I’- I ..jint~/ I~,
I I I

—~ e—.. — . —

:~ jmr —1~
~. -~.I7

..ij nT

I

tita

-‘I

—I—

¶T.
mew
r

r

—Il—————

4:
ill.

a,,

lbme

II.

T~

ilK)

ala

[me

a

It,,
lilt
-Ni

me

~me as,,
-I.

Jail lait‘a

HJZ~

—

—I -

~~1~~
I~ S

~Jei-:Ei:”!
~ ~T ~ •1
~~fra~’ ~.

i~ra~ at
a~ I

L~L

~zflr
me’,,

-a--

Lall Pallme

— —

till ‘XII
‘!I

Fl alame fle(
II,—

TT~

‘a

II.

F.lt l~ame i—

Lit hilt—

a.

I-

a’,.me

HF.”
Tj

Ti

~L %L~

‘‘a
C fr,.

Is -—

-I

ri~i

- lit
.1*1 W—

EE. _
;- 7.~:

lie •r”
~GE.1TV

a.

C-

I.me

LII, itme

Nh~ t~’- ,~ Tp

S
litme

N

(~- t’
t.~
Ia

It

ti, Ime.

“it
C-

alt-n

-a-

altme

ipia .~

altme

I—

LIIme

a
-‘it

RIk I*~~fr
— sit

~th:

Sn

: I.

Salt
me

me
4 ø_~

Lit
p-
ft .‘

&

Jilt iXLR Ia., .... I
C- mejial~. a,, I -,

I .- ~ ~
Y~vrr9~r

ifML

be I~, --
I—

T
ai~dJfl~

p —

.1.

~1

a itme

p.’,T
It .ja

I~I..Me

) •aip.~
me

altme
--a
~__I ‘it

lilt IF.’
F,

LI~ Eb

irrr , ~.fr sr t in~ ~rr it- r Ti~I —r~~ ~

Mt_~*~*E1E!4 ~
~

“s- ~ ~ ~4i’~ ~ ;;; ~..!°t-jir — ~ ~ ~— ~—j~ —~

‘ — ~n~war ~ —, .•IA me —IA.—.—— ,._.._. ,‘.... —

*1~

Ia
tilt~e me

~KJ

IN~
r.-.

Ame Ht

L.a I?
limelpIll

FIX
iii
IA

me
L

alta

TjY~T —5—

¶9.~

‘A:

S

aa
till
-a!

Ira
N-

-r I.~
“K IRIL (SIlL

tIC

-A
/aa
Wa~~I1rmer~r~: ~ ~r=r~ ~1E~r’ ~-rrr~—~L

T7Y ~ ~r “Ia”’ ~ Y Ti~i r~- ~ Tzr ~L T
a--Jc~i~
~
iriti; LJI8? ~‘c. l?4&PI ~ ~ .:.. — ~t -~ I ~ I JLLeL

~ ~arrit rVtr~-rfC ~~ •~~ I I i F j1W~ifl4~f~ TWII1O4iGE
I~4aI aj~ts ~,g4 ~ ~ A’ H~ r tIlL ~ H ~fr r -

7~7c fl H-rj ~r rr~ 1- ~r’1r --l%j, ~1E O~L~ ~ ¶j~ —i
—.......——Ji___._._ I — .........—1 1~. -I •lllllPlilllillll_Il•ll_l_I_ i —

IA I &
-NC

A’S )NLLI ito. p iii. ‘IlL

— I~ ~L_]~tr1L-t.r t i
‘ill
IC-. Lip’me lal IaPi1tTS~Ia,,’,. F—

~d 11r1.1—

I’lL I°~’’ DI A
—. -Wa Iffite p-o
PP., I

7~2T

H

F—
I~l.jI

1 in,,,.
~—tO~— ———i1——+1——~———I:a—,—

I ——



- __ ___

______ ~rZPLi+Li~.133W5 IOL _________

L +!;ljEl’ _____ -

r __

III ____

J Lii LsJP~!1 ~ ~iL4~
________ ________________ .l33~lS £0~

1 1 1 ~:z-I Li-i.
1. : __

Jw J~2f~jE~
11 i I ___

~=~_fl flfl F È (‘I HJL ± =
L.___......_J L..J k~-} — 90L — —

~HU~ L!__
~ ___ i133~1S to, — —

Thnuu~e~w~:’ UL~

~ 2 ~3tNMOTh ~ iN3~NN3A0S

00 L

F~REtI H
I

j~

~

a

Zn’

Iii — hi

~— —.
0 —

F ____

I

HTI 1=
-. —

.o3J~Lls co

~Ill~
—

rRf
!~ ~!jE

1DaIs~J

HI

.I33~1s 90~

~~Nt?c __

trtN H,
I. I

H_ _ _

~DRW ~
L JL 1 L

.0

0EILLZZI]L[~1L‘I



HR-i

HR-i

104

~

t~L
~I,I Ioul Ia —

I3 Mi.
21

4

N

f\Hv &~~i~~wc1tl

.11.

I- ~2__. I.



S



June 25, 2001

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Box 1690
La Crete, AB TOH 2H0

ATTENTION: Paul Driedger,
Director of Planning and Emergency Services

Dear Reeve Neufeld and Council:

RE: LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT 265101

The applicant, Vangard Realty is requesting to rezone Part of the NW-09-106-15-W5M
in the Western section of the Hamlet of La Crete from MOBILE HOME SUBDIVISION
DISTRICT”MHS’ to HAMLET RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 1 “HR-i.” The site was
originally designated for mobile home lots, but the applicant is now intending to
construct one or two unit, stick built homes.

RECOMMENDATION

That the rezoning application in Part of the NW- 09-1 06-1 5- WSM in the Hamlet of
La Crete from MOBILE HOME SUBDIVISION DISTRICT “MHS” to HAMLET
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT “HR-I” be APPROVED.

DISCUSSION

The MOBILE HOME SUBDIVISION DISTRICT “MHS” permits mobile homes but not
stick built single family or two family dwellings. Therefore, a rezoning to HAMLET
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 1 “HR1” is required.

MMSA staff has no concern with the subject rezoning application. The subject site is
actually adjacent and exterior to the mobile home subdivision area, located



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Paul Driedger, Director of Planning and Emergency Services
June 25, 2001 Page 2

to the north. The predominant zoning in the area, east of 107 Street, is in fact,
HAMLET RESIDENTIAL bISTRICT 1 “HR1”. The lots will be fronting on the extension
of 101 Avenue and other planning matters can be accommodated through the Plan of
Subdivision approval process.

Given the foregoing, MMSA staff is of the opinion that the subject rezoning application
can be supported.

Respectfully Submitted,

Michael Otis, MES, MCIP, ACP
Director of Planning,
MACKENZIE MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGENCY

MO! alf

Attachment



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

IM.D23 -

~ MUMONI *I$TllU OF MACOHiO I Request For Decision

.

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

The Municipal District of Mackenzie No 23 Land Use Bylaw and the zoning map does
not coincide. The land use Bylaw text shows that Agriculture District 2 (A2) is now
Urban Reserve (UR) however the zoning maps still show that they are Agriculture 2.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

In the Municipal District of Mackenzie No 23 bylaw text, Agriculture 2 was replaced with
Urban Reserve.

(Bylaw 181199) states that section 5.2.B AGRICULTIRAL DISTRICT 2 “A2” be
replaced with: 5.2.B URBAN RESERVE “IJR”

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING
Not applicable

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Proceed with Second Reading of Bylaw 259/01

.
Review: Dept. C.A.O.

Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Originated By:

Regular Council Meeting
July 17, 2001
Planning and Development

Title:

Agenda Item No:

PUBLIC HEARING & 2’~ READING
Bylaw 259101 - Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Agricultural District 2 (A2) to Urban Reserve (UR)

97



.

g8



BYLAW NO. 259/01

BEING A BYLAW OF
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
TO AMEND THE EXISTING LAND-USE BYLAW NO.093197 OF

THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the Province of
Alberta, has adopted Land-Use Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal District of Mackenzie
No. 23,

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Municipal Plan
adopted in 1995,

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has deemed it desirable
to amend Land-Use Bylaw No. 093/97 in order to bring Schedules A, B, and C to the said
Bylaw to be consistent with the text of the same Bylaw, and

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE
NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED, HEREBY ENACTS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. That A-2 Agricultural 2, as shown in the legends of Schedules A, B and C, be
replaced with UR Urban Reserve, and

2. That the land-use designation of A-2 (Agricultural District 2), as shown on
certain parcels of land in Schedules B and C, dated September 25, 1997, be
changed from 42 (Agricultural District 2) to UR (Urban Reserve District), and

3. That this bylaw shall come into effect upon the passing of the third and final
reading of this resolution.

First reading given on the day o~ , 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the ________________ day of __________________ , 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Asthistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the day of , 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant



SCHEDULE “A”

BYLAW No. 259/0 1

1. That Schedules A to Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
be amended by:

replacing 42 Agricultural 2, as shown in the legend of
Schedule A, with UR Urban Reserve.

~rT~7JTrj-T-rrJn
—-H- —j

IF ___ F

F_

REPLACE: A-2 (Agricultural District 2)

WITH: UR (Urban Reserve District)

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF _________________ , 2001

90



SCHEDULE “B”

BYLAW No. 259/01’

1. That Schedule B to Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23
be amended by:

i. replacing A-2 Agricultural 2, as shown in the legend of Schedule B, with UR
Urban Reserve, and

ii. changing the land-use
certain parcels of land
to UR (Urban Reserve

designation of A-2 (Agricultural District 2) on
as shown on Schedule B, dated September 25, 1997,
District).

FROM:

TO:

Agricultural District 2 (A-2)

Urban Reserve District (UR)

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF ,2001.

I, -U.



SCHEDULE “C”

BYLAW No. 259101

1. That Schedules A, B, and C of Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 be amended by:

replacing Agricultural District 2 (A-2), as shown in the legends of
Schedules A, B and C, with Urban Reserve District (UR), and

changing the land-use designation of Agricultural District 2 (A-2) on
certain parcels of land as shown on Schedules B and C, dated
September 25, 1997, to Urban Reserve District (UR).

FROM:

TO:

Agricultural District 2 (A-2)

Urban Reserve District (UR)

(D

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF 2001.

C)dc’s



June 11,2001

Municipal
Box 1690
La Crete, AB
TOH2HO

ATTENTION: Paul Driedger, Director
Planning, Development, Protective

Dear Reeve Neufeld and CouncO:

RE: Pivposed Bylaw No. 259/01 as an Amendment to the existing Land-Use Bylaw

The purpose of this report is to provide the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 with
- comments and recommendation on a proposed amendment to Land-Use Bylaw No.093/97

in order to bring Schedules A, B and C to Land-Use Bylaw No.093/97 into consistency with
the text of the same Bylaw.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the proposed Bylaw (No. 259/01), as an amendment to Bylaw
No.093197, be APPROVED.

COMMENTS

On March 21, 2000, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 passed a
resolution to replace Section. 5.2.B Agricultural District 2 (A2) with Section 5.2.B Urban
Reserve (UR) in Land Use Bylaw No. 093/97. At.that time, Schedules A, B andC to the
said Bylaw were not changed accordingly. As a result, the Schedules and the text of the
sa~ ylaw are inconsistant. In order to bring them into consistency, it is necessary to

ass his bylaw. .

e.~pectfully su itted,

/ .

re C n, MES, Mclp, Acp
Municipal Planner
MACKENZIE MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGENCY

JtJN2 1200j
MUNICIPAL DISTR;r-y~p M;:,cI<CNZI. NO. 23

M fl Fflpi

Mackenzie Munici~aIServices Agency
P.O. Box 450, Berwyn AB TOH OEO

District of Mackenzie No. 23
(JUN 1 3 2001

MUNICIPAL D~s
OF MACKEN~E NO. 23

M.D.. LA CRErE

and Community Services

End.
AG

Telephone: (780) 338-3862 • Fax: (780) 338-381! • E-mail: mmsa@telusplanet.net



ri
F L~

2

‘-l~~iriii

LZL

—4 ___!~i

-1

Iii,

I.-.’

‘C”

—I

— —I

• I

~:
LI

3’ I

ti 11W

I - —

--

‘j*:

____ -

I- LU

----H

1 3:’
i~I- tL

--4





_._, LM.M 1..~

____hi

A

96



C 0

a

z
N
Ph

a
C
2
C-)

-o
3,r

0





PUBLIC HEARING FOR LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT

BYLAW 2-59/CL

Order of Presentation

_____This Public Hearing will now óome to order at ______________

_____Was the Public Hearing properly advertised?

______Will the Development Authority . please
outline the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment and present his
submission.

_____Will the Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency representative
____________________.please present their submission;

_____ Does the Council have any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment?

_____Were any submissions received in regards to the proposed Land
Use Bylaw Amendment? If yes, please read them.

_____ Is there anyone present who would like to speak in regards of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment?

_____ If YES: Does the Council have any questions of the person(s)
making their presentation? -

_____This Hearing is now closed at ___________.

REMARKSICOMMENT&

I

~





M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

-

MiJII~PAL IIS3ICT 01 MACNEllIE Request For Decision

.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

We received an application to re-zone SE 091 lO-19-W5 from Agricultural District I “Al” to
Country Residential “CR”. The applicant feels this would accommodate the growing demand for
country residential acreage’s.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The subject property is located adjacent to the north end of the Town of High Level border. The
land is divided by the Bushe River and a secondary creek running north to south across the
southern quarter of section 09-110-1 9-W5M, breaking the land into three separate pieces.

COSTS/SOURCE OF FUNDING

Not applicable

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Proceed with First reading of Bylaw 263/01.

I

Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Originated By:

Title:

Agenda Item No:

Regular Council Meeting
July 17, 2001
Planning and Development

1st READING

Bylaw 263/01 - Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Agricultural ‘I “Al” to Country Residential “CR”
SE 09-ll0-19-W5M

Review: Dept. ~

33



.

.

lOt)



BYLAW NO. 263101
BEING A BYLAW OF THE

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO AMEND THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23 LAND USE BYLAW

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the
Province of Alberta, has adopted Land-Use Bylaw No. 093/97 of the Municipal
District of Mackenzie No. 23,

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Municipal
Plan adopted in 1995,

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has deemed it
desirable to amend the Land Use Bylaw in order to develop the subject land for
Rural Country Residential lot(s).

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKENZIE NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,
HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the subject land, known as Part of SE 09-110-19-W5M
situated within the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, be
rezoned from Agriculture District I (Al) to Rural Country
Residential District (RC) in accordance with attached Schedule
“A”; and

2. That this bylaw shall come into effect upon the passing of the
third and final reading of this resoution.

First Reading given on the day of ________________, 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

“H



Second Reading given on the day of ________________,2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the _____ day of ____________, 2001.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

4 1’ (9



SCHEDULE “A”

BYLAW No. 263101

1. That the following property known as:

Part of SE 09-11O-19-W5M as depicted below be rezoned from Agriculture
District I “AG 1’ to Rural Country Residential District “RC”.

From:

To:

Agriculture District I “AG 1’

Rural Country Residential District “RC”

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

EFFECTIVE THIS DAY

Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

OF .2001.

103



C)

CD

1 U ‘A



LAND USE CLASSIPE’ A:rIoN AMENDMENT PROPOSED:

FROM:_ Ap~a-.t# t,i44ifr-.P
REASONS SUPPORTN ; PROPOSED AMEN9MENT:

po~od 6/

UWZ UAVE ENCLOSED 1 £ REQUIRED APPLICATION FEE OF S..

NO : REGISTERED C~ NER’S SIGNATURE REQUIRED IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT.

REGISTERED 0W?~ER DATE

Ln Crz~eTh P~eD~ TtDH ZHQ V& S2-~# 5&rne,~

‘0 USE BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION
APPLICATION NO.~ ~≤2~≤3Io 1

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OFTBE LAND

COMPLETE IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT
I NAME OF REGISTER OWNER

AUD HESS

TOWN

POSTAL CODE PHONE (RES.) BUS.

QTRJLS. ste.

AFFECTED UntiE PROPOSE!) AMENDMENT

TWP. RANSZE Id. J OR
-~ tO~&i

PLAN 1flK JLOT

1 i~ )Aifl

.70: ~ Wt≤,

‘-e sE ~/ f—/iO-~/F--cc&
tA%e v-~~/ -~-~4-d 4A/cl? Wss~

J,4’-i-e, ~ eo~t’/.,v/.st.-~ 2c~≤≤
foil 80 Ael-eS •7~~ is az≤~ /4

en4-~’~~ ,24,rlig,Uc/ c~/i¼~’ 4e~c/
4AJQ~ f34/e oti z~4c %pa~ct~Z 6c’~/ Si dc mt,ø~
J’~’t 4::c’1tc~c”z igc,-eicrs,
~ .g~ d 8.e e-t/ c/are y n14’ -c.’y a eS
4r S &r a a~4 .~≤ gj ~, p c~ Ø~”ei/ a1~. /~-c-~cj~

6’ • -f )~‘ 7~,.≤ /g~t/d ‘S b~&—yY~e’r 3ce~t&°- tCbQ A

4. c

/erni t -≤, ci a)

RECEIPT NO.

A7~n-’ 2r-2oc/
DATE/

105



c1u’~< 2~ (0j

<~cj~X

dv~~,aa
~ ~r’ o~t4’ ~ ~-ee

~&Cd.& tC.’ j~ea~aaitaasd
ttres~u

~

9

~L wk~,i~’e~

0

0

Plan 822 2226

High Level Town Boundary

a

Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency # of Pafles
Facsimile /

26442/ 41-/a

To: ~ ~~e37 From: Ron Rauckman

~ ~ Senior Graphics Technologist
t ,jt~9 ~ Phone: 780.338-3B62

51i~ ~, Fax: 780-338-3811

JUN 25 2001 j4:Ø7
1 6 6 7803383811 PRGE.01



I ~j~]4~fr M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

• ____ Request For Decision
M~mCP1i no ec nwizii

Meeting: Regular council Meeting
Meeting Date: July 17,2001
Originated By: Chris Kelland, Agricultural Fieldman

Title: Appointment of Members.At-Large to the Intensive Livestock
Operations (ILO) Task Force

Agenda Item No: LD ~D)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

At the May 08, 2001 Regular Council meeting, a motion was passed to appoint
Councilors Wieler and Peters, and four members-at-large to the ILO task force. The
member-at-large positions were advertised in the local newspapers(June 6th and 13th),
in articles in May 16th newspapers, and in the M.D. Image (June/July issue-mailed July
5th)

Four applications were received and accompany this page.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Council can review the applications and decide on the appointments.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The Task Force will meet an estimated six times to meet its objectives.
Meetings cost: Per diems (6x6x$125) $4500

Travel and subsistence (meals 6x$100) $600
(mileage 6x$150) $900

Total cost $6000

Task Force will be funded as a Council committee (Councilors as code 11, and
Members-at-Large as a code 60). Member-at-Large expenses were not budgeted for,
and could be either code 61 Planning and Zoning, or code 63 Economic and
Agricultural Services.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Council appoint the four member-at-large applicants to the Intensive Livestock
Operations Task Force.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

14



.

.



Relevant Experience and Background Information:

- 1 99~1 -1998 Director for Alberta Pork, representing the Peace River District. Worked
• ., on numerous committees including Alberta Pork’s Land use Committee, we as~i~ted

the provinci~ Government an helping to è~tablish the first Code of practice for

Intensive Livestock. As well as working on the technical advisory group for the
province. Other committees of importance were Chairman of the Pork Promotion

• committee as well as being appointed by the agricultural minister to work on the
livestock expansion committee. . .

- 1995 was appointed to the County of Grande Prairie # 1, Intensive livestock
• Committee. . .

- 1997 went with the Canadian Pork Council’s Hog Producer mission to South Kore~
and Japan, to promote Canada’s Quality Assurance Program.

- 1997 my wife Helen and me, received, both the Alberta and Canadian, “Outstaliding
Young Farmer’s” award.. .•

- 1998 was on the Board of Director’s of Peace Pork Inc.
- 2000 was hired by Mackenzie Pork to work with the local community to work on

expanding the livestock and hog sector’s in the M.D. Of Mackenzie #23
- 2001 Elected to La Crete Chambet of Commerce, looking after the Agricultur~1

committee. . . . •• .‘

- 2001 recently appointed to the Ag: Sei~’ice Board for M.D. of Mackeñziè# 23.

:Aflenuofl. Harvey Prockiw, C.A.O.

a :‘~ ,. Municipal’DisMct of Mackenzie #23

tate: June 10, 2001

RE: Application for Intensive Livestock Operations Task Force

Clint Rempel, Manager, Mackenzie Pork JUN 132001
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

OF MACKENZIE NO: 2~
M.D FORT VERMILION:

Submitted,

a
Clint Rempel

‘1 U~~:i



Subject ‘I n4t~r Vt L’wesb rLe. - r~• Fgct

fl Fw Tow lnIormaUon~AttenIlon fl 3~• ApproprIate Mtion~
:0 P9... DIscuss With Me I] Pleas. Reply Diredy — Relãred From This,

~ I] Pleas. Inv.sUgaI. and Report . Olilce and R.tun, CoDy 01 Voir Reply
[) Please Draft Reply br Signabxe. I] Plose Note end Return with Vow Comments
U Pl..seAttithP.persorFllesonsuplect U Pleae.SIgnandR.turn.. ~ ri ~.r Vow Request

U For Approval endIw Sigiatwe fi Approve and Forward In Financial S.Mces

• Remarks: .

• Les C~Ek~-VJ e~JkJ -&-~ t-Th oi%ce d’-i

~ fS~ 2.00/ ‘t4 ~o

—H~~ 4~ ~ vss,’If /e4 £Is •flG~VV7~° S/and
~ ~fc/~. 1rct

From: _______

110

:I~~i
[M.D.23 =‘=

1 MD. of Mackenzie

QUIbK MEMO
0~

N

Date:~ J.n a I

File No.:



taskforce

Henry Wiebe

Dear Mr. Prockiw,

I am replying to your request for public representatives on
the livestock operations task force.My wife and I have operated
an 80 sow farrow to finish hog operation for the last 9 years.

I have been on the board of the new Mackenzie Pork Producers
sinceits inception. Prior to starting our own operation I worked

on a 5000 head feedlot in southern Alberta for a year and a half

I feel that our region offers exciting opertunities for
livestock developement with our abundance of raw grains,water

and sites on which to put them.If you need further information yo
u

can contact me at 927—3249 or Cell 841—8511.

Page 1

Si~erel



—- - -~ ~g

___ ~iUN 15 2001 ___

MUNICIPAL bISTRIPT
~rt MACK NO:r ——--- —

~ J4A/s~cL4A D FORT VERN~UON~

_,.L2~_~ Jfl

-~

~~ kli_LLc.t~~S~:L__~

~
L._.zt~~e-~C~

.~- ji~o2~~ .~tjaeà

~ --~~~--r- -

9
S ...



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

L.!~D.23
IUKIMItIIMUO(NEXIIW I Request For Decision

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

During the 1998 elections there was some concern that the voting stations for Wards 1
and 6 were not convenient for the public. The voting station for Ward I was at Blue
Hills Community School. The concern was that since Ward 1 is such a long, narrow
ward the voting station was too far removed from the people at the east end of the ward
(Buffalo Head Prairie area). This might keep the Buffalo Head Prairie area residents
from voting since they don’t normally travel to the Blue Hills area.

The voting station for Ward 6 was located at the Fort Vermilion Legion. There was
some concern that the location would keep the people in Blumenort from voting since
they don’t usually conduct their business in Fort Vermilion. Likewise if the voting station
was at the Hillcrest School in Blumenort the same would hold true for the residents in
the Fort Vermilion area. Both the Fort Vermilion Legion and the Hillcrest School are
located outside of the Ward 6 boundaries.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS! BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The Local Authorities Election Act (LAEA) Section 37 only allows for one voting station
per ward unless otherwise authorized. The LAEA gives us three options.

Option 1: Make no changes and have the Returning Officer designate one voting
station per ward, the location being at the Returning Officer’s discretion.

This option leaves us open to the same concerns raised in the 1998 elections.

Option 2: Council authorize the Returning Officer to divide the wards into voting
subdivisions under Section 36(1) of the LAEA. The Returning Officer would then

Review: j25~ Dept. C.A.O.

Meeting: Regular Council
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Eva Schmidt, Executive Assistant

Returning Officer

Title: Modified Voting Stations

Agenda Item No: lit c~)

1)It)



determine the boundaries of each voting subdivision. This requires a Council
resolution.

In this option Wards I and 6 would be split into two subdivisions using a road as the
boundary. This would allow the residents to vote at a more convenient location. The
problem with this option is that since the public is not used to this concept, it may be a
bit confusing and they might end up at the wrong voting station.

Option 3: That Council apply to Municipal Affairs for a Ministerial Order authorizing
Council to pass a bylaw permitting the returning officer to designate more than one
voting station in a subdivision. This is called a modified voting procedure and requires
a Council resolution. After the Ministerial Order is granted, Council would be required
to pass the appropriate bylaw.

This option would allow for Wards I and 6 to have two voting stations and the public
would have a choice to vote at either voting station. This might encourage more of the
public to vote. Since each voter must sign a voting register indicating that this is the
first time they have voted in this election there should not be a problem of the same
people voting at each voting station.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Not Applicable.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That since the Local Authorities Election Act permits the operation of only one voting
station for each voting subdivision the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 hereby
applies to Municipal Affairs for an Order authorizing the Council of the Municipal District
of Mackenzie No. 23 to pass a bylaw permitting the returning officer to designate more
than one voting station in a subdivision.

.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.
.

1i4



JUL -06’ 01 (FR!) 13:32 LOCAL GOVT 0EV. TEL:780 420 1016 P. UUJ

* r •1
REGULATION 170/2000

MODIFIED VOTING PROCEDURE REGULATION H

LOCAL AUTHORITIES ELECTION ACT

(EFFECTIVE AUGUST 9, 2000)

Designating Locations
1. Notwithstanding section 37 of the Local Authorities Election Act, the returning

officer of an elected authority that has passed a by-law in accordance with
section 161(2) Of the Act may designate the locations of more than one voting
station for a voting subdivision.

Appointing Deputies
2. Notwithstanding section 80(1)(a) and (2) of the Local Authorities Election Act, if

an elected authority has passed a by-law in accordance with section 161(2) of
the Act to define lodge accommodation as a home, including a self-contained
housing unit, for the use of persons of advanced years who are not suffering
from any chronic disease that incapacitates them and may or may not be
capable of or desirdus of maintaining their own housing accommodation, the
returning officer may appoint the number of deputies that the returning officer
considers necessary to take the votes of those persons on the day the advance
vote is held and on election day.

Repeal
3. The Modified Voting Procedure Regulation (AR 123/87) is repealed.

Expiry
4. For the purpose of ensuring that this Regulation is reviewed for ongoing

relevancy and necessity, with the option that it may be re-passed in its present or an
amended form following a review, this Regulation expires on October31, 2003.

83



hG



________ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
HwH
LWM.D. 23 ______

Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Title: Northern C.A.R.E. - 2~ Annual Northern Alberta Recycling
Workshop and Tradeshow

Agenda Item No: 1\

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Northern C.A.R.E. is conducting their 2~ Annual Northern Alberta Recycling Workshop
and Tradeshow in High Prairie on August 23-25, 2001.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS! BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Sessions will include information on the new Code of Practice for Landfills, marketing
ideas for waste management programs, local industrial wastes, etc.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Honourariums and expenses.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That Councillors ______________ and _____________ be authorized to attend Northern
C.A.R.E.’s 2nd Annual Northern Alberta Recycling Workshop and Tradeshow in High
Prairie on August 23-25, 2001.

That Councillor _______________ be authorized to attend Northern C.A.R.E.’s 2~’
Annual Northern Alberta Recycling Workshop and Tradeshow in High Prairie on August
23-25, 2001.

That the invitation to Northern C.A.R.E.’s 2”~ Annual Northern Alberta Recycling
Workshop and Tradeshow in High Prairie on August 23-25, 2001, be received as
information.

Review: Dept. C.A.O~

lii



.

.

lid



NORTHERN CO-ORDINATED ACTION
FOR

RECYCLING ENTERPRISES’

2~’ ANNUAL
NORTHERN ALBERTA

RECYCLING WORKSHOP AND
TRADE SHOW

August 23-25, 2001
High Prairie Inn, High Prairie, Alberta

Reducing Northern
Alberta’s Waste

1i9



120

0



NORTHERN COORDINATED ACTION
FOR

RECYCLING ENTERPRISES’
2t~d ANNUAL NORTHERN ALBERTA RECYLING

WORKSHOP AGENDA

Thursday, August 23, 2001

1:30 p.m.
Registration

2:00—3:15 p.m.
New Regulations and Programs
Code of Practice for Landfills
Bruce Taylor— S WANA

3:15 — 3:30 p.m.
Refreshment Break

3:30 — 5:00 p.m.
New Regulations and Programs continued
New Definition of Hazardous Wastes
Christina Seidel — CSA Technical Committee

Fluorescent Bulb and Computer Recycling
Randy Conrad — Randall Conrad and Associates
Ron Burke — Bulb Busters
Ken Withrow — RetroSystems

Milk Jug Recycling — Expanded Program
Roberta Windrum — Alberta Dairy Council

6:00 p.m.
Dinner with Special Guest TBA



Friday, August 24, 2001

8:00 a.m. C )
Registration

8:30—10:30 am.
Local Industrial Recycling Opportunities I
Fish Waste and Animal Carcasses
Keith Kaib flesh — Northern Alberta Processing
Kirstin Castro-Wunsch — KC Environmental Group

Manure composting as a business
Emmy Stuebing — Valley Zoo Development Society

Construction & Demolition Wastes
Phillppa Allcock — Grande Prairie Architectural Clearing House

10:30 — 10:45 a.m.
Refreshment Break

10:45 — 12:15 noon
Local Industrial Recycling Opportunities II
Pulp and Paper Industry
Tom Tarpey - Diashowa

Oil and Gas Industry
Representative from Hazco (~)
Farming — Baler Twine Recycling
Dean Bell — Action on Waste

12:15—1:15 p.m.
Luncheon Presentation
John Broderick — Buchanan Lumber

1:15 —3:15 p.m.
Making Your Program a Success
Marketing your program to the public
Rod Butylo — Airdrie Environmental Adviso,y Board

How to make your I day Round-Up effective
Dennis Lemay - EnviroSORT

Updates
Northern C.A.R.E.
Mark Power— Chair, Northern C.A.R.E.

Last year’s workshop
Wendy De Vent — Executive Director, Northern C.A.R.E.

~4~6,



3:15 — 3:30 p.m.
Closing Remarks
Mark Power- Chair, Northern C.A.R.E.

5:00 p.m.
BBQ
on the beach of Lesser Slave Lake in Joussard

7:00 p.m.
Boat tour of Lesser Slave Lake

Saturday, August 25, 2001

8:30 a.m.
Depart for tour of the Swan Hills Hazardous Waste Treatment Facility

OR

9:00 a.m.
Golfing at the High Prairie Golf Course

122



Registration Form

Name: __________________________________

Organization/Municipality: ________________________

Mailing Address: _____________________________

Phone: ________________________ Fax: ________

e-mail: __________________________

Attending:

Registration Fee (including sessions, dinner, SBQ, Boat Tour & GST) Cost: $215.00

Thursday dinner _Yes _No Cost: $0.00
Guest_ Cost: $25.00

Friday BBQ Yes _No Cost: $0.00
Guest Cost: $15.00

Friday Boat Tour Yes No Cost: $0.00
Guest Cost: $10.00

Trade Show Booth _Yes No Cost $100.00

Hazardous Waste Treatment Facility Tour: __Yes ___No Cost: $25.00
OR

Golfing Yes _No Cost $20.00

Total: $_________

Mail completed registration form and payment to:
Northern C.A.R.E., P.O. Box 4501 Berwyn, AS, TOH OEO OR Fax to 780-338-3811

Payment must be received prior to the start of the conference. Please make cheque payable to
Northern C.A.R.E. Notice of cancellation must be received in writing by August 10, 2001 after
which there will be a cancellation fee of $25.00. Non-attendance will not constitute cancellation
and no refunds will be granted after August 17., 2001.

For more in formation about the Trade Show Booths please contact Wendy at 780-406-0913

To reserve a room at the High Prairie Inn call: 780-523-3050

C)

124



.

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

In the 2001 Budget, Council approved $45,000 for the construction of the Ronnie
Friesen road and $80,000 for the construction of the Dyck Road (g4thl Ave extension).
The total amount budgeted was $125,000.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS! BENEFITS! DISADVANTAGES:

Tenders were opened for the Friesen!Dyck Road contract on Tuesday, July 11, 2001.
The lowest tender was $167,192.00 for the construction of both roads. The engineering
costs for these two projects is estimated to be $31,628.00. The total cost of the project
is then $198,820.00. The result is a $73,820.00 shortfall.

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The extra funds required to complete this project would be reallocated from other new
road construction projects from the 2001 budget that have since been eliminated. At a
previous meeting, Council agreed with the recommendation of administration to not
construct a field access road for William Bundy. There was $40,000 allotted to that
project. $65,000 was also set aside for the Buffalo Head School Access Road. The
consultant is now dealing with Alberta Infrastructure to have that included as part of the
Secondary Highway 697 overlay and upgrading project in 2002.

There is a total of $105,000 that is not currently allocated to any projects out of the new
road construction budget.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Ivan Perich, Director of Operational Services

Title: New Road Construction (Friesen!Dyck Road)

Agenda Item No: 12 ~

1~~i



RECOMMENDED ACTION (by oricilnator):

That Council approve the reallocation of $73,820.00 from the deleted projects in Capital
Projects under New Road Construction to the Friesen/Dyck Roads with the unallocated
funds to be placed in reserves.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

1—J



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
Request For Decision

Meeting: Comniittc~. of th~ Whole 2e3~$0, Counô~
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Allan Cronkhite, Project Service Technologist

Title: Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program
Automatic Vehicle Location (AVL)

Agenda Item No: ~.. b’)

BACKGROUND /PROPOSAL:

This AVL system will provide a summary of activities for specified units (ex. graders,
ambulances) over any particular period of time. The information includes total hours,
kilometers, start time and ending time for each day. as well as breakdowns of selected
times and distances for two different speed classes. This report is also color coded to
indicate if particular units are operative or not for certain days.
Daily reports can be selected for any grader. It provides a detailed breakdown of the
units daily activities by hours and kilometers.
Map based reporting can be generated on a daily, weekly or monthly basis. These maps
may be enlarged to show the number of passes and speed traveled.
Client reports can be generated for specific area (ie. quarter section showing the last ten
times a grader passed at grading speed).

These activities may be monitored from the Monitor/logging Station or any vehicle with
a laptop linked to all other units on the system

EMS vehicles may have a map showing where they are and destination with the road grid
displayed.

The system will also show where all other vehicles on the system are located, If other
emergency units are required all units will be aware of the location of other units.

The reporting can be customized to suit the administrators needs and requirements of the
user.

1—i



DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEF1TS / DISADVANTAGES:

Mapping contains all driveways and residences
More efficient management of equipment
Improved reporting and accountability
Improved emergency response
Improved disaster services planning
May connect with other municipal emergency vehicles
Compatible with the GIS system and AutoCAD Program
Low capital cost $123,893.00
Annual Operation and Maintenance cost of $63,875 for 23 units

Disadvantage:

only works where the system cart be accessed
also works on satellite for many more dollars

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That Council approve the project outlined with funding to come from Municipal 2000
Sponsorship Program ($60,000), Capital Plan Dispatch System ($45,000) and Equipment
Reserve.($ 19,000)

Review: Dept. C.A.O.



12/07/01

SUMMARY OF COSTS FOR GPS/AVL SYSTEM
Global Positioning System (GPS)
Automatic Vehicle Location (AVL)

CAPITAL COST

EMERGENCY RESPONSE TRANSPORTATION
EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT

MUNICIPAL 2000 43,800
SPONSORSHIP
PROGRAM
CAPITAL PLAN $69,100
DISPATCH SYSTEM

GPS MAPPING ROADS, $8,000
DRWEWAYS

LESS 10% (for bulk and -$11,295
early purchase)

SUBTOTAL $109,605
GST 3,288.
CONTINGENCY 11,107
TOTAL 124,000

ANNUAL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE FEES

EMERGENCY RESPONSE TRANSPORTATION
EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT

MUNICIPAL 2000 $36,135
SPONSORSHIP
PROGRAM
CAPITAL PLAN $27,740
DISPATCH SYSTEM

TOTAL TOTAL Operation + Maintenance Annually $63,875



12/07/01

FUNDII’TG AMOUNT AVAILABLE
DOLLARS

MUNICIPAL 2000 SPONSORSHIP $60,000
PROGRAM

CAPiTAL PLAN DISPATCH $45.000
SYSTEM

TRANSPORTATION ,EQUIPMENT 19,000
RESERVES

TOTAL $124,000

SHORTFALL FOR CAPITAL COST $19,000 to come from Transportation Operation
Equipment Reserves

UNITS FOR EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT INCLUDES: (11 UNiTS)
- 2 Pumpers( GPS and communication; locateor system Only)
- 2 ambulances ( GPS and communication and laptop)
- - Paul’s Truck (GPS and communication and laptop)
- 3 rescue units (GPS and communication and laptop)
- 2 special constables (GPS and communication and laptop)
- 1 portable (GPS and communication and laptop)
to be located in Fort Vermilion, La Crete, and Zama

UNITS FOR TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT INCLUDES: (12 UNITS)
- 9 graders (GPS and communications; locator system only)
- 2 supervisory ( GPS and communication and laptop

ibase / monitor flogging station
Other agencies such as the Town of High Level, Rainbow Lake, the various First Nations in the
area’ private sector agencies such as Aeromedical Ambulance, Forestry related industries could
also purchase units and become part of the system

4fl~

ia



________ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
Ih~e
M.D. 23 ______

MflKINaMnKTof~cwm Request For Decision

Meeting: -Gemmittoo of the Whole ~et.\o.r Counàl
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Allan Cronkhite, Project Service Technologist

Title: Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program
Part B Playground Equipment

Agenda Item No: 12 ~)
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

This is an initiative to improve playground conditions in Fort Vermilion and La Crete

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS! BENEFITS! DISADVANTAGES:
Benefits:
The Municipal District has funding of $50,000 available from the Recreation Reserves
New equipment is required at Rienland Park in La Crete. To conform to CSA
Standards costs for Reinland Park are estimated to be $50,000.00.

This project also includes new equipment and modifications to a proposed playground
area at Fort Vermilion in the Alberta Housing area.

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING
$50,000 from the Recreation Reserve
$50,000.Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That Council approve the project outlined with $50,000.00 of funding to come from
Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program from Recreation Reserve $50,000.00.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

lai





________ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

I M.D. 23 ______

Request For Decision

Meeting: Committop-of the WIiule-~~
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Allan Cronkhite, Project Service Technologist

Title: Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program
Part C Ambulance for Rainbow Lake

Agenda Item No: 2 J)
BACKG ROUND I PROPOSAL:

This is an inter-municipal project to assist the community of Rainbow Lake to attain an
ambulance. This can become a benefit to the area as abbole if the Municipal District of
Mackenzie participates in this project

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS I BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The advantage will be to provide a better service to cover the vast area of the MD. As
well as this, equipment can be connected to the Automatic Vehicle Locating System
allowing the unit whom is in a remote area to have access to where all the other
emergency response equipment in the MD is located. They will also be able to track
locations in real time to be able to estimate time of arrival and obtain reports of
response activity

It is also understood the inter-municipal co-operation may increase available funding to
overall municipal projects by 25%

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING
$50,000 from the Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That Council approves the project outlined with the $50,000.00 of funding to come from
Municipal 2000 Sponsorship Program.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

1~



I.’‘-a



________ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

M.D.23 - -

~ci~n~intaociucwrn Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular council Meeting
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Marco Braat, Superintendent of Utilities

Title: Zama Transfer Station — Hours of operation

Agenda Item No: I ‘2- 1)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Currently the Municipality services the hamlet of Zama with access to the transfer
station
three days per week, Tuesday from 4 pm. until 8 pm, Thursday from 4 pm. until 8 pm,
and Saturday from 12noon until 8 pm.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS / BENEFITS! DISADVANTAGES:

In an effort to reduce the overtime worked on the Saturday due to spending two hours
to check all of the water and sewer infrastructures and an additional 8 hours are spent
at the transfer station making it a 10 hour work day. Administration is recommending
that the hours at the transfer station be reduced by 2 hours and open up the transfer
station at 2 pm. rather than 12noon therefore eliminating the overtime.

The staff monitoring the transfer station has told me that they rarely have customers
during the 12 noon to 2 pm. time zone and that the average amount of customers on
Saturday is 15.

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:

This would reduce overtime that is not necessary, amounting to 104 hours per year at
approximately $20.00 per hour pay.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Direct administration to change the hours of operation on Saturday at the Zama transfer
station to opening at 2pm. until 8 pm.

Review: /393 Dept. C.A.O. (~j9
w2sh~ fl?anarnien F

1.).) C,





M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

“!LL~D. 23 ______
MUNICIPAL bifl*ICT O MACkINZU Request For Decision

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

As part of a proactive approach the Municipality has replaced most of the ductile iron
water mains due to leaking from corrosion.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS / BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

There are still approximately 3 kilometers of pipe that has not been replaced yet. Since
the replacement of existing pipe was not covered under any kind of grant funding the
Municipality has paid for 100% of the repair costs.

Now under the ICAP green program there is funding available for the replacement of
such water mains.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The program covers 66% of the capital cost. One third Provincial, One third Federal and
one third Municipal. The engineering firm is working on cost estimates to replace the
mains. The deadline to apply to ICAP is August 15, 2001. Past records from the
previous three years average cost to replace 1 kilometer of pipe was approximately
$175,000. Although some of the pipe that needs to be replaced would need extensive
road restoration such as the section from the Treasury Branch west to the Legion and
from Knelsen Sand and Gravel pit west to the old Bay house.

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Motion to proceed with applying for funding through the ICAP green program.

Review: Dept. 14 Li I ~t~_s C.A.O. -t’)

Meeting: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By: Marco Braat, Superintendent of Utilities

Title: CAP Grant Funding — Fort Vermilion Water Line Replacements

Agenda Item No: ~





M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
I.~w I

L~D. 23 ______
—, na 0

BACKGROUND! PROPOSAL:

On June 6 Mayor Mike Mihaly and CAO John Maddison made both a verbal and the
attached written presentation to the Revenue!Cost Sharing Task Force. Even though
there was discussion during that meeting, a written response was not provided.
Attached is a draft that I have prepared on behalf of the Reeve

DISCUSSION ! OPTIONS I BENEFITS! DISADVANTAGES:

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):
For discussion 441~

.
Review: Dept. C.A.O.

Request For Decision

Meeting: Cemmittee of the Whole Maetnp ~a’ Gv..nd I
Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2001
Originated By: Harvey Prockiw, CAO

Title: Town of High Level Revenue Sharing

Agenda Item No: IN-CAMERA 3 cC’)

Ial



.

.
14)J



TOWN OF 9813- 102 StreetHigh Level, Alberta

HIGH LEVEL TOH 1ZO
Tel: (780) 926-2201
Fax: (780) 926-2899

E-mail: highlevl~incentre.net

Outline for a comprehensive agreement between the Town of High Level and the Municipal District of
Mackenzie #23.

Due to the increased demand on the Town of High Level’s infrastructure, the Town is in need of between
15 to 28 million dollars in expenditures in the next five years alone. This include: new water treatment
plant, possible new raw water supply, upgrading of old water and sewer pipes, new sewage lagoon, new
lift station, snow storage, municipal building, RCMP building, new Highway 58 intersection, etc.

The above noted does not include increased operational costs of those and other facilities.

Given that the growth, and indeed the continued co-operation of the whole Region, depends on the
viability of each entity within, High Level is seeking comprehensive long-term agreement with the
Municipal District of Mackenzie.

This comprehensive agreement should comprise of:
Service Sharing Agreements (a number of which are already in effect)
Inter-Municipal Development Plan adjacent to the Municipal Boundaries of High Level.
Joint Economic Development Initiative (ie. REDI)
Long Term Revenue Sharing (with incentives for growth)

Following an agreement in principle Inter-Municipal Development Plan should be developed by the two
departments responsible.

The Council of the Town of High Level has instructed the Mayor and Chief Administrative Officer to
enter into negotiations with the Municipal District ofMackenzie.

A financially viable Town of High Level, located in the geographical centre of the Region, with
reasonable tax rates will be able to attract essential services for which the whole Region’s residents are
now forced to travel long distances to obtain.

We are of an opinion that arguing over possible annexation, dissolution, or amalgamation, in order to be
able to serve and be the bedroom community for the surrounding industry, is counter-productive;
therefore, the long-term revenue sharing agreement is essential. This is not only imperative to cover the
needs of today, but also that it should enable the Region to attract new industry into a growth oriented
environment, thus guaranteeing the long-term viability of this Region.

/fohn ~/ Maddisory’fnterim CAO
(.~Towli ofHigh Level

At the crossroads ofnorthern ojpor~tünity...where Alberta ‘sfuture begins
.&aJ

Town ofHigh Level



140



July 11,2001

Town of High Level
9813—102 Street
High Level
TOH 1ZO

Attention: Mike Mihaly. Mayor

Dear Mr. Mihaly:

Re: Presentation to Revenue/Cost Sharing Task Force

Thanic you for your written and verbal presentation to our Revenue/Cost Sharing Task
Force on June 6, 2001. This committee brought your letter and discussions forth at the
regular council meeting held later that day.

Service Sharing Agreements
As you are aware, the CAO is the administrative head of the municipality and since this
matter involves staffing this fimction is therefore within the jurisdiction of our manager,
Harvey Prockiw. I understand that in there has recently been an agreement to share the
service our of two bylaw enforcement departments and that discussions are underway for
the sharing of equipment to the mutual benefit of both municipalities. Ifyou are refrrring
to the cost sharing of services, I understood that these have all been included in the latest
Cost Sharing Agreement.

Inter-Municipal Development Plan
As indicated in our recent correspondence, this matter has been referred to the Mackenzie
Municipal Services Agency and we have discovered previous information sources dating
back to 1998 and 1994. Once our administration has had a chance to compile this with
your request we will be addressing this at a future council meeting.

Joint Economic Development Tnitiative
Our council is and continues to be supportive of the Regional Economic Development
Initiative (REDI). As a region we can greatly increase our chances of improving the
economic development climate to the benefit of the region ifwe pursue the attraction of
industry in a cooperative, as opposed to competitive approach.

.12

141



Long Term Revenue Sharing
As discussed by the Task Force, we are receptive to discussing any proposal you put
forth, however it must be quantified. Any fUnding requests along with the rationale for
the particular amounts must be presented in writing, since any revenue sharing must be
palatable to the electorate of our municipality.

Since each of the topics you listed are different, one comprehensive agreement is not
feasible. For example, council negotiates both the Inter-Municipal Plan and Revenue
Sharing; administration discusses service sharing while REDI is responsible for any
regional economic development. In addition, it is possible that the revenue sharing and
inter-municipal negotiations may not progress at the same pace and therefore, it is not
prudent to hold up one agreement for the sake ofthe other, particularly when they are
separate issues.

I look forward to continuing discussions on these matters and receiving your revenue
sharing proposal.

Yours truly,

Reeve Bill Neufeld

0

0
-J )~ C)



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting — IN CAMERA
Meeting Date: July 17, 2001
Originated By Paul Driedger,

Planning and Emergency Services

Title: Zama Emergency Medical Services

Agenda Item No: I S

BACKGROUND! PROPOSAL:

Council at their May 22 Regular Council Meeting PASSED a resolution to terminate the
existing contract for EMS in Zama (which is stationed in Zama) and to have the EMS
provided out of the Town of High Level. Council also recommended that administration
revisit the issue in August 2001 (see attached letter to Aeromedical Emergency
Sen/ices).

As per the contract we provided Aeromedical Emergency Services with a 60 day
termination notice which would end the contract on July 30, 2001.

DISCUSSION ! OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

We held a Public Meeting in Zama on June 7, 2001 to inform the residents that the
EMS contract was terminated and would be done on July 30, 2001. 13 people came
forward to commit themselves to take training and be part of the EMS in Zama. An
Apache representative at the meeting also mentioned that they would be training 16
EMR’s who could possibly assist with the EMS in Zama.

We will be meeting with Apache to determine if their employees (EMR’s) will be able to
provide the vital link we require to operate an EMS unit in Zama using the existing
formula (Aeromedical provide I EMT & ambulance and we provide I EMR on at all
times).

In recent discussion with the owner of Aeromedical Emergency Services he mentioned
that he had 2 EMR’s to be hired for Zama (as part of his staff) if the service could
continue in Zama (see attached letter from Aeromedical Emergency Sen/ices).

• This would afleviate the problems we currently have trying to find EMR’s in Zama (in
July we had to hire an EMT to be in Zama as the existing EMR’s in Zama are on
vacation or not available).

r Review Dept. C.A.O.

12J



Option I
Leave the situation as is with the contract ending on July 30, 2001 and negotiate for
Emergency Medical Services to be provided out of High Level.

Option 2
Cancel the Resolution made on May 22, 2001 terminating the contract for EMS in Zama
and have Aeromedical Emergency Services also provide the EMR in Zama for an
additional $75/day.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

An additional $75/day for the EMR (this amount was approved in the 2001 budget for
EMR’s we would be providing towards the service).

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Option 2
jJjp~rJ Ob’~fls

.Ganool the Re0.Autiommade on May 22, 2001-terminating the contract for EMS in Zama
and have Aeromedical Emergency Services also provide the EMR in Zama for an
additional $75/day.

Review: Dept. C.A.O.

in



MOTION 01-297 MOVED by Counàillor Thiessen

That the contract with Aeromedical Emergency Services in Zama be
terminated and negotiations for Emergency Medical Services be
provided out of High Level; further that the provision of emergency
services in Zama be revisited in August, 2001.

Councillor Bateman requested a recorded vote.

In Favour: Opposed:
Councillor Wieler Councillor Bateman
Councillor Thiessen Councillor Rosenberger
Reeve Neufeld
Councillor Driedger
Councillor Newman
Councillor Kulscar

CARRIED



C)
May 30, 2001

Aeromedical Emergency Services (1988) Ltd.
Box 595
High Level, AR
TOM IZO

Attention: Gord Burnell, Director

RE: ZAMA EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

Due to the lack of commitment for EMR’s from the Zama community, and after
considerable deliberation, M.D. of Mackenzie Council has PASSED a resolution to
terminate the contract with Aeromedical Emergency Services (AES) for Emergency
Medical Services (EMS) in Zama.

When your company, Aeromedical Emergency Services was contracted for the provision
of EMS in Zama, it was agreed that you would provide one ambulance and one EMT
and another staff member would be provided by the M.D. Because of the limited (
number of EMR’s available in Zarna, EMT’s had to be hired to be on call in Zama on
several occasions. Numerous meetings were held in Zama and a “Notice to Residents”
was sent out as well in order to recruit more EMR’s, but with no response from the
community.

These events led Council to take the step of terminating the existing contract for EMS in
Zama (which is stationed in Zama) and to have the EMS provided out of the Town of
High Level. Council also recommended that administration revisit the issue in August
2001.

In our conversation on May 24th you requested the use of the 60-day termination clause
in the contract to provide sufficient notice to your employees stationed in Zama. We will
honour the contract and the last day of the Zama EMS contract will be July 3&”,
2001.

Sincerely,

Paul Driedger
Director of Planning and Emergency Services

C)
146



AEROMEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES LTD.
10713-95 STREET, HIGH LEVEL, ALBERTA TOH IZO

(780) 926-2166 fax (780) 926-2164 EMERGENCY

AIR AMBULANCE
phone (780) 926-3890

toll free 1-866-611-9911

July 4, 2001

Paul Driedger
Manager ofEmergency Services
Municipal District ofMackenzie No. 23
P0 Box 1690
La Crete, Alberta TOH 2H0

Dear Paul,

Thank you for taking time out of your holidays to chat with me on the phone.

As per our phone discussion, I have located two Emergency Medical Responders who are
interested in working in Zama. IfCouncil agrees to continue on with our current contract at this
time I am willing to go with $75.00 a day as per your current budget.

Also, I would like to be on the agenda for the July 17th meeting of the MD Council. At this time
I would like to address the issue of the expansion of the Fort Vermilion ambulance station. As
costs appear to be one of the issues, expanding the bedroom and living room would be a plus.
Last year when I looked into the expansion I did find out that there were grants available for
municipal buildings that should meet the criteria for this project.

Thank you for your time with this issue.

Sincerely,

GordBumell, CD, EMT-P

0(11’ £2001
MUNICIPAL Disi nic I

OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
M.D. LA CRETE’

“Leading the way in Air Ambulance”

14?



C: ~

C)

I N~

1;,


